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GODFREY:

GODFREY: Do these (police) know FRANKIE ‘!:oo‘>

PIERCE: : They're on me, that S: all I know. =

GODFREY: (on phone). What time do you expect -
: He'll be home for dinner? Tell him HY called
(Hangs up) : _ ,
His wife don't expect him home.< He said A ¢
he had some money coming 1n, and- then he d take B
.care of it. : _ o

KRUSE : pid MOE get in? - - T
PIERCE: - No.
KRUSE: MOE DALITZ.

Group begins gin game. PIERCE, KRUSE and GODFREY 'FERRARO '
vand HUMPHREYS at this point are in fitting room, outside.,,,t-f‘

GODFREY?’ They re hav;ng some conference.;..?Rj}gfﬁ?§3:4:;3
PIERCE:  What do they think, We Have all day to walt

for them.  They been in there for half hour,
almost forty-five minutes. ff;? ,

KRIJSE L 1 made a deal with— 6. go- up,v‘see a.
o ~ guy at 1:30; noﬁ“he wom‘t go up. SIS,

KRUSE: | ﬂListen, dial - —
coopREY:  What G0 you wantz oo
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KRUSE: . .. where the hell you been? Listen, = 1

CG 92-348

—— ( )@
KRUSE: ‘Just ask for - | | ‘ &'X )()
GODFREY: oD there? 'Hang on a minute, -

is not comin', But I'll.be there. -: »45133
at 2:00. OK? Then I'11 have plenty of time. "
 What time will 1 be through then? Three T

thirty? OK S

(Number is listed to ~ - |
KRUSE: Did FRANKIE se11 his home down 1n Florida? L
GODFREY: Coral Gables, he sold the home in Coral

: Gables. S : __ _9
KRUSE: Where is he liviniinom? “< | '
GODFREY : He's 1ivin' in Miami Beach. | |
KRUSE: Is JOE comin' back? -~ - . -5 :
GODFREY: . No, he won't be here for Christmas,’nbt o

until the first of the year. He's gotlds ;i
: grandchildren out there. Go to school

KRUSE called his barber and made an appointment for a ;
shave at 4:00. Asked for.; but settled for: C

KRUSE: - - That's - ‘The guy who had “the’ barber shop~ L
in the Garrick Building.« He 'S good

- Ty, g PN

PIERCE;’ Yeah, he s, a better harber than-

All leave.

‘Later, BUMPHREYS reappears and continues to have a-

conversation which apparently started outside. -tgﬁﬂff75’9ﬁ;

HUMPHREYS:  Is the old Man in town? - L

Unknown:
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HUMPHREYS: ~  Was he? I missed him. I was in the .other

room. I tell you what I want. It isn't a.
“hard job to get an apprentice card is. 1t?

Unknown : — f‘ oo ,;l'i ;

HUMPHREYS : It's for a kid. His old man I' ve known for oo
years and years. He's nd a kid, he's 29
_years old. Do they send him to school?

How long? o LT o

Unknown:

HUMPHREYS :

Unknown:

HUMPHREYS : (on phone) - Listen,- g Just
' talked to the party and here is what they. ‘do. ¢ -~
He goes to school at least once a. week,. then :
every two weeks, then electronic school "He . -
gets two dollars for each hour to start with .
‘and gets three dollars for ‘each hour he goes..
. to school. Now, do you still want me to getg,
‘him a card?:  I'll have' to get'. ‘him' a job too.
o It's up to you. You're the old: man.. OK, 1'11 °
- -+ - get- the card and then I'lluget the Job~» AlL Tian
: right? L : , ] :

4

I ve known o

N1ce gu e 4
at the Stevens.»

That‘s his old man._
'_him since 1920 He'

‘1'11 have to get him a job - T '» j

Unknown:

-P/3
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Unknown:
(continued)-

HUMPHREYS :

Unknown:

HUMPHREYS :

Unknown: -
RUMPHREYS :
Unknown:

HUMPHREYS :

. Herevs‘the ghy. The kid's name is

The old man's name is-' Call the old ;
man here before 4. He goes to work at the
Stevens after four. .

pees e Y
— ’ oI o

This guy is. a nice guy.,_ln fact we shot a.

guy in there once. A waiter.- Quite ‘a 214'*;?*f*

ruckus. This guy was all’ right. Like, the -
Rock of Gibralter.. They couldn't find out
who did the shooting, the guns were all on:
the floor. They couldn't put the finger: on
anybody, cause we walked out_and-left the.. .
guns. And-he wouldn't tell who was: at the -
table. Known him for years "and years.,n"

OK, 1'11 tell @il

I1f not 1'11 te11 the guy, he's too old

Hell ‘1 could be an electrician right now.g*
i used to wire up. joints all ‘the time and -
. never got .caught... Eight. gauge;.. everything.

1 could.be an electrician.. HY: Go Get me: .
some cigarettes. - Get me some’ Eents. Want
some? ;I smoke king size filters. ?-'

PIERCE:

Hey, where you goin ? You gonna meet me

bty

tonight? RS

Yeah six o clock

The individual referréd to by HUMPHREYS as

is apparently

a "former Chicago area ‘hoodlum: who
-a0 -

COVER PAGE-




however, it 1s'poSsib1e¢thaf‘mx

this  individual is JOH OSSELLI, LOs Angeles, top'hoodlumg: "
who has considerable'interestsfin Las VegaS;{hOwever;;i}:is.Alp

not believed that HUMPHREYS - would _be.as friegglthith‘nossELﬁlif
as he obviously was with S

the individual whom he met with on™"
December 12, 1960, in view of information developed: through
here

_ tofore which indicated that BOSSELLI and
HUMPHREYS had a serious quarre

1l apprqximatg1y1sixegbnths:agq{[‘“"*
- The Chicago Office conducted a surveillance on = . .
the evening of December 12, 1960, and determined that™ ™ =it wd
HUMPHREYS met at the St. Huberts Grill with the individual S
whom he referred to as G - This individual was des— = . - .
cFibed as in his late 40s or early 505,ﬁ5}3ﬂ'or15f4"“1n7;¢‘,',TT{A 3
height, medium to heavy build, bair slightly receding and combed 5
straight back without a wave. - oL L s ST RTE
“ . The information concerning the individual named =
. is self-explanatorym_mIEASﬁemg;pbvious that
HUMPHREYS desired to obtain an apprentice electricians. 7 [ TITITT
card for this jndividual in view of a debt which. he owed to. - .-
father, who apparently is at the :

Conrad Hilton Hotel, formerly known as the Stevens. .
IE WEBER is to- the Alderman '
a roximately-three{

) is a reference
"~ The referencé - . -~
WEBER'S former ' [ ... "

The reference to CHARL
of the 45th Ward in Chicago, who died
months ago. The ref nce
to the
to '"that woman" in this connection’'is tc
BASETESS. i o o e e T T . L

KRUSE's reference toTTOMMY,KELLY’s%iS?aVreferencet>,:r
to St. Huberts Grill which;KELLY\reééhtly]bpepédﬂat.1817:'ff_“) [
Lake Shore Drive in-Chiqth.f;Thi${i§~one“of&Chicagd'é»ﬁésfw;*T,
expensive restaurants. KELLY isfanfasSbciate?of"severalq~¢“- e

of

Chicago top hoodlums and has-been—for-apparently-40-years. .
| B is a reference to

HUMPHREYS ' reference to (D
JOined'thevcoﬁVersation~A

: Chicago top hoodlum, who' .
later. In this connection ittWas,ﬂot‘qn;te,qlga: whether - .

-R3 -
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“___~;;Iop;hoodlum—arrived—HUMPHREYSjan ~—Fﬁﬁﬁzﬁatog‘e}:h_erfw1th'an

CG 92-348

KRUSE asked HUMPHREYS when the hoodlums were going to move '
back into TOMMY's, which would apparently be a reference - .-
to St. Huberts Grill or whether he asked when‘theyiwereg._ e b
going to move. back into the county. It would appear that' =~ ... - ooEd
this would pProbably be a reference to TOMMY's’gnd”it*ﬁbﬁId".»j;  {
appear that possibly the hoodlums intended to open gambling . L '
operations in St. Huberts Grill, pursuant to the apPrdVg1# ;Y~l‘_

of . , T PR L

mately eight months ago duringfa‘gamblinggraididn thévVigguctg[;ﬁsff
Lounge in Cicero. This'operation-was’Cpqdugtgd:by Roccqufgﬁtyf.a_
- FISCHBETTI, LESTER KRUSE, and ;;prbm;nent_Ch1Cagog¢*:§;:£:ﬁF*
hoodlums and has occupied much of "HUMPHREYS' time recéntlyy,w_'g;;-fL
in attempts to recover this money- through -the effortS’bf:.,'ﬂAﬁ‘_,;~
, Chicago attorney;.EDWARD“BARRETT;:CookTCQunty:?-7;' 
Clerk; and Judge JOHN M. KARNS, SR., until ‘two .or three- R
weeks ago the Cook County Judge,.- HUMPHREYSF"referencé;jfur.,:I;nf‘.
during the conversation concerning thiS“ﬁdney,,to,MOEtisfa¢_~ e
reference to SAM GIANCANA, Chicago top hoodlum.- His;reference -
to "The Judge's kid who run for DA" is a reference. to JOHN: - . 7
MARSHALL KARNS, JR., who was recently eleqtedmprgsecdtor:ofJg Gt
St. Clar County, Illinois, and whose campaign was'appgrentlyl o
financed by the hoodlums. "BUSTER had the kid.all-the‘time" f ‘
is obviously a reference to FRANK,"BUSEER",WORTMAN;?whOrispaf”:5
top hoodlum of the St. Louis foice,f}%}f';:,;iﬁ;ng*'*ﬁ'“: o

e R

g G0k 4

14

O R

'197‘*It“QaS“épparént'%hhfTWhén‘FﬁAﬁKlﬁéfEﬁhAgﬁ;ééhigégé.Lfif‘ -
Other convevean sy dual who arrived with FERRARO, left the = .
other converees in order to converse;in;a‘fitting;room‘;”’“- o el

;’“45347”7mf'15',f*f#”
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' : (vx-»)cc)
: GODFREY s reference to "the basement" is N
,reference to the restaurant located_in.the. basement of the "“
Pittsfield Building at 55 East Washington in Chicago, where -
Chicago Agents have observed Chicago top hoodlums meeting
in the past. "It is’ ‘noted"that- this restaurant is owned«and

operated by Tl e e

GODFREY'S reference to -is a reference to
- a-Chicago handbook -operator and" gambler who:

operates the \in Chicago;nrc

to ‘ i

, KRUSE's reference to
to a Chicago area burglar and thief

reference to- is apparently a reference .
a Chicago criminal attorney., 2 E T_ﬁ,_ Tv~v

RSP e e e ___._‘ RSO S

is a reference

When RALPH PIERCE former Chicago top hoodlum,,.-;' Sy
arrived he indicated to HY GODFREY and to the other individuals
present that he had- been surveilled on- that date -by the.;--- -~z
Bureau of Inspectional Services of the Chicago Police’ Depart-‘
ment, which the hoodlums constantly refer to as Scotland Yard
His description of the matter in which he evaded this . :
surveillance indicates that he evaded the surveillance in
the immediate vicinity of the Crossroadshnestaurant located -
at ¥abash and Van Buren Streets in Chicago, which PIERCE
uses as his headquarters.-. A o ce T

, PIERCE s reference to "GRAMP" is a’ reference to a R
person who is not identified at this time, however, itds -
- ‘poss1b1e that this -is-a reference to SAM GIANCANA._“nun;;snnmf;;;»

reference: to WILLIE POTATOES is a reference-,];f

to WILLIE D!!!ANO a prominent Chicago hoodlum with responsi--
bility in the western suburbs in Chicago.;_-_;«,_‘,._,~ 4'_f,j;.*

L GODFREY'S reference to the fact that("they ‘re having
some conference" again refers to the conference described
above between HUMPHREYS and FERRABO in the fitting ‘room, "

| m
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KRUSE's reference and subsequent phone call to. .- -4 .
one possibly refers to the fact that he intended’(» .
to have a massage from this_'ndividual,_it being known that - .-
KRUSE frequently visits masseurs. - I T L

Question of KRUSE concerning the home of FRANKIE ~ - -
is a reference to an jndividual who is not known to this .
office. It is not believed that this FRANKIE;is,identiCalz,,
with FRANK FERRARO. S e T N e
When HUMPHREYS re-appeared andaS'okeuédncérningj;m‘kwi;
vwthe old man'" he ap arently referred to S

subsequent references to ‘later in- he-COnvetsation,‘~};;t,w
are obviously a reference to - It would appear . . 1
that the individual whom he conferred with in an .attempt. tor
obtain an apprentice eleCtricians’ggrd:for 50

a business & ent of local - possibly W

A reference to : | appears ‘to be-
self-explanatory, it being noted that the Stevens . is now the .
Conrad Hilton in Chicago and is one of Chicago's largest .
hotels. : ' , : N .
‘ - 4 Co 7,(&bc§> N
As noted above, agents assigned to the. Top Hoo§1um@5@§
Program in Chicago conducted a surveillance of HUMPHREYS onﬁ$ij
ﬁ
ol

the evening of December 12, 1960, and determined that he met
with an jndividual possibly identical'with and - -
with another individual who was possibly jdentical with

at St. Huberts Grill.

who was -discontinued when GRS .
furnished-information'indicating thgtAhéﬁﬁﬁaféﬁppliéd*fﬂtééw 3
HUMPHREYS with details concerning_his{cdntdét“by:thngoffiqegaj
HUMPHREYS' wife and the wives of,the.ihdiyidualsfbelievedg i
to be 3 gl 2lso were present at St. Huberts Grill with®
them' - .. e ) R » C . T _ " - ;‘ | ‘..f_ ‘ ¢

T
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advised that the following conversat:lon togg’x~

place on Déecember 12, 1960, as a_ continuat:lon of the conference .

on December 13, 1960 : )
(&-)c:.\

advised that -and FRANK FERRARO;. (((
Chicago top hoodlums, appeared in the room where their conversa 1on
could be monitored through . - then called out. to
MURRAY HUIPHREYS- "

4 FEBBARO and HUIPHREYS then shut the door to this
room. The sound of money being counted could be heard, ‘and .
FERRARO read off figures to who totalled these ﬁ.gures given
to him by FERRARO on an adding machine. . During th:ls period of tim
the following conversation took place' T i

T
.
,‘ i

FERRARO: ROCKY, six thousand. Ln's. - Shall. we put -
on top? thirty five thousnnd 4 Seven
hundred and fifty. LES, tventy one ‘thousand.

- 8ixty five. Eight seventy five. Eight hundred
‘four bundred, # five thousant
, tventy ‘two hundred. tvo thousan

you didn't ‘get, ‘h ? - Seventy' ..
five twenty f:lve. :tourteen. .
five—hundred.- —sixty- five. "~
(phonetic), twenty four: hundred; checked
tvent four hundred.’ ;, twenty sev’
fifty. “three thousand and tventy one
hundred. “both months, five hundred ‘and .
fort e:l.ght ninety. eight hundred. . -
two fifty. (phonetic) A
seven hundred Skip a little bit. .....ceeed
four thousand. @S fifty three seventy
five. - (phonetic), twenty seven hundred. .
~fifteen. . eight hundred.. 'rhat s s
cllthere:ls,ndd:l up.---,« FRE

B N L TRy et By et wed

o (phonet:lc) " ton 1 thousand Recorde
twenty eight hundred. D, thirty seven:

hundred. . thousa.nd y $ive ..
hundred. _ ‘thousand. There'
- n,_n,.s}e,_‘:l‘.nv_where'_,,;'.‘__ at. vas S V_three hundred.
FERRARO: BY! Three hundred for. thnt vase.. ,I'jga'v‘ve 1t to);
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ocopast. T )l
FERRARO: For that vase you were gonna buy, Yoﬁ hiﬂfit;~*
E | ‘on _your slip, didn't you? - T

A1l right.. Skip- it. sixteenf itty. ;
sixteen. ) again":

. . . HY, fourteen fifty.
-+ | seventy five. ‘ a thousand.,, . one’
- thousand. That's, uh, R *:'3:13r~‘f'?ff U

FERRARO: Yeah, ve put it on. . Go ahead. “That's right. ¥
: Thirty two seventy five.‘_" T e ey

R T T P T

FERRARO: Ten thousand.. T'enty sight hundred."Thirtyff
seven hundred. One thousand. - One thousand. o
Sixteen tifty.‘ Fourteen fifty. Sixteen "~ -
thousand.’ Five hundred. . Two. thousand. Onef-
thousand. - And, uh, thirty tvo, uh, thirty
Wiive. That's it. L S

’ The folloving analysis of the above infornation
is being made by the Chicago Office° ) o

It vould appear that the ii set out in the first .
paragraph, that is from ROCKY through“' appears: to be noney i
taken in by the ALEX - FERRARO organization whereas those. tigures*
in the second paragraph, starting vith-thraug and then .
re-run again solely as totals without regard to. the individual =
involved would appear to be disbnrsenents -ade by that: organization
In this regard it is noted that HUMPHREYS was: invited iato the ro
. during this accounting, but from remarks nade and nerely!tron th
fact alone that he had-to. be invited in 1t ‘would appear that it~
. was unusual for him to be. present during the_ageonnting apd,,haf )
‘was not_directly involved: in ‘it..-It. would ppea \ SOME
and the disbursements refer to- the period
‘appears that the vast majority of this momey 'asl,btained from:

. gamiling with lesser anounts frea shylocking activities“and—tron
- prostitution. R - : :
__.wIB-
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. " The followipg interpretation is given by the Chicago 5
Office as to the identity of thgf;ndividuals'nentioned5"heréﬁjf”_
possible, and the sourcqs_pf‘th¢se{1pd1v}gualsf_1ncqng:' T e

‘ " ROCKY is possibly ROCCO-FISCHETTI, a former top hoodlum
of the Chicago Office. FISCHETTI s been operating. gambling: in -
Cicero, Illin ‘and at the present time is a partner of LESTER:-°
KRUSE and ‘who, operate what is possibly the: largest:
gambling casino in the Midwest.in a.picnic grove in.Will County
IlliROiS. . Crna ' RS o N ‘ Sie .‘\;. ‘ —: . '."i'y"': '

.  LES is possibly LESTER KRUSE, who,
is a partner of FISCHETTI in his operatioms.™

| The identity of @is unknown
possibilities as to ind it might
is that this is ,: who is a_brother.
wh enerally been regarded as €4l
In this regard, it is noted t

does not appear during the course of

therefore, possible t t when
‘to the Pl LA

ifoiieflygj,
.of Chicago.

side of the cit

=

sghin vould probably

4

“
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_i*_;mcniiii and the

herefore, the $2°,20( ! e
would appear to- be ‘for prostitution- and- for the incone from the -
strip joints rather than :tron ganbling. ' :

: The reference to (i is possibly a reterence to
who is known to be a prominent handbook operator on the tar west
side of the city of Chicago.“_”i c R R

—operates -3 large handho
on the -southern fringe of the Loop.
. _one of the strip joints Vreterred to: above,

.. "Further, ¢ : been
observed. by agents gssigned to the 'l‘op .Hoodlum Program 1ate at
night in the§ _ acting as it ‘he '_ere the unager.

' 'ould reter to one of the_ 4
proninent -bookmakers in Chicago. A surveillance of Celano 8 by '
Bureau agents approximately two years o determined that an.
automobile registered to one of the was driven
away from the vicinity of Celano's by an individual 'ho had ';.
~ obviously Jnst come fron Celano's. ‘ o

‘ 'ould possibly refer to ! Chinese handbook opera
vho has a large clientele in the Skid Bo' section o:t Chicago., .

= -au._,,‘..« e >

‘ is one..of’ the
-.Bridgeport area of Chicago; Jjust:- -south of the’ Loop
who died- approxinately two -years: ago. was, considered- by

. of.NRarcotics in Chic to.be the leader of the: "latia"
*has alvays been very, very close--~ )

The identity o-(phonetic) is unknovn. R

] -is ‘obviously o
regarded as- being @x inary lieutenant in the Bridgeport

section of the lst 'ard of Chicago.‘
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It 1s possible that LENNIE is LENNIE "NEEDLES" GIANOLA'®
figure_on the near norty side of Chicago. .’ AR

~The identity of@iBis unknown.

the on North La: Salle Street in the Loop a
Chicago. t 1s we Jknown tha

ope
this restaurant;— "~ "0

. a gambling

n th p. area of:-
, ‘Gl orerates a_handbook-out--of- --

e

The identity of ¢ 15 unknown although-it' is possibl
that this refers to the individual named QD vho. formerly was & -
large -scale pimp on the‘neapxhotﬁh side o:.the;citywqtﬂghigago;gz*r

The identity of GENNNEENS (photetic) s unknown, .

. ) could refer fplseyerdl“h;ﬁdbééti’ief*fG;s?léféﬁiégg
but most possibly it would appear that he is &".h—‘?-. is.'a’
prominent handbook qperatqrﬁ;n,Q§q9;q;;;llgnpig“f}x&, P ED

The identity of @I (phonetic) is unknown although it :
18 possible that this'ggaiq”{g-g;retpgenqq to '

B

v~ The identity “of.\ ‘i own .although if‘ié'pcssiblg.
that this is a reference. to who has‘been‘asspciatedff‘;,
with EDDIE VOGEL and other Chicago top hoodlums but who recently: :

has been operating in Las Vegas, Nevada., ~~ ~ - o .0 ToTne

. . The reference to '

SR vho has succeeded K
& prominent Chicago Night Club on the.
approximately a -onth'igo;yas;alsogthe
 another prominent Chicago Night Club;-
* prominent pimp in Chicago although the §
... been known.for'so;iciting:zﬁlﬁf#ifjﬁi?*"

i . -AS to the disburséments, it is very Hissi
310,000‘1nd1cated“as:havingzbéen-givenago” B (phonet
- given to inasmuch as the information

_developed_indicat ng-that both GEED o nd: - ft.'s—é‘é‘;v ;
-$10,000 for their work in tthTQNXiACCARDQ,taxltripd,cgse;v§1¢hﬁ
conpletéd‘during'the‘-onth:ot"Ngignbb:@;leso.“}*~ﬂ; IR TR
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‘ . The $2, 800 for records probably refere to the printing
of briefs and other records in connection with the ACCARDO case.
Attention is drawn to the conversation set out hereinafter vherein
FERRARO indicates ‘that he paid $2 815 for printing. : . :

vould appear to be- tormer '

AChicago top hoodlnn. .

-is one of

operations in the Negro districts of the _south. side of Chic o

until several years o when they.were convicted with ¢
-and&i!or tax evasion in connection vith~ the;“
protits from policy in Chica.go.. L , i

is probably
underworld in Chicago with responsibility on the fnr 'est side.

;

: HY is possibly HY GODFREY nnd the 31 450 indica.ted ns .
his share is probably his salzzy ‘per month’ in return tor his N
services which pe perfoms for’ the top hoodluns - : .

The identity ot’ or-is nnknown.

@B i apparently GEENNEEEEES being oted tha

when FERRARO re-read the figures for the second time he indicate:

sums of $1,000 twice in in the chronological order followi
the first $1,000 for &'hich he read in the initial figu

. The identity of-is nnknovn nlthongh there nre sever"
individuals by this name which FERRARO could refer to here. . It iv
possible that this is (NP who is regarded to be in an_
internedinte echelon nnong proninent Chicago hoodluns : 7
o 3 -nndoubtedly reters to who
_ha.ndbook Operntor in the Loop nrea. > 4 vChicsgo o

S -!'BANK—rdid~you—have—the~three~thonsnnd—~—uh v

S ‘ three hundred, -on. yonr sheet? .
FERRARO: . Sure._ B T

Why' didn't you. think it vas on my sheet? o
o covxamon R
A R




.

&R
&
CG 92-348
| (5-)(7)@ ,
HUMPHREYS : Well, you said you were gonna spend it on &4
‘ him and the ........ and you had that on your{
sheet, o oo T
FERRARO : I had it. - it
-b: —? T
HUMPHREYS: .. Well, anyho', 12 you're thfee hundred short,»f
S you did give it away, .but I don't. think you 3
did I didn't collect anything.f- R
Do you remember vhen ve used to meet’ out west?
With MOONEY and JOE? : I used to get -up ‘and 'al'
out of the room and say I don t vant to hear A
any figures. = i o e o
FERRARO: Sixteen hundred dollars." el :
HUMPHREYS ; Rather than you be short 1'11 give it to you,i
L I'11 take it over.,' o T
FERRARO: : Did @l give you a thousand dollars ‘for:
‘ You gave me that slip, it run-to nine
thousand 1 gave you all the noney for‘that v
HUMPHREYS : 'ait Y ninute until I get through 'ith you, y01
, (obscene). The @D girl was supposed to be§J
twenty five hundred dollars.. And he was ‘,3”}
supposed to be fifteen thousand. :And that ]
didn't get. You said something about taking
it out of the box and cleaning 1t up. o
FERRARO: _ You gave me a vhole list ot things I had to
_ pay with that nine thousand. ) ‘
' everyone of them... Now
B "three hundred,_
(phonetic). girl; twenty five. - And
_ records, tventy eight tift ;na,;tw.,l:i;
HUMPHREYS ;' . The records? 'hat records?/f"
FERRARO: For the printing.-
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HUMPHREYS :

FERRARO;

HUMPHREYS :
FERRARO:

BUMPHREYS :

FERRARO:

HUMPHREYS: :

FERRARO:

HUMPHREYS :
FERRARO:

 HUMPHREYS ;

FERRARO:;
HUMPHREYS :

FERRARO:

HUMPHREYS :

FERRARO:

Oh, the printing, yeah.

(L»)@(c)

Read that over to ne "'{'

again, see if I can get it in- ‘my mind.

Yho gave the money to- (possibly to

the :ﬁii“’shal) You did?-

- Yeah.,

~OK. I itemized everything together and I IR

gave you money for it.

@D cave it to him.

there.
how much was it, thirty?

Thirty seven, I got it here.
Yeah. ' ‘

Thirty seven ., one thousand

three hundred

- Which- :I.s that? o

His brother.

Yeah .

When I was' sittin'f
I gave it to him out of ny pocket

And G, twenty five hundred.- -

But I.didn't get | that, because I didn't pay - -

anything.

.. ten thousand

Yeah., . -fA e v-_ ,:.... ,-L.__.,_ .';_-.‘l. ‘. - RS

Records » twenty eight :t:l:tteen.'

a11 that noney?

ten thousand. And the

D:l.d you get

'l‘\\renty—e:lght:—:ti.fteen——‘l~ ot’““*[ g'ot the 5
I-didn't get .

because that come out of the other fund.
I didn't pay that he had to pay that

COVER PAGE
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FERRARO:
s

FERRARO:

FERRARO:

HUMPHREYS :
FERRARO:

THUMPHREYS :

HUMPHREYS :
FERRARO:
HUMPHREYS :
FERRARO:

HUMPHREYS :

FERRARO:

BUHPﬁRﬁYS:

ce

Here s where you are confused, uh

"and I remember laughin' and kiddin' vith“you

' "'rhat'

j.._ .?.“h' 3 l'wh;;“.: (&)(jﬁcd);;{‘
Did you pay that  NEENED = %

- s N . B4
[ N cer e e mT T T e
-. N - V | - L L
s

The QD girl. Twenty five hundred?

Remember when I vent in the room there 13‘
with nine thousand, seven hundred dollars?

I didn't pay him noth:ln' & said Judge
(phonetic) should pay’ him R ',_1‘

I'm over ten thousand.
I can't understand

I gave you money 1n there and then you gave fg
me five thousand dollars out of that noney.

Right,. I renember the figures. That 8 righté
¢ remember it was nine thousand’and somethin'’y

Bemember and you gave -e five thousand back
for my brother's case.v“jg;

I dddn* t—rsay~—l-had-anyt hin

" comin'...The only thing we're discussin', FRANK

is two itens there. We're not discussin' thel
whole problem. " We're discussin' twenty fiveiv}
hundred and three hundred. I said if the: three
hundred ' is there, but ‘the’ tventy t:l.ve hundredi )

'COVER PAGE~ < =~ -~ "~ ==
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FERRARO:

HUMPHREYS :
FERRARO:

HUMPHREYS :

HUMPHREYS ;

FERRARO:
HUMPHREYS :

FERRARO:
HUMPHREYS :

mmpmrs :

FERRARO"

Fron-the—foregoingfinfornntion—it“ioﬁla a
FRANKIE FERBARO is the paymaster of the HUMPHREYS:
FERRARO organization, and that the reason that he kept. records
of the money which he has given out" to the other hoodlums =
is, as he snys later in the conversation, it '111 be set out

'1'11<respect you.;jgi

“I nn too.( It's up to JOE" L

(H (‘I)Cc}

I know 1 didn't. get tor that, it had to be tor‘
somethin' else if I got t'enty five hundred.

No sir! You ‘had it all up to nine thousand“
something, anyway. You added it all. up. and -
I gave you the’ noney.ﬂ Including the twenty: &«

five hundred for" the- girl The record
noney.. . S

P iin 't rigure why I get figureo for the
girl money because I wasn't supposed to
pay that. .

See, I didn t have nothing. j

. : :J, 3"3!§¢

I know: But I gave it to you to give to -
or - - L. .- P nee sze- . N ,’4:"‘:"‘. >"‘~—E

¥ell, why didn't you ,sﬂi?é[.-gfj 'the :i,it';_‘een}ti;qgé 3

We'll work it out. 'hatever you work’ yonr she ¢
down to, then we'll see vhat's vhat.ie L %

'Yeah.

You nay be right on that 1 won' t challenge :f
you. , _ :

I have to respect facts. 1fcnnﬁtwstnnq nhdfe_
be stubborn about it, .. - .U

‘:“r“"\‘—: — T

,'rhat' right. -

el e
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"in case MOE wants a breakdown" , MOE referring to SAM

who is regarded by the Chicago Office as being the number 1 i

in the Chicago underworld. It would seem apparent that

gave HUMPHREYS $10,000 in the meeting ch was surveilled by

agents assigned to the Tép_npodlun;Progrhnfin'Chicago,~attth¢
. 8t. Clair Hotel on the day.the Jury went out-in the ACCARDO ¢

It is noted that information was developed that this meeting was
attended.by GIANCANA, -HUMPHREYS; “FERRARO, “and RALPH PIERCE
and that ACCARDO was scheduled to attend this meeting although it:
is not known whether he did or mot., - - T

. HUMPHREYS' reference-to MOONEY and JOE 15 obviously a-
reference to GIANCANA and ACCARDO, who is known to his associates
as JOE BATTERS, ~ . — - -- T T T e s TTETETE T

_FERRARO's reference to-againis ﬁbsé_ibi"y-;i@f’
nd as he explains later in the conversation-h
@ s Torerence b '

tol
reference to

The frequent: r& erences to the Y

ference

| to bé.a re

d .who has_been-de en,1ng“cr1qigaléjjfshef1§fﬁ6tf§ﬁo;nﬁfb{h§V§
had any connection“vity‘thé?ACCABDO‘cgse,but.ftdn-thisiintornafion
it would appear likely that she did. =~ ~ - . o 0 T

0,000 which G vas given woul
be a reference again to the $10,000-which-he received as a fee fo
his efforts in the ACCARDO trial. ‘As is noted above in the analy
of the disbursements made by the k- FERBARO: organization, - the:
$10,000 which was disbursed- to | (phonetic) appears to refer.
to the $10,000 which @ received. ;. . oo o o

A reference to the $10,000

T

... .. FERRARO's question:.:"Who gave'-the money-to QI

“was not clear_to,thegintqrmant}»and_1ttvgs.poss;ble:thgtjhé,ssi

'_."Ihp'gaye_thé,nonéy;to;the,!a:shgl"; and it-1s noted: that: :
this cohneétion-FSRRABO,dgfinitelyireferrgdftg,gld;prrs
"the Marshal” and. it would appear that- this: disburseme A

T some service’possiblyﬂrende:éd;by;gn_Ass1stgpt;gn1ted '

——Marshal;j however, it should be noted that this cannot be sai
2 matter of tact:apdfthis”ié*iéibly‘chJectﬁré; T

HUMPHREYS and FERRARO did -they become bitter towards each ‘other,
and it appears that this was Just a misunderstanding:. .= .-




FERRARO: What, I.ga:l'.'n‘?.' ST T e o

The above ccnversation would appear definitelya
to involve- social life. It is noted that last winter he
spent practically the whole winter outside of Chicago relaxing ‘
as treatment for his nervous condition._

FERRARO; ' Oh. Going toward the xeys.' He s got ‘the |
. president, ah, vice president of uh, Republid§§
Steel?

| FERRARO: - In a certain spot down there, pear Key West.

They got the sheriff, the prosecutor. and %
everything and they uh, .80 he went- down: there j
to see uh, with these two guys, see what™
kinda deal it is and when he gets. that deal,
come in and csecsccccce to

HUMPHREYS : I'11 tell you what you got down there,‘
Remember that guy got indicted down there, '
over the service? There's a state senator.‘f
down there, he's the boss. Anything that's
dome down there, has to clear through him._

~ States Attorney, sheriff, .everybody. - They -
i - got craps down there, FBANK,m-w.-_--M,u““,«-

FERRARO: Very slow though

HUMPHREYS : : Alell they got somebody there, he s been ar L1
B : : __Miami tor_years and he's got 1 the cr tables 3

See here's what you got’ there,d ou’
understand it You ‘cannot” have a ‘saloon conn
with your game. It has to be’ separated from
your house. Because if they catch your game
there they take your license avay, for your

COVER PAGE :
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saloon, cause that comes under liquor conmis-u,;»
sion. What they do, they have to step out of.
the house, you understand? Out of the bar.

.And go to the other house. ' -

FERRARO: Well, wait ti11 they ccne back 'ith the proposié%
tion. . o

[ '2

HBUMPHREYS:. ..  Well, the only thing there.. You got ‘the
A X commissioner. You got the attorney general
You got the sheriff. You got your-local w;.:_a,~
politicans. And they all look you up — "
They all vant a part. ,_ o]

HUMPHREYS : You have your casinos.‘ You know, like the
Chez Paree was. . See that's the way down: there"
That's what we had. Then we had the other " :
place with those guys, you know. But-the big
joint was at Palm Island (?). 'hen everything
was open down there. ' _ _

From the above conversation 1t seems apparent that
an unknown individual is making a survey of the situation near 5
Keywest, Florida, and that when he completes &survey will - =
return to Chicago and make a report on it to It appears R &
possible that the hoodlums in Chicago are considering opening Tk
a gambling operation in the vicinity of Key lest. oy -u.*

At this point in the conference between PERRARO - E
and HUMPHREYS, FERRARO again returned to the $10,000 'hich he had -1,’
given to HUIPHBEYS apparently in the St. Clair Hotel three or
four weeks ago, and the following conversation then took place
concerning this situation: - _ ;

P - ,,-‘ﬁ‘
-

FERRARO: Nine thousand, nine hundred nnd sixty five“*
dollars. I gave you ten thousand. ‘You gave -
me thirty five dollars back. You renenber?
Over at the hotel. You were right there! ...
Remember, you. said you Te nakin' thirty five "

dolIars.,5.;a B T

 HUMPHREYS Don't worry about it, rmxm" SN
| COVER PAGE -~ PR
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FERRARO: "It was all mixed up. — an, che o

: _ narshal uh T
FERRARO:  But he's sayin' I didn't pay him!

HBUMPHREYS : " Listen,

HUMPHREYS : I didn't say nothin' , now 'a.it a ninute.
Put it ob him right'! ~He's sayin', there' 8.
‘only a question here of the" tventy five -

hundred. Then there's three hundred to the

bank he 8 sa.yin' I got. SRR

FERRARO: It's all itenized,‘_‘ff‘-i
HUMPHREYS : It coulda been soneth ing else—on“there.v__f:’:l .f.g

P e

FERRARO: You said mark it all down. So I itemized 4t. T
' You said mark it all down’ Ain case IOE vants

a breakdown. So I did'

FERRARO: - Do you remenber me giving him nine thousand >
nine thirty five? R '

_ BUMPHREYS: I renember the ngures._

—— e Yo - .- - . e e b i PR - z [P - ST
ek e Zeslen N JRNCINN
- N

FEBRARQ: P " You renember all that.__-“ R R e e

T S L LT L

HU!PHREYS ' . I'n not sayin' its not true.i I'- just tr;,_ ng
tovisuﬂize., : : S R

- i i -. -oooo'ooo_‘ L .
FERRARO : o What? So what? ' s
’ " COVER PAGE f
- 1=
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HUMPHREYS: But now I'm trying to think, what else could A
SR the twenty five hundred been for."

It is believed that the above conversation 1is selfe
explanatory in view of the- -explanation’ vhich has previously ‘
been given above for this conversation.. '

R

At this point the following conversation took place'":

BUMPHREYS : o Youre gonna make: the appointmentAto.neet ;5
at 12 tomorrow.

.
.
Al . S e e s s e L

HUMPHREYS : - . No, meet you out there. . .
FERRARO: - The school. On Congress Street. S .
HUMPHREYS : 7 No, I'll neet you out west-at: 12 o'clock I'*'

gonna be out vest in the norning.' I'n gonna
_ be at 500 uh e

-FERRARO .

| .oh, OK fine. ,;iw ;,‘au.;;;;?**“
HUMPHREYS :
FERRARO° : ' B A11 right e , {_‘. '7 R N T

: ._.-e,,,:..,,_.n..;._,,, E A [ A Rt I A
e e e st e e e P

= DR § 3 vould appear obvious that BUIPBBEYS%;

' and FEBRABO intended to meet with at least" one-other top hoodlun
some place on the far west side of Chicago ‘or in the veste

- suburbs at noon on December: 13, 1960. The " Chicago fice

awvare_ of_theelocation~o£—ﬂthe—school—on—CongreSS”Street" . it bel ;
noted that the .Congress Expressway. in Chicago extends approxinately

15 miles from Lake Michigan to Bellwood, ‘a. western suburb, of = ¥
Chicago. It is probable that there: are many schools located’ along
this route. - BUMPBREYS’reference to Lincoln Road escapes. the.
knowledge of the Chicago Oifice and it is very possible that:

| -_«;n«_/_-
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HUMPHREYS; who resides in the liami Florida area refers to the g}
vell-known Lincoln Road in Miami Beach, Florida, it being noted. that§
there is no Lincoln Road in the Chicago area.. There is a Lincoln,é%‘
Avenue, Lincoln Street, Lincoln Highway, and a Lincoln Park West, ‘%
but no Lincoln Road. The Chicago Office for some time has been; -

attempting to identify the location of the meeting place referred
to by the hoodlums as '"out west" and has speculated that these.
meetings are held at numerous places such as the Armory Lounge,

the Amber Light, the Norwood House, and other places located in: the
western suburbs or in the western portion of Chicago, but-none-of -
these places are located on any street named Lincoln. The Chicago 5
Office will remain alert for the location of this meeting spot :@

on December 13, 1960, the follow1ng conversation took place'<"~

rres e

e e Al e

FERRARO: That thing of— sounds good don t it? |
FERRARO: Wher'e.di'd'"he get 0% JO LA R
HUMPHREYS : We11 he got‘ tha.t from Jumpin' Joe. o

FERRARO: We know about that. = . el
FERBARO: ¥ell, he picked it out, that's all. He

keeps it out, we owe him? L

lt 'ould appear definite that vhat “the hoodlums spoke

about here is the topic of the conference which they had outside
the hearing of the informant early in the day on December 12, e
1960. HUMPHREYS and FERRARO then had another discussion concerning@u
the missing $10 000 after which the following conversation took: |
place: ' A : . S ’_ﬁy
o S ' COVER PAGE - o o : ‘é@
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FERRARO: Yeah? o _
HUMPHREYS : We got 18,000 coming from 3
FERRARO ; What are you talking, 24 ,000! |
HUMPHREYS : Are we getting 24. I thought 18. - 3
i f
FERRARO; I told you, ha ha ha:"24, CURLEY, ’
BUMPHREYS : Well, then I owe him this month again. .
FERRARO: No! When the first of the*nonth cd;éé, we giv
it to him. The first and the tifteenth“~;;::,
FERRARO: The first of January we owe him LT
HUMPHREYS ; He'll let us know, don t vorry about 1t
FERRARO: We got it marked down.
HUMPHREYS I don t have nothin' to do with the records.'*’:al
You have the records. -
FERRARO .Thatis a bum deal.
HUMPHREYS : The hell you do.. _You'don't pay him, it's in
HUMPHREYS I'm the ‘one that said that._ So you got tventy
‘ ,four comin'’ from that Joint out’ there? B
~——FERRAROT" Yeah. I T 'f‘_ﬂjijf};:f:%"
HUMPHREYS : That goes back into your pot J
COVER PAGE = . _Ax~,>f:. L




. CG_92-348 o
FERRARO: Our kitty. T
HUMPHREYS : Well, now what do you want me to do, now;?iif;

Listen. o

HUMPHREYS and FERRARO then again discusséd th§:§§o§1e§{e1 y
of the $10,000 as follows: ‘,__~ e

HUMPHREYS : I got a ticket for the third and one for : ..
the fourth. Now give this guy a case of liquor..
And pay her for the whole year...On;thété}%;c:*
other thing, I figure 'hen I pay up my. sheet,
I get rid of it. Listen, you could’ sit” down
for three days trying to tind a shortage.A

FERRARO: While you were nway I vas sixty tive hundred
over, _ - _ =

HUMPHREYS : That will turn up later. (?S
Cﬁﬂb )

-advised on December 14, 1960, that IURRAY
BUMPHREYS,

and FRANK FERRARO held a conference on that
date which pertained primarily to the contemplated purchase of
gambling interests in Las Vegas, Nevada. The conversation was. .

as follows: - . foﬁ; o «Qéﬁl f

HUMPHREYS : @B v:s 1ike a _ (obscene) major. We decided '
on a new, easier way, vhere we can buy the’
other guy out.

FERRARO: Which guy? L 5

HUMPHREYS : ‘ JAKE, and we make & bigger gain on‘the"“*'*

) transaction and a cleaner gain,- without
any. . ... “I"said we' got no one we can®

trust; now ve're ‘gonna’ center back on" JAKE
He has to have noney, S0 we're gonna “back’ .

and—offerto buy him." le're~all~set~on-1t¢n

for two.’ .Well, he vas on too. I nsked
MOON, and then he asked about” this other

' deal, and started beefing. I said, wait
a minute, I don't ‘pick up these deals.ii,;*
I didn't even open my- mouth. Be said; I
don't. know i1¢ ) was 1n town, but he was
E‘:...v v . . X ; .
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HUMPHREYS :

HUMPHREYS :

5

WvXc)' t

gonna leave at 5:00. We ‘talked nbout-
about you,- and I said , vell he s been
crabby. T , ,

That wasn't what the discussion was,
Well, he isn't hot he said, you vere h"~
and I said, no he 1sn't hot. ' I said!
is just, he won't go into a ‘1ot of details,
he's been sick lately. He Just hits you with
what is on his. nind.;_,, ; _ oo

Is that the time you ‘said that at‘
house? Oh, at tbe-, yeah

What. else did you say? It wasn it that.,k;;

O e e b RPN

' This was about ‘some noney. I sa:ld, - 5
bas been crabby vitb nll ot us. SR ,%ff{‘,;

Everybody 1s not an’ (obscene) You need (o scen
‘ nccord:lng to you, ‘everybody- 1s a vrong guyf., ’
“but the Greeks. You stop revving up that "
‘ (obscene) e R ST

— don* t““care*:lt*he-“hat —or
'you ever- tb:l.nk of be:l.ng r:lght?

COVER 'PAGE - -
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HUMPHREYS ; Let's analyze MOONEY's case and see if he's i
right; I didn't send him to MOONEY because ¥
MOONEY is like if you were in there I'd -
back you up . ., . | but it's JuSt-theJideg,
let me tell ‘you something. . .MOONEY. . . ,
tried to get the girl off one night, I heard “3 ;
~him. We've all done that.,.;.'.bqp,llm:not‘_ |
gonna tell MOONEY that, see. - .~ . . -. :

FERRARO: We got to try to overrule this."'::-',‘""

HUMPHREYS : We got to sit down and be fair, “because =
: if you kill the'goosemtbatfs;1aying1the“goldéh o
egg. . . .we did that by a miracle. The .. - =
only good thing that squeezes him in is JOE. .
and PAUL.,-Now;_he“uéedmtoday,»see,‘ A
when he tried to open up the Riviera. “He. . .
said,Adidn'tv; tell you thatiiiCoﬁ;d:gepji},ﬁs
Joints for you guys?. He said, why should you-
have ten or fiteen percent of a Joint ‘when-: -
you should be right in there? . He says, some-_:
-one-has—beentelling theﬂGovernbr.sdiethihg;}?'
Now there could be facts here. “'We have to
be broadminded about it. We can't be Darrow-:
minded We can't let these guys riv. .
us from one side to the other. "We're gonna.
have trouble with MOONEY: there. MOE come in-
and made this deal. .Now he said that o
got this commissioner retty good and no ome .. |
could tell. ., .. .that bad ‘him in the %
right corner.: ThetGove:nqr.,;.,..tgkgs-hiSnv%v :
Joint away from ;you-knbwgfﬂolleging’;;
monopoly’ and he says the commissioner is. .. . NG

T - Yery, very-friendly ‘with that guy.. Now -t.his:.ilzs

his story. * He Bays;jgf;V.iheyjhad.hll’thia;g :
trouble. . .. ",they're all: running-to the -- S
commigsion und.tellidg gvgryth1ng'thatﬁ:ui&%a.

happeng;, ° Hé“8hisﬁth§7?QﬂiiéSithffgﬁrés‘ff_3
: thatAb-is—the'.—tairfh'ﬁ.i'ed' boy. He:-sgays = :

now 1'§/not‘positive~but ve'll-tind}outﬂthé“dope,
'if he's talking to the‘GOVernor,'the,Gove:nor/’ B
put his finger on one of the,dealéigoing.through»
Now. +« « Jtrying to push;the'dea1~bgckyand‘thefg ¢
only reason we would put FACTOR there is the

COVER PAGE -~ .
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BUMPHREYS :

FERRARO:
HUMPHREYS :

W

FRRRARO:
HUMPHREYS :

FERRARO:
HOMPHREYS :

FERRARO:

HUMPHREYS:

~ An i iou can't cut off your source’ of 1ncone. E

" He's supposed to neet“ at the tailor. . -

same thing with me. Oh, he said that' vhat.,
you told him. He was getting: old, too. ‘That . ;
was a good spot. - You hit him good there. He '
says, GUSSIE said to me, we need this guy.

R

Don't forget FRANK, you re gonna befcarrying
the load, and you re gonna ‘have to have noney.j

Sure.

or I would say, oh (obscene), but
you have. to try to spread out, and be an
operator. :

"What time ha.s our IOE got a date vith—

shop at noon. IOE is gonna leave at five.' e
MOE DALITZ? |

Yeah. -When MOE- facos him ~he doesn't—talk
like he talks to us.A_

That's 'hy I'd like to be there.;

lou bave to be the prowl guy, you have to ,
pull us out—if ‘we' re in- trouble, or_.
or one, will have to'pull us out) “in. other -

words, if we're in trouble and: 'e ‘want a; 5
‘prowl guy, then- we call" on,you, for somebody:
to fall back on. ~ There's no use throwing-

FERRARO:

. Stardust

you- 1n—the»p1cture~1f—ve~can—-ove*'1thout,\_‘
No the way he's setting it up e ew .out of
the. o uh,_ Ty

COVEB PAGE
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HUMPHREYS : Yeah, Stardust. And he wants to buy it and
make a capital gain on his side of the fence,
and we'd be in on_ it legit. "See, now I talked .
to him about‘go:lng in heading this Lo
deal. He said.. . .50 he figures if we can get:!
FACTOR to take his money out of it, 11 million,™ j

we turn around and sell it for six millionm,
twvo to the heavy manipulation and these we get |
to use as our broker. R S

[OOSRV SR S - e e s el o - -

FERRARO: Does éknow about this already?

HUMPHREYS : Yeah. I'm working on him., I haven't told .
bim the deal. Not in detail. This way we =
can cut away clean. I've been working. this® .
over in my mind too. T .ol T e

@B zentioned herein is in all probability NI
a top hoodlum of the Los Angeles Office  and well-known: criminal .
lawyer of Chicago with whom negotiations have been conducted in.
the past gertaining to the purchase of "hotel property im ol 0T
Las Vegas. : e e
JAKE is in all probability JAKE "The Barber" FACTOR, who'
is said to be the owner of the property. on which.the Stardust. ...
Hotel is situated. T T e e

MOONEY is SAMUEL M. GIANCANA.

‘s undoubtedly GENIMMR vho is connected with- i
the - I e

y .:_Investnent . B'-rjoké‘r".‘ with Qf fic es

at ¢

.. ... An analysis of. .fhé.;ifiiif&fﬁatidn_ ‘_COxv':fé,. ec!herg:l;g',quld—
appear to be furtherence of efforts on the part of Chicago- . .. R

Syndicate hoodlums to gain a strong hold on gambling interests . @
in Las Vegas. From the conversation it would geem that there- -
. is a dispute between QB and . B concerning. - .-
_ _negotiations. for this property.. It would seem also from the -
conversation that GIANCANA figures prominently in the negotiations
apparently feels that an individual who' is not ment iomned; . :
herein is not to be trusted in these negotiatioms. . According to:
apparently he is picked up in this thought by GIANCANA.
This would seem to be part of an overall transaction for the - /
purchase and/or shares in the Riviera, Stardust and Desert Inn ?&%

Hotels. - ‘ _ ,.4/,/_ - B : RO %
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. According to EUMPHREYS, QNSNS 1o been having -some '
difficulties with the Nevada Gaming €ommission apparently in his- .y
- dealings with the Riviera Hotel. _HUMPHREYS also makes - '~ ¢
mention of the fact that at least was on favorable terms with

the Nevada Gaming Commission and. with the Governor Qfﬂneva@a\:.%

. The JOE and PAUL roferred to by HUMPHREYS -in“his length:
dissertation would be ANTHONY J. ACCARDO and PAUL DE LUCIA, also
known as PAUL "The Waiter"1RICCA,-ﬂv-w;w_~w~uw;u : R NI .

sxp}
aed

Probably the most interesting feature in this,copferencei
is MURRAY HUMPHREY's statement about FACTOR to take-eleven-millio
dollars out of his propertynatrtheTStdrdust Hotel after which: -
HUMPHREYS will sell this property for six-nilliandOIIErs.t;It;{
would seem from this that the group would actually sell the prop
to themselves through a,legitimate_front“vhich‘1s believed:-to be

mentioned above.. HUMPHREYS has stated thatd@ ) 3
not acquainted with all of the details concerning this. transact

DOt SCduill mot £i11 in@EEEEPvith the details until such:a tim
Ahen this transaction appears to be emiment. . i (¥

' B advised on December 15, 1960, that on ‘that (o
HUMPHREYS, Chicago toi‘hoodlum,‘had~a conference With

. It" is noted that is a former.
‘has recentlg.been;;gvolvedvigv7-

date MU

hotel,holgings in Las Vegas.

HUMPHREYS : When we try one—of‘these case, we're é°ih5f{i
, win it. I "

I

|
!
|

HUMPHREYS :7, | whenjgejagkés¢a;state-eptgiikgfthgt; then the )
¥ pomey comes back.. . . . 7Tt

- D : s - d e 0N . N "
B e, -l BRI [ A Lo
WA, S S R AR il A e A s - P P Sl SR AU S Lol e— s [ IS
O e

Time will tell. But you say a couple of
weeks like it's mothimg. ' - - - N

Mo e

s it o

-




_CG- 92-348 -

S

; (,.._.‘._7_ -

HUMPHREYS: 'lWhat the hell I'm good for it. .ff'{;}?n*'

. It's just the idea that uh,.

HUMPHREYS ;.

by State's Attorney:
Lounge in Cicero appro: .
HUMPHREYS has been concerned with obtaini
the present time is being held by RDFARDZBA} :
From the above conversation it would appear-. the hoodlun :
obtain the money without a problem if they were villin”*to put’ up ’

a bond to insure that if -further- litigatio ‘de t-the -
... money did not belong to them- that 1t vouldf
" the hoodlumsare. not- willing A
«‘reference to ¢ - Wh

: S At'this point 1n the conversation bet'een nnlpnxxysg'”
“’.he following conversat:lon took plage: v T
. , =
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HUMPHREYS :

HUMPHREYS :
LEDERER:

to as

It is not clesr t6 the Chicago Office who _refersf &

o0
&

Yeah lhat s the natter 'ith him?

Tomne e T s e s AT -

Tell him he should have broke his tongue. " "

. v N e e e e T TE

rh e -

,,,,, 2 e

' and as JOHNNY who are apparently .-

one in the same individual. . It would appear. possible that this
refers to JOHNNY ROSELLI, Los Angeles top hoodlun..‘l IR

GODFREY :

- HUMPHREYS :

GODFREY:

Following the departure of

for HY GODFREY, his bodyguard and runner, and the following-
conversation then ensued' o ,

eese has got to vork tonight You ca11

'hy does he have to 'ork?

He's got a new shov opening, see?;;-'?r,oii_i'g"hﬁ{ -}}.A R

HUMPHREYS called out |

_is the :tirst night. - -

HUMPHREYS :

-~

OK, he kn 'S I'n going avay, doesn t he?
i
COVER PAGE
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GODFREY: Yeah. (EEEENNNED tried to get you. You
' want to talk. to hin? : :

DTk

HUMPHREYS : Yeah, where's he at? Get his number, I'11
. . call him. = - e } s

: It would appear that BUIPHREYS was interested in getting |
together on the evening of December 15, 1960, with his. brother, f;;ei
JACK HUMPHREYS, better known as JACK 'RIGBT BIRDIE is the name ,iwﬁ
of WRIGHT's vife.r GODFREY's reference to’ "the new show. opening RO
might refer to the fact that WRIGHT not only has -1 district vhere A
he controls gambling for the Chicago underworld but ‘also is a novie/jj
projectionist in a large Chicago theater. . It is’ possible that: a
reference to the show is a reference to lRIGHT's duties as a_novie .
progectionist. J o '

| is a Chicago attorney vith oftices a'
in Chicago. - ;>;;-“ ; g_,,_ﬁ,_A PR
HUMPHREYS then made a. telephone call to "Mr.
and identified himself, as he. usually does, as Mr;  MURRAY- : 3
Apparently he was told that—us not available but: vould call

him back shortly. A.short time lapsed and HUMPHREYS “then received
-a telephone ~call- during~vhich—his conversation-vas~as—follows' :

P e e

. __,,n,,:

HUMPHREYS ; Hell, - I had you on myilist. T i
going up there now. You big ‘bum,” you don't
get down in the norning. Say hello to her tor
me. I don't know if I did or not.) Who? -
Didn't talk to you? VWhat can you.do_ onw

it, "I had a date with him tonight.: Lew

him call you.. . I haven't been following it, .-

.. What nbout the Record?: Yeah. . I see

" 'Now, how many pages are there? You re dealing

- vith your client directly, aren 't you? That' s

ﬂ : the bill, ‘and let:me’ knov how you nnke out?»
C I'm gonna be at { : .
' "-lyou can catch

: 1’"

covxn pAolé s
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in the same building as

that he was going to meet
is obvious that this is a reference 'to . : g
top hoodlum. HUMPHREYS also indicated to GODFREY ihat "they g
- papers for JOE to sign from 1953.t0°1957; sh
sign them.’ It is up to JOE; you tell him." - This. vould a‘p rel
refer to. income tax matters: concerning TONY ACCARDO, ‘who ‘is- -
ordinarily referred:to as ' JOE BATTERS- 4 his nssociates

for pra.ctica.lly all. C’hicigo top hoodl;”*‘

Later— arrived and npparently
-tvo diamond rings for his perusal...It was apparent
intended tp purchase one of the rings.“f@gg; .

-and an unknown individual then had &’
tion concerning’ the sexual and. extra;-arit fiairs

Arra.ngenent s,
December 15I 1960 to line -up-a

and SA : : B
— advised that on Dedember 15;
HUIPHREYS liad the folloving conversation wit

FERRARO:’

. mmp As,:-f« I AListen, go a_nd pick ‘up those two: packi
, HRE_ EY - ‘‘for'me. Get me a’ ‘sandwich: before you
‘How do’you. feel today, Handsome

 HUMPHREYS: - f;“f'»-""-'_‘ox. Tha.t's nne.‘-' ‘Holy Christ, I been'
: o : runnin' since this norning. ,I got out to C

COVER PAGE
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HUMPHREYS :

FERRARO:
HUMPHREYS :
FERRARO:
HUMPHREYS :
FEﬁRARO:

HUMPHREYS :

FERRARO:

I vas to his- offiie three times.” And'I -

About the'éir ““‘But that he wasn;t 'rong

Bey,- how much :ls set to go now? Here

UQU)CC,)

try to catch everybody. And you can't’ catch ‘
the, they re. not . in.ﬂ L .

Later.

No.‘ I couldn t get that‘(obscene)"x

can't catch ---I-talked- toﬁthe~other~ =
guy. He opened up pretty good. “He. said 4
they had DALITZ on the squeeze play: to get -
out. So they took him back in.-“To go ahea 3
yith it. _ SN

The Riviera? f---—:--_—-—;-:i;_.f -
Yeah.. And MOE admitted,‘ :lt
About what? .

About the g1r1‘°

That he was’ wrong.. ST

about the other thing.

ninety two thousand Didn t .even know- that,

”Tfso long:

unave no right to do that. Get the noney,
~and then come. back and talk to you. ,

e L R A L
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HUMPHREYS :

HUMPHREYS:

I'n kinda mad-at him anyhow dalee

HUMPHREYS :

- He- says,- they-put:the first. place*ther

(On phone) Boy are you hard to get ahold onf,:a
of. What time are you gonna start for home? -
1'11 meet you at 5:30 in TOMMY KELLY's. -~
He just left.  He'll ie back in a little. ..
while. Where' s I.can explain it
all to you. Helllﬂbe here in a. tew minutes

1 told him you'd be aroundaa 11tt1e late'P

have to be careful vorking that guy’ too
hard, you know.- —......‘you don t-.owe -me:
an apology (P  You're still my bo
Listen, we're a- conbination, ve're**«

supposed to fight.ﬁﬁgw e L

Someone called LIBONATI. Jiveses DO one of .
“our guys would call: LIBONATI....;.ﬁhe said
a copper was on the line, and come running :
down to him. He said, what was that threat?
LIBBY said, no one threatened me, and he®
said, I heard it on the telephone.. LIBBY
said, I didn't hear 4t - LIBBY-is" fighting'
like hell with the mayor, you know. - Because
the mayor wants to put that housing: over: .. i
there, and in the first. Vard, and ‘he. doesn't

‘want to put it wherea He say
they do there, doesn't understand

and that's good, but; ‘then:all of a: ‘sudden.
they condemn this spot»and thatwspot an
‘everything- around, and_hevsaid L th
‘you know, we won't haver
since.l've.beennholleringaggh;

_over on the other si
lladison ,x over :ln

COVER PAGE




CG_92-348
-

FERRARO:
HUMPHREYS : .

- BALDY will see you.,¢~'.-

FERRARO:
HUMPHREYS :

FERRARO:
HOUMPHREYS :

b

' HUMPHREYS

;over in a little bit. ';z~- S fer:,

| AA©)
4t'11 take part of our work, but MOONEY says B
I'm still hollering at him. He says, what: £3
the hBll they trying to do to our ward, .
throw all the Italians out? What the he11
Who the hell is he? '

He's the boss.

No he isn't the boss, this is controlled out:
of Iashington"this money-has to come. from . ..}
Washington, so he says, I'm not’ gonna let ,
them push our ward around. Who does he*~u- LB
think he is? ‘ R

What you say, fat boy?. I'm leaving —
Saturday. No. Just for a.few days. . .
Who you got coming? Hello, how are you-
all? Got anything for me? -I got some-?;:;
thing for you. BALDY . vill give it to you.

Where's uox? Having lunch with .o...

He's gonna neet us. ' FISH'S. f.;...}LI;l.ti

1 was the three times. The, number 13
- That's- 1nportant that.
he doesn't foul this up after all these

months.

(On phohe), _Mr,

No, 1t's"] I bet you diéléc_ir

vrong.

That's funny.' I should know that number,

I've. called it a nillion times. .w;';-‘.,'
Where- the hell you.been all—norning? Im.”
been there two of three: tines. 1’ m cominP

then departed and told FEBBABO he vould se

.....

bim later.

Y- e
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. HUMPHREYS' reference to Handsome 1s a reference to { 3
~ His reference ‘to at the beginning of the- ‘conversa=- - .
tion and el e call at the end of the conversation were to:

2 prominent Chicago attorney, with offices,_ 2
in' Chicago. éhas been.a close associatel

“and: o2 other Chicago’ top codlums. for 20 or 30 a

s presently engaged in the private practice of 1
has been in close association with Chicago tOp ho
last several nonths A : R

BUMPHREYS' reference to DALITZ is a re
DALITZ, top hoodlum of the Salt Lake City Office
to the Riviera is a reference to the hotel. by tha,
Vegas. It is apparent that HUMPHREYS,  FERRARO;" and- _
cussed the situation vhich vas the topic of their conversati'
earlier in the week. -~ *ﬂ1'; :

HUMPHREYS' reference to the fact that he was going. t
meet somebody at 5:30 in TOMMY KELLY's is a- ‘reference to“the- St
Hubert's Grill located at 181 East Lake:Shore Drive in Chicago'f
This restaurant is operated by TOMMY KELLY, a close friend o
HUMPHREYS. . 7 ) .
HUMPHREYS' reference to LIBONATI 1s a refe ence.to nite
States Congressman ROLAND V. LIBONATI who apparently is involved.
in a situation concerning slum clearance. in the. lst Ward:-of the:
City of Chicago. It is noted that prior: to the time
was elected to Congress, he was. Democratic Ward C
the 1st Ward and that JOHNSDYARCO:-
is the Democratic Ward . Committeeman -in th
the 1lst Ward. HUMPHBEYS' ‘reference to MOONEY-is' a‘:
SAM GIANCANA, 1t is noted that GIANCANA formerl}f
area in question. - :

RSN UV SV VU U S B et _, *

GODFREY, hisebodyguard and errand runner.

FERBABO' reference to MOE is a reference;

'and—Fish' —1s~a—restaurant~vhere—0hicago;h odlums
gather. ) ‘4 ;:' BRI -z ,V " el e :
| " COVER PAGE .
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o “advised ‘on December. 28, 1960, that on that (X

" date HY GODFREY, the bodyguard, chauffeur, and appointment ;
secretary for- MURRAY HUMPHREYS, advised an unknown :l.ndiv:ldual t
at that time MURRAY HUMPHREYS was not* in Chicago.»..,f .

G

- On Hanuary 5, 1961 . o;n_)(

hoodlum MURRAY HUHPHREYS an
Chicago top hoodlums, conversed brief

y
~of .the Ch:lcago Police Department
resigned from the. Chicago Police. Department and. was' accus a.
of furnishing information to the State's Attorney s Offic
detriment of the Chicago . Police Department.; It appears t

ay have furnished.- nformat:lon Nto‘the Ch

referred - t'o; |

B nd ) ntered~
Celanois. @B is’ apparently and the folloving
conversation ensued with BU!PHREYS' e A R :
COVER PAGE




HUMPHREYS :

HUMPHREYS : Come back where? -

. Who did he vork tor, whiéh outfit?

. . Sota . . i
—. ' B ‘ Lo
M . T
. - . - " ° ’ *

_ HUMPHREYS ; | ly side, §i thé other side? R
HUMPHREYS :

HUMPHREYS : s | te11 you vhat you do.‘ You get ahold of
and say I sent yougfv '

"'handling that.

to thenm, 8’ like you,ar
foot 1n the political door.~

=B
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HUMPHREYS :

el

Is the guy all straightened out

- send you to my doctor. He'll:
~ shots to take off veight.q
”1n that restaurant? 2

e e e e —

PP

Do it direct or. it goes through too nanygm
‘hands. You know e

You can catch hin 1n Fritzel ‘
See, if you go to he's-a lazy.
so and .so. If you go ‘to te11 him I 'se
you. Say, I'm concerned’ about you. ' You oug
to take off a little weight. I'm more inter-
ested in you now, since I have ‘that . investnent:
in you. "I don't want to. lose you, now. S INX
i .

‘every'day.s'.k

| Mfstill
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- HOMPHREYS:. - . The beer guy? = :i . .7 U o

I|I| s . T m e . .3

_ HUMPHREYS: ' . I just talked to G

HUHPHREYS:”;_”;w“-__Well;whow -can- you be-satisfied wit
Here's a guy that was a legit thi
off about 40 witnesses., Now: the'

- using coércion on them after:
L and everything., Triedﬁ ~j s

) 'lishment is -consi ere
:» 1n Calumet City at the

-to be‘the: ‘largest” gambling
prenjnt time ._“5' .

-a{south side Chicago restaurantfovqer
Jenny's Restaurant™ at 87th and -
a known hoodlum hangout.w‘;gﬂ;_f.ly’ -

Stony Island;

referred to is a arently' _H

RS Y
. COVER PAGE
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HUMPHREYS :

PIERCE:

HUMPHREYS :
PIERCE:
HUMPHREYS :

PIERCE:
HUMPHREYS :

PIERCE:

HUMPHREYS :
PIERCE:

PIERCE;Hu_

,‘-ﬁ:’-—‘

- and — are vorking out"a whole

’ ne' deal .‘ RS

"Yeah, and your” Governor.,
- this- KERNERo

RALPH come here, here s another fat man.-
Happy new year.‘ .

Happy new year , buddy, welcome back
I thought you were gonna be gone for: a year
See the FBI picture they had of you in the
American? g = i e

What did it say I aid?™ - "* ”‘
Said you were on the three hundred

As long as they mention your na.ne, then you 'r
1n a position to nake noney. TR 1

You and HOONEY and — 3

Isn't that vhat ve used to say when ve vere
youns? R T | R

They were on -e aga:l.n this norning, but I gav
them the slip. They moved our man, you know
- In charge of:D 2 Nortb"s:lde._ “We lost

lho's he? R

He's (D r:r . . Jewish guys. %
He used to be with- the Park District.. He had’*/
the District on the North but didn't know how.
to run it. He came to us, and wanted to know
how he could go about making. money. He wante
to make money. He' was’ :ln Summerdale, vhen that
"scandal broke.{_;;f', : el

,,_‘. ey

Be's e,-j‘ eak:‘s:ls\ er

sl ow up yet?

yt

1 - handle him up: there on
that. case ’ JOE ‘but he:didn't do. anything.
said he was gonna go al*"!’. d

L ~E ST
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PIERCE: He ain't out there yet. That guy is in the o
basement waiting for you. _ »_ S :

HUMPHREYS : How' s— foeling?

PIERCE: Pretty good
HUMPHREYS : - LES (KRUSE) in town? )
PIERCE: " Yeah. - - - _‘_ﬂrwt___”_-;_;m;;*;;;:;hggj
HUMPHREYS : ‘ They're putting up a whole ness of’ new bills, | ;
huh? Well, we'll have to get :I.n there and lobb i
PIERCE: Yeah. -has some bills, he vants more.. ;
| pollce power, on. ga.mbling and all that:‘“":‘j i
HUMPHREYS : We have— brother down® there, and iy
he don't do (obscene): I just killed one. bill:
Got the

down there.. I didn't, did.4

I got a bet ‘with a friend of minme- that made'a
bet with @D on the case (ACCARDO). ,
is betting- that he wins the da.mn th;ng.

PIERCE: Aren t you betting the same way?

HUMPEREYS : | Yuh, but I'm not 1etting them knorw that 1 Know;
: about the bet. '

MOONEY, and- referred to are probab
Chicago top hoodlums SAI GIANCANA, \ and

referred to 1s apparently

..formerly: of.the; Chicago Park Distric

.. District of: the Chicago Police Department, : PIERC

- "we lost -too" apparently has: refe ‘ -

is. no longer in a: pos:lt:lonv .to,f,;lnf 2

the Intelligence Unit.- of. the. Cl -Polic
- ontly. transferred-from the.

........

‘”*3-;_l?[{'.n f};_:.
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vIllinois, and
is apparently

formerly from Chicago,;zgsai,._

At this point th"__' on

KEBNER 1s OTTO KERNER recently elected as. Governor of’

An eles top hoodlum, whose brother, ) 4
HUMPHREYS'" conversation -indicates: th&b,
as been. instrumental 1n the vetoing offa

in favor of hoodlums. ‘ - - ISR

(H(ﬂ(cb

referred to as knowing KERNER "pretty well! -
y a Sale Lake City top hoodlum

isV»

go° along;”but ve ‘hav ]

to make a deal Went - to the Commissionf
told him it~ vas better t

of a good thing ‘than 100’ pe
They got some: big shine in

HUMPHREYS :

nim ten—per*cent

Take the (obscene) shotgun and go after them.

B i TR R = SR
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From the above conversation it appears that the gambling:
on the South Side of Chicago known as the Phoenix area is under e
the control of the Chicago hoodlums. It is noted that RALPH PIERCE’
is reported to be in charge of the entire South area of Chicago. i3
The identity of the colored county commissioner referred to as being
connected with this gambling is not known; however, it is noted %]
that there is one Negro on the Board of Cook County Commissioners '
whose name is~b The conversation then switched. - !
to the following: ' : T T T T

M

PIERCE ‘ Who's that fella on the crime commission down.
there , GEENND L

HUMPHREYS: xo, G e
PI1ERCE: No, don't you remember the ome that _”
fixed up? S s - .o ‘
HUMPHREYS : D o7 . SR i
PIERCE: P Dodt you remember? —VMt's
: bis name. . : C T AT
HUMPHREYS : @D isn't a bad guy, if he's gotta go,

bhe'll go. He says, if you can pull these -

guys off, I'm for it. Like the Crime Commissio
I bad as the first guy down there. =~ -
Remember when he had all that publicity down
there? I went to his house, he's an Army guy,.
you know. He said, listen, I'm a liberal, I =
believe in everything. All you have to do isi '}
take the heat off me, and I'll go along. How -
can you take the heat off?  You got the Rail- |
road Commission, Attorney Gemeral, and the &
pewspapers. Then you got the police depart-
ment, how- you gonna. Overcome -it?.. . What did..you
think we quit the service down there for?.

- ~ Because there were too many people to take .
: care of. - S S Taes e ,
— ¢ HRUMPHREYS: So. t he.nailtbdd_'cmis’si@__;!;_s;{ 100 per cent ¥

 they'll go along with anything. There's an:
old timer there, he's a 100 per cent. You
can't get the liquor commissioner. ~So they
knock over a saloon, and the book's upstairs,:
see? They §§°°k over the saloon, and try to:
~H /S~ ST o S
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close the saloon on the grounds that betting

is going on, and they beat them, they couldn't
prove that betting’ was going on... -80"'someone:.
told about a basket coning down '1th a rope for
the money, but someone told them about. it, so

they mailed it up so they woudn't find it. .

They had long boards taken: out. That's th
only place that "got away with' anything" ‘
down in. the Keys, they got crap games
in sheds, so people 'alk ont, and 1t"

building. . ' ; - :
PIERCE: The crap gane can't be 1n the :a-e;building, ﬁ.h
: otherwise they'd take the licensei,t i&frqn
HUMPHREYS : Yesh. The game 16 just: o."sha.ck.gzw

. to run over to the other building'and get
‘the liquor. I - 3

PIERCE: So-ebody said the Governor 18 supposed to.
) be ... They say this governor 1s pretty
liberal. e T

HUMPHREYS : e yﬁ,That' " the. 'hole thing.“ You gotta et'allx

' S - these co-nissioners. - If.you: .deal. vith these,

Southern guys, you re. 1n a hell of a fix. i

The above 1ntor-ation concerns the liani Florida ar a

The eferred to is possibl

s the

of the Miami Division. HUMP .

‘apparently im conmnection with, the old 8 & q_d

trolled wire service, handbooks, and: othe: g_ﬂpling

It is apparent. from the above that the“Chicdgo-hood

_service in the Miami area’ because ther 4

take care of in allowing the- to ers

covxn PAGE e
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PI1ERCE:
HUMPHREYS :
PIERCE:
HUMPHREYS :

PIERCE:

HUMPHREYS :
PIERCE:

HEMPHREYS :

HUMPHREYS :
PIERCE:
HUMPHREYS :

P

20

ee — oo -
No. =~

Did he give you what you got coming? He o
told me he wanted to g8ee you. - L

Did he get his license in Las Vegas? I f; . ;F?f
haven't heard. He's .supposed to get it. R
1 saw NANCY, have lunch with her everj . - G

~Tuesday. Down there.

NANCY'B dovn there, yeah.

was there, and didn't know her. He ‘.;ieu

said the guy looks better than he tver did.7

I'11 be glud when he gets out I have a lot-”’f”

of stuff to give him, to take care of. Thef

hell with this work all the time,- e

He'll be out’ this year. _.M.'ﬁ_.,r - ; ;‘Ai

He's got three months coming for good behavior. .

He's supposed to make it in Jum. I'm trying

to get him out in June. He's entitled to

two extra days a month, but they didn't vant~'-""t7"i

to give it to him because of who he is, and
the publicity. i , -

HUMPHREYS :

What track?-
~J1s=
COVER PAGE -
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HUMPHREYS : ' They don't go out there anyho-.-;.

PIERCE: Yeah, they been booking out there. (HNINEED

put them out there. 25 thousand a year. _Hgf
turned dovn the state Job : "

HUMPHREYS: = .. We were putting him in. He was too hard to
- " handle. U S S

PIERCE: He doesn't want to dirty pnsglfv.up‘.-"_”‘_

PIERCE: He 1ikes money, but he don't l:lke to uka?”'f{ ol
a draw for it. N T _}ij‘f‘:‘”“

BUMPHREYS : He'll go. | | o

HUMPHREYS : You can handle him, SE el e

PIERCE: He wants _money. | _.v,ﬁ. . _

HUMPHREYS : . Sure he vants noney, bnt he'll go. ﬁé took

a hell of a draw for me one time, I had to_

give him 3500, but he took a hell of a ‘draw. g*j}
He had three cons, and one guy said I'1l1l take

the rap. He made the pinch, and I talked to-
him, so he said, I'll do it, but I just made
the pinch. I said, I want to -get—these guys

out, and he said, how can we get the guys ou‘r.,j_""’gf

the guy's’ confessed? ‘And this kid is a right .
one. They were all on parole. He said I'11 -

get the parole. otticer, and got the: whole " case

straightened out. It cost -e 3500 through

- A C btk o S caen wen -

Tie -above conversation 13 selt-explanatory. The NANCY
referred to is apparently the wife of former Chicago top hoodlum-
PAUL DE LUCIA, who is presently serving a three-year sentence for
income- tax~evasion 1n*the—redera1—Pen1tent1ary~at~Terre—Bhute,
Indiana. : : : \
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- B . BUIPHREYS then had the following conversation vith

recently signed a four
ear C Tac or $100,000 and. is taking a tour-year leave of
absence from the Chicago Police Departlent. BUIPHREYS indicated
in his conversation that it cost him $3,500 through Sl

to £ix a case handled.b -The 18 a ‘arently ,

% —then departed fron Celano s a.nd

iU HUMPHREYS had a brief conversation in the outer roon with
& previously described above. o L Lol

Chicago top hoodlun

HUMPHREYS: | ‘1 know a.ll about him -~ You told ‘me-s
: about it. They had troubles when he cone.-,~»
into the union._;;gi' T X A

HUMPHREYS : - I know, I renenher his using your name. RS
Didn't I tell you to go over. and get afterl.nWEJ
him that time. This is the- tirst tine I've
ever talked to him. : .

I asked MOE about him, before _
ut him on and IOE eaid yeah, pkay. ,
put hi- on.hlﬁ o o e

e e

BUMPHREYS : Be did.
And &

HUMPHREYS; - . . He's WOE's man. 1 | d1di'¢ Kaow it T went.:s
o T - .to MOE and asked IOE..;..Have ‘you: seenf
-._'le better get husy so that there is: no- sli‘iu

How the hell do you ride that‘damn thing.

S

COVER PAGE - .~




HUMPHREYS :

In

for GHENEEED

permission of

GIANCANA, had sponsored @llBand that- he 'was MOE'S ma
The @MPreferred to is Attorney ho handled the
defense of the recent. ACCARDO trial i il L i T

.That 8 _hat-” I do v:l.th you’ guys, so I cone 1n
-~ I thought’ you- ha.d an’ appointnent tor toaay.

You n:lght as well leave in the lorning - So-

you get in at twelve. . What's the difference?A
_ So we neet you at twelve thirty or at one" o'\.

at night. Then I get you in the morning. .

Is MOE away?

claims that. MOE, who is apparently ‘SAM

—41 /5' =
| COVER PAGE

the above conversation, MSho'ed h:ls'd:lslike :
who apparently had used nane*v:lthout the::
[




i (o0

on 1/5/61, pertaining to a meeting held on

HUMPHREYS

o

FERRARO:

.
PR .

HUMPHREYS:

FERRARO:

HUMPHREYS :

FERRARO:

| HUMPHREYS:

L e e

FERRARO: ~

1]
i

N (F)(a)
furnished the follow:.ng information (0-)(7)((‘,\
that date._.

Well Happy New ¥ear.

Same to you sir.

He'll

Here s what he d1d he called meﬁ
be here, youre to c¢all him in. Cleveland

You got his home number.to call. . “And. if”
you want him to come in now before you go
way ® 0 0 0 _";_"": P R & e

® &0 00 R N

4ne:;1¢ 4

He wants to know what the score is

asked the Jews and the Jews. told—.....f
asked MOE DALITZ, go. see_Chicago. What's

going on around here I want to know . what' S
going on. Now it looks like the two Jews_?'
and our MOE

That we knew would come out sooner or later.a
We knew that would happen sooner or later,
and MOE was all in favor of ducking this guy.t

MOE wasn't here, just me and JOE handled N
. that Just what we planned W T

L JOE handled that

B R it o P R U R A o

L t\i

JOE handled that pretty good but 1f they re
not giving Up ... whatever per cent they
got they re supposed to .....,,p.‘ i pas

HUMPHREYS :

FERRARO:;

HUMPHREYS "

| ~NIS~
. COVER PAGE

' When did this come about? - b'
Yesterday. 8

No, when was this that they were supposed
to give it to them at half price.i_-
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CG 92-348
>

FERRARO:
HUMPHREYS:
FERRARO:

HUMPHREYS:

HUMPHREYS:

FERRARO:

@%@

7N
00

QIQIO)

.
i
5!

All their lives.'

No that isn't so.

Everything they had.

No that isn't so. Now let me tell you what e
I heard. Too bad JOHNNY isn't allve. o o

G

JOHNNY MOORE. I've got to bring you up to ;
date. Now when we were in Cleveland, :
JOHNNY and I. On JOHNNY'S cases. I haven't'
brung you up to date’ yet and I know this /
happened cause I heard it myself ‘and you
listen to it cause all heads have to work:
on this. When we were in. Cleveland th s‘ﬁ
guys that bought in- wit
and JOHNNY had an argument and JOHNNY wante
a bigger piece and he said no and. were-both
drunk and carried on pretty good in- fron ‘O
us. JOHNNY MOORE said (obscene) and-
come in and got a hold of -me and said HUMP -
now you explaln it. I said I can't’ exp1a1n
jt I can't open my mouth here. If little .
JACK was here, little JACK would tell him.- -
At that time those guys that bought a small’.
piece, they paid for it and that's all they |
had.  There was no deall or ..... and he said
to JOHNNY at that time. I raised you since:
you were a kid. He said you can't talk to Sy
me that way. Now the next day. after they- weren
all sober, there was a different atmosphere 3
altogether ;- JOHNNY- forgot the- whole-thing."
You understand? They do not have that klnd of
RPN § * may have been in Kentucky down

there. .

| JOHNNY does with his Jews. ‘We argued last

COVER PAGE

look—at—it~this—wayw_—lhat do_we_care_nha_

night. and JOE said he's wrong

—OK =




T FERRARO

CG _92-348

HUMPHREYS:

FERRARO:
HUMPHREYS :
FERRARO:
HUMPHREYS:
FERRARO:
HUMPHREY S:
FERRARO:
HUMPHREYS:

FERRARO:
HUMPHREYS:

FERRARO:

FERRARO:

HUMPHREYS :

:--——-———Last—t-i»me».——jgﬂd.‘;ﬂ:qlfg;gp;ig i |

o0

(P -

¥ho's wrong? | o

@ (phonetic)

In which way.

.. In other words, protect the Jevs.

Do what? . ) S - R

Protect them.
He should protect them.
No he shouldn't. o

Well, let's put 1t on' a real ‘basis:- As far’ L
as *15 concerned;, we have no . °

claim on those guys. Now-can -put a -
claim on what belongs ‘to him. . LT

Do they st111 belong to him?

Yuh. But now- can't put a c1a1m ‘on
any of ours. , _

The main thing is, he wants a bigger p1ece
When he asks MORRIS he says, I don't know
and he won't give him no answer. Go see

Chicago and MOE DALITZ says the same th1ng

2l

o e where he was: indicted S He s-a ~— i

dlfferent man than he was. -

Last year. T L

arms too.

P

.COVER PAGE
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HUMPHREYS:

Qr) (ﬂ @

.... 2ll they'd tell us to do is mind our e
own business, if he's smart but he can't do .= %!
it now after the technicalities that we . -
worked into.

Apparently this conversation between FRANK FERRARO,

MURRAY HUMPHREYS and Gl pertains to the Las Vegas, Nevada
situation and negotiations being made with MOE DALITZ there. a

JOHNNY MOORE is JOHN MOORE, “Aka,, Claude "Screwy" Maddoxff”“”f*f*f
deceased member of the Chicago Crime Syndicate , ‘ o

Little JACK is JACK G AIK also deceased

ANTHONY J. ACCARDOI - is '

Follow1ng this conversation, HUMPHREYS and FERRARO

conversed about several topics of conversation which were. as: ;ifc}3
follows: S _ - - '; K
HUMPHREYS: You know- that—ﬁvanted to borfoi_ more

off me? o S LT e
FERRARO: Don't be s111y, CURLEY - How much YOuvgot; '5;” f

in there? - _ ‘ o “j'vfj“f“”"'”'"f; B
HUMPHREYS: Twenty-five, and he wanted more and I said i

no sir, no more. N
FERR@RO: Did he give you notes.. ;
HUMPHREYS : For twenty and the five he borrowed for

L

two weeks, but he didn't give it to me.
Sometimes you have to give money ‘to get. )
money back though 50 he doesn't go against
the wall..- I wasn't -listening: to him- andv»-~~~“%3
I said, 1isten, oh, I was mad at‘him that .
night. Because I had asked him to get S

a hold of-and I ‘thought maybe: he didn't
do it, after-two days, and I went ‘in there,.

and I was hot. I_ said,ididn_t.lwget-a-holdﬁ—_v_-
of you to ask him about assigning anybody - ,%
to that case for Judges proposition, and he said

I AL Rutlvia A N S

COVER PAGE
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HUMPHREYS:

(Cont.)

P

I forgot it, and I said, well I don't forget
anything you ask me and then he got
a hold of @l and he got it, and this and

that, and he Said he put it back and 1t'11 - -

go through the regular channels ..... we
should really try to make that commission
up there, that thunder ..... I had it at. one
time, but ,.... I think that's what e
happened. We got a bad Judge. how :
much is in here?

Did you make out your taxes for
last year. : .

-R Is-

COVER-EAGE—

HUMPHREYS: Forty-two. One's blgger than the other. e
L Did you see that article in the pPaper where -
the Supreme Court ruled that they can g1vedvh
you immunity on that dope case. ) .
FERRARO: State? ~—'1~:rfr-5 "’T; -:7j :‘>'7<4*
HUMPHREYS : Govermment. . - L,
FERRARO Can't take the fifth, for the dope. ool
HUHPHREYS The Supreme Court ruled Honday that a-
Grand Jury can extend immunity. from state
as well as Federal prosecution to get
information from a reluctant witness in a -
narcotic case,
FERRARO: Oh, a narcotic case.
HUMPHREYS : Yeah this was a narcotic case, but it could
have been a holdup too. ' That was on a I
narcotic case ::... so what's to’ stop them e
from calling us in saying - there s a.
i possib11ity of a dope case? : ,],, P
FERRARO: W1th us? E '.__;“ . "intﬂffkvﬁ"ht’”i*i‘
HUMPHREYS ; Yeah. r
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FERRARO:

HUMPHREYS:

FERRARO:

HUMPHREYS:

FERRARO:

HUMPHREYS:

FERRARO:

HUMPHREYS:

FERRARO:

-

HUMPHREYS :

'FERRARO

HUMPHREYS

_ 8 or 9 thousand

- Aren t you better off shov1ng her?

VR

(OO
Only for the last quarter. :' . T
I figured on paying on like 78 thousand and. .

I changed my mind after I seen I couldn't
keep anything, so I_cut it down to 62,500.-

How much you keeping? ‘ 'f~rié ﬁ,‘hffﬁ

2250,

[PPSR Y - — e e o m

That all? . e _:‘;f%; e

. . PO '.. ' . v oa
Uh, sixty three five. I’ got eleven thousand Tl
I can make off them. See?  Here's. my wife! 5 ;,.f
alimony and doctor bills, for my daughter, T
600 for my grandson and 600 for myself. - Comes -
to 10, 790 dollars.  Fifteen hundred dollars o

I glve to charlty, it brlngs ‘me down to 52 o
210 dollars.< e ST . T. : T jf HRLAES _':

How much do you pay out of that? - R
I pay 28 thousand five hundred and keep twenty’ﬁi

‘three six hundred.. I had the card and ‘every- . -
thing. : ,

I keep thirty three out of uine.

You pays yours harried, joint return. Iﬁwigih?¥@
gonna change mine that way this year, but R
BILLIE hollered at me. See, 1 hqu_her‘pay-

e e - AL Ce ima e

[ S V. A S, D e e v @y—t‘—m—AhY B it

No, cause then if they ‘ever gO:. after me on
anything, they can't attach things off- her.;b
Otherwise they could indict both of us, and- -
put a lien on her. "I was gonna change it,

but-t01d~me don t-do-it-—Any: thing-
I do on my taxes is on my own and if they ind
anybody they have to indict me alone:.  Miami,
Florida, hmmm. Oh, you know ‘who' this 1s;;(-?‘

’S Isf o - - R . ( ,,_l.‘-_.‘,, __
COVER PAGE e
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- : Lo e S 'Q&?C7‘CI
FRARo: G - | \DO]
'HUMPHREYS: Yeah. He's morefﬁYStériOus,than anybbdj;f»v “/{

: All morning I been trying to figure out. who -
the hell this was. ' e Ty

FERRARO: . .. (On phone) 18 E please. 'Who is this? 'Which

one, RALPH? Yeah? They gonna call you'on - |

an associate of MURRAY HUMPHREYS. s
Apparentli HUMPHREYS has loaned ; SRR

$25,000- in ret

which was to get in touch with ___J

the purpose of which is.unknoivn,.[hqwevgr",'__. the contact . - -:

vith @l could have been made for the: purpose:of.assigning . -

2 judge to handle the case ending in Federal Court against : =~ -

, Et Al, which involveg-. . -~ -

the bribing of a Federal Juror. Federal 'Judged“& o
has been assigned ‘to this case, - -7 . T R

. Following the conversation pertaining- to the Supreme -
Court decision on granting immunity_beforeaﬁederal Grand Juries,.”
HUMPHREYS and FERRARO then discussed their incoms tax returns.
for 1960, HUMPHREYS intended to claim apparently a gross

income of $62,500 and after deductions and exemptions will -
have a taxable income of $52,210 of which he pays a tax of. e
$28,500. FERRARO states that he will probably keep $33,000 .. ..
of his income for the year 1960 after taxes. . ’

On 1/6/61, QUMD reported the following DI

ractivity for that date: crn e Lo e -(ﬁ(ﬂ(&
GODFREY: . (On phone). _ Yeah;-I know. 1, -yeahy s - ol

I ~we're waiting, hurry up. ol e o e

HUMPHREYS: . What time do you epect him? - (On phone), ~©
' ~-. . - He's out of town?. Nothing important,: I'ly .

call hin tomorrow. . '

Have you, uh, you haven't" sp’jo'k“e‘h"t‘o:--a‘x‘_:fybody?-‘_(ﬁ N
Let me call tdsee“ what's what. = '\ . ) (c')‘

P what's @ ) number? Your
haven't A.‘ta,lked‘ to'hi;n in 'a’. long t'i’:q_é_,.’-

=T/~
COVER PAGE
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HUMPHREYS:

PRIO:

HUMPHREYS:

PRIO:

HUMPHREYS ; -

PRIO:;

‘He says it's just the same, he'll hear from L
them, so I'll check w1th R

- Tell ‘you- what
" lunch with

- Peo
No, just the time we saw him at—‘s;

I used to call that umber. I knew it by %
heart. Here it #v ceeen :
(On phone) Mr, Please. Have him P

call Mr. MURRAY at DE 7-2854

He asked, he was gonna get 12 milllon ~",. T
dollars, to put up six ...., not in the - R
police district, but in the district that- o
covers three police districts. Cost two‘l" ’
million dollars for the year.. ' T

You're in a bad way there; you got the Mayor R
with his powers, he's a dictator. “What can
you do? VWe gotta work on-that, it's. very. il
important. See," they got that FBI guy there L
+e... I don't know if we can get ‘into him,. -y
but we can try. Don' t tell him what you're:

doing, but try to find. out. See what you- #,
can do. See, he goes ‘through the DA a lot L
See what you can find out. . .

I gotta meet—(phonetlc) downsta1rs. :

[

Does’ now anyth1ng new? - Wa1t till I hear "}
from see what he knows.~ -

(On phone) Hello, yes, how are you? What' ST
new? All right, I'm gonna keep in touch with- - i
you. Do you know if-got all of the; ~
records? '

B s s . o

do' I'm gonna ‘have..
HY's got the

e N e ,._-,-»
' —

number.~ e

Y s
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: This conversation was between MURRAY HUMPHREYS, - = .
@R :-i ROSS PRIO. The first topic of this conversation’
pertained to the new proposal for the Chicago Police = =~ - - ..,
Department whereby the Department will be decentralized and - = |
three new stations will be built for a total cost of 12 PR
million dollars. Apparently HUMPHREYS, Et Al, are not. in- . ... ]
favor of this proposition, however, they feel that nqthing : S
can be done about it. T T

HUMPHREYS then makes reference to the "FBI j ape'
and apparently referring to Chief Investigator .
rec 1y retired Bureau Agent who is now with State's~
Attorney in the capacity of Chief Investigator. ' - -
Apparently HUMPHREYS would like to ascertain whether .or not ..
Mr. can be approached. HUMPHREYS and @) then =~ -
discussed a few desultory topics of conversation and from .. - i
the conversation, it would appear that the possibility éxistsfﬁ'””gi
}

tha P intended to make a trip to Florida in the near- future.

HUMPHREYS: ..... we're.at-the point where we can hit

: him right-in the. head.. But being-a-Jew guy.. ....-
it's a little different. ..... mot the =~~~
Stardust but the other joint, the Desert -~ - - - |
Inn. He said, I wanted him to give that, then: -
JOE speaks up and said, that's right, they're . .t}
only giving a percentage of that, we're = . =
supposed to give us top and bottom. They e
sold the place and didn't give us anything out
of it. He said, well, that's right, -then he . .
explained it and said, anything they do
- they got to ..... like we do ..... they've "~
taken.all. the good Jews and we have no more.:..
workers in the joints. and he said, they've got
- a book there, bad, and he made a&- - '
. fortune on.the thing, he finally gave us 50

per cent of 1t;_anyhow,*JOE}said,to;him,flfml'

1y

trying to explain to you as well as I can, he s

I tell you, we should have a showdown on this

Vie-

COVER-PAGE . -\
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HUMPHREYS
(Cont.)

HUMPHREYS:

_ out.

. (PN
thing once and for all and JOE said, well, ) §
think you're better off to take . five per cent
From the Stardust, out of their end, you BN
understand? = So it figured out, they only »
have about 17 per cent. He -said, "no, - L. shouldrg;
get nine, half of 18. He said I'm not saying e}
it's you fellas, because ‘this accountant did-
this and that. He said, but the other guy
came in with his niece, and it paid, he -said,
but I wanted to sit here ..... "L want to sit
there and work out. these problens, and he

winked at these guys, . ... QD place in’ .
Florida, and work it out once and forall., "
And JOE says, I.think: you're’ better off taking
your five per cent. - -And- not make an issue. out
of this thing. So‘'we sat there,‘.....'so ub, ]
then MOE called JOE out in-the hall, ar - We- were
S1tting there and they come back .;..."“”'

let's drop 1t right here, you understand?

Let's see, now, we only got 35 per cent of
that eoc s s 0o -- S e N - o A . s

........

That's pretty goodlg;,;;ﬁ g PR

; ;tiq'hll;wopkééf

Anyway, we got harmony now.

- de o= - EEpp— -_.‘_.' ' .
ot A o e L it L 2

How mnch per cent they got now? 17 per cent?

Who? ) f R ’~,'»§-ﬁf :?fii’g€;; :;‘l

Cleveland - j'{f AiQQ;;‘

-

‘ Cleveland has ten" per cent They got fifty 4
per cent of them. :That we have nothing to do
"with. In the Btardust they got ten per cent.

w:

COVER PAGE
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~ HUMPHREYS
FERRARO: So we gotta wa1t a couple of years. . 5 : ' |
HUMPHREYS: Do I have to give that six thousand to this B
guy? I gave it to that other guy. Gl el
FERRARO: We give him 24 now, but” if we give h:l.m another‘mnf'
one, it'll be 30. : _ '
HUMPHREYS: No, we’ give hin l8."’
FERRARO: This one here w:l.ll be 30 thousand dollars,
) 4 if we glve him the 8ix this- month, . - .
 HUMPHREYS : That we have to charge to-_ bééai{s’;- ‘\-
gave it to the other guy. O«
<495 When I left and last saw the Irishman over, ;
- there, he said, take my. thousand and give it
to the and the hwill give it to
my wife. You're g1v1ng the little guy six,
I don't know why. T el T R
HUMPHREYS: What we do.is give the six thousand;“' D |
. o Whenever..the bwants the thousand for - i
T , his wife, he gets it from - : :
HUMPHREYS Yes he does. . I don't_want_to—bother—~with -
this., Why should we bother with ‘these guys?
We got our: nose in this deal as it :ls. -
FERRARO:

—is handling the thousand

COVER PAGE . - S
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(PO

BUMPHREYS: Yeah, in other words, we only pay . the one guy,
: the six thousand. In other words, @il always

bas control of that. When he gives it to him,

he agrees to give to this guy as long as he's " up!

in the can, the thousand. When he gets out of “a

the can, he has to give up the thousand. - . = g

FERRARO: ' - You see, we're dishing out this here money- every '
month and that's gonna be building ‘upa‘f"That'§_$¥~-¥—@
gonna be a big lump. S e e e

HUMPHREYS: That has to come off the top oﬁpﬂfﬁégé;?:tl{f§

HUMPHREYS: No, it isn't. Why is it upset?

- . —‘,,;,.-;_._ . . Lo . . .
LT . STt LT

HUMPHREYS : This has nothing to do with the Riviera. =

HUMPHREYS:. No.

FERRARO: Why certainly! ‘
HUMPHREYS: Oh yeah, yeah, you're right, you're rigﬁf. )

Apparently there was 2 meeting held in Chicago recentl
probably Friday or Saturday, -1/5 or. 6/61, regarding mnegotiations
for purchase of points in the Stardust and Riviera Hotels, which
negotiations also.include.the_Desert Inn,'all of Las Vegas, '
Nevada.. Among the Chicago hoodlums in .attendance were ANTHONY

ST ACCARDO. (JOE) . SAM GIANCANA (MOE) and WURRAY HUMPHREYS. QD
wvas also in-attendance. - . -:-
- A ntly pegotiations for conferences . ad_been held with. . -

L GRS noetine vith UMD It should be

Y~
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- ‘ (g
hen these =~ |- 38

y are referring to GIANCANA, \}‘
r e "Jew', they are referrin

noted here, for. purposes of“clarification;.i
individuals refer to "MOE" the

when they refer to "that MOE"
to MOE DALITZ and possibl -althoug]
is referred to later as MORRIS, - The deal in all probability
involves primarily the Riviera Hotel and it would appear .-

. that the gbicago_hoodlqms have gained 35;per'centmiﬁterest,
in this venture and have split th '

group, probably  composed of-
noted here that
Apparently thes egotiations have
time and has referred on
negotiations. being carried on by _ I
who has been travelling baék'andijqrth'trom’Chic@gothF~gfi ot
Las Vegas in attempts to line u -possibiliti§§?deQBtéining»
interests in the Riviera. dhas made an agreement = - -
whereby if it becomes nec _or*him;tp{gogtq>jgil‘“hé.~;

received a sentence of one to two vears:.
to be presentl _incarcerated.: -
herein is

He is believed
. mw referred to..
‘hick"otandﬁlndiauﬁwblis,hoodlnmuandkaf]“:

; at least to give $6,000
for obtaining this interest.

Following this conversation, QUMD =te
that the conference thqn’gopt%nued as follows: Tl

HUMPHREYS: ~Well, you gotta get avay, @  Youflrl -

- g0 muts if ..... You can't stay hereevery
day and get a pounding, = . - - .
~Z /5~
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You gotta do something else, then ou cOme
"back, and you re full of pep. ‘ you - do
pretty good.  Got JOE all ‘warmed’up better
- I could, ..... to Europe. .1 mean he ‘better:
~ not go. ' If he. tries they're. ‘1iable. to révoke
. his bond, and say he's . trying. to: lam e s ele. you
,heard me when I told you that'*;g,yni_w_ o

What the hell is he doing.out at Hot
_He_ has to. go where -the:Ci |

) Listen, I sat next to him and he. said he
had to make a mew bond,. . I remember that
- time in New York,»we”hadvtO%put—up:a:new
bond, 750 thousand dollars in cash;- But . :
you try to tell that. to JOE. Be 'S, nuts for”
even thinking about it.' .

HUMPHREYS:

T HOONEY reterred to~ her§" 8

JOE is ANTHONY-ACCARD@, . Apparently
to ACCARDO of the fact that MOONEY . is not always ava
for the situations which call for immediate handling.
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Apparently MOONEY has agree o spend more time in Chicago
and less time travelling. then continued that he has
been attempting to dissuade ACCARDO from making any trips
out of the confines of the 7th Jurisdictional Circuit of
this country inasmuch as ACCARDO presently is on appeal
bond on his recent tax conviction and the appeal bond- L
requires that he be available on a day-to—day basis within R
the jurisdiction of the court., It is noted herein that’. “ ;
ACCARDO was, according to an anonymous source, scheduled- - T
to make a trip to New York on 1/8/61, however, surveillance el
conducted at O'Hare International Airport did not reveal ‘
ACCARDO's presence. L : i

Conversation then continued as follows'f/

FERRARO: What do 1 take for Florlda?

HUMPHREYS: " It all depends on when you want to get out Lo
like 9:00 in the morning is a good: time.g;"
9:15 Delta has a nonstop. They have two
in the afternoon but they're too crowded. .-
1:30 and 2:0Q I believe. Eastern has a. . . %
10:00 flight o ‘”vn‘ o

FERRARO: Are they crowded? Flor:.da 1tself?

HUMPHREYS: I don't go around. The tracks are crowded B
FERRARO: I don't have to cal- hub, " just go -
.over there? -
HUMPHREYS: You don't have to, no, but in order to make;.f
. sure that they got the rlght room for you? B v
FERRARO: G to- down there? .-_-;‘-.;;- ; - '
HUMPHREYS: Call the manager. I don't think— is_.

managing that anymore. D is;- the: - ;
brother-in-law. .He's. there,}but they: agreed?:fv'
when they settled the affair that" ‘he'lY. be v {

‘mapager:. I don't think they'll g0: under::
‘the table anymore, they might,  but I- don't
think so. They had trouble, see, they went
into receivership. You don't have' to go there,ﬁﬁ
you can go to the Saxony, too.?j”hat's off &
the beach. ; o

'-B.ll..‘;.,
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FRANK FERRARO is contemplating a trip to Florida

in the near future, probably during the latter part of the R
week ending 1/14/61. _ R

o0

B

. Conversation then reverted back to the above-rf%améf=

described negotiations regarding Las Vegas and is_as

follows

HUMPHREYS :

FERRARO:
HUMPHREYS ;

FERRARO:

HUMPHREYS :

-MOE and I and

" us do the talking. It was a1l handl
- bhas to put his: foot ‘down ;" The .onl;

Well, we saved the showdown, anyhow.;bff?lf«;v
We didn't have to go through a showdown.;-r s ®

Yeah. was— 81tting in on the._deal?

@D vasn'toin on the deal, 'fJ_u‘_’sfcj.roEf‘

How did you know they re gonna get five L
points off the Jews? S '

We had that when MOE and I met :
over at the hotel. We had that riday.  And :
MOE said to me, you be there. -And I said~—-~

to him, I think you ought to- ‘have -JOE. --So, .
I said, you better call JOE, He was the musole
man with PAUL on it. He said ‘that's right,.’ .
I'1ll get JOE, so I figured: I better be . there
anyhow,_ because I know- Pbetter than most :
of the guys anyhow, you know. We settled that TV
dagreed to that. the day before. o
we had that five per cent. to" play ‘with.-
other .words, MOE was holding out:a

If we ever-got-the gun-there, QNN 2 gu

kept backing up ‘and he gets - “the’ ‘Ct
first. ‘' VWe got away with: murder -on' t .
That was the (obscene) deal., I~ wanted.t"bet_

PAUL_ anything_he_vouldn'twpu11~anything{q: rte

_said I'11 get it, nnd he did it.””;“

ol L
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HUMPHREYS : Is that anyway to do business? o |
FERRARO: Well, when they sold the DI we 're entitled
: to five p01nts..,v S L .
HUMPHREYS:V Well, that's a debatable question.n You mennfwg
o - on the sale. Five on top. and five:. under? .

s Is that’ right? If you say that way, we don't:
get anything under. - We were-—supposed-to put~*~
five in the Joint. And give - five. ' ’:vix

FERRARO: We had ten and gave -five. B %‘é}
HUMPHREYS : Yeah. Of that. ‘”__Hd_“_gm;m”f . ;d’;i'“f:ﬂ
FERRARO: When they sold the DI we're entitled to the !
' five points, and I called MOE onthat “MOE. .34

gets hot, though ”4__,'f1j

HUMPHREYS: Then you got the dough to put 1n that Joint

out there. You got nice harmony and good . ;
partners out’ there., They re real good fellas X

Conversation ‘here is’ self-explanatory, however, it’
noteworthy that ACCARDO and PAUL, who is PAUL DE LUCIA, Akn.,
Paul '"The Waiter'" Ricca, had been negotiating on this deal .
apparently before DE LUCIA was incarcerated in the Federal -
Penitentiary in. 1958. Apparently HUMPHREYS felt at that time
that it was not possible to negotiate with these people in" Oy
that Chicago would have the better part of the deal. The DI
referred to by FERRARO is the Besert Inn._ - o ,t_.!

: FRANK FERRARO and HURRAY HUHPHREYS then conversed
after -departed This conversation was as: follows?:

vi--l_i,~.,«~.-...- o e e e .

rEnnAao " An, CURLEY; you know. v1ta1yt; and. Anerican

P - : TWo FBI s were up there. inquiring about_
 me and&and nh, going over-nthe .

: BOOKE, - e T Ty L T e
HUMPHREYS:.f v"'FBI guys? What right have they got to go f;

over your books?

.s' -'.4 X

ou-
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FERRARO: I don't know. That's just what -told me.
He'll be here in about 45 minutes.
HUMPHREYS: The FBI needs a court order. The Internal;' _

_ Revenue don't. Are you sure they were .the FBI?%
FERRARO: He said the FBI. N %
HUMPHREYS: You tell him FBI you . didn t let _em_see your.i_.'”'t

books. Cause they are 11ke policemen. Gk -
Internal Revenue you can't stop em cause they ?{
can get_a court order. . : ;j
FERRARO: Every dollar I got in there is accounted for. L?
HUMPHREYS: There's no skullduggery there where he might ~§
have moved some" money - interstate. It could Dol
be interstate. ..~ .7 7 . ot ;%
FERRARO: They want to khbw’éhéfé“ﬁé's at They asked~~ -}
him if he knew who I was. Do I have S AR
anything to do with the: company. He said so 3
far as I know he don't, , » 't‘,
HUMPHREYS: Well;’you re on the bookglr The company books«
FERRARO: The payroll, I was on the payroll ' A
HUMPHREYS: But you didn't do any of_the managing.
FERRARO: No. | o |
HUMPHREYS: Nothing to do with the managing, Just on the ﬂ
: payroll not incorporated or- anything.n,i,,~ﬁ
FERRARO' We were incorporated but I neyer“s1gned 1f‘”"“
nmmmra; ‘Your name on- R S R -
FERRARO: I don't think so. I'll ask bim. -~
—E -
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HUMPHREYS: If it's incorporated that makes it a little .
- different you see, cause a corporation is under
a state charter and they're not responsible for~ ‘
anything, the corporation is respon51b1e for it "

J’ I

u;l.:ii

FERRARO: Well, -w111 tell us if there is anything ;
_ wrong. - :

HUMPHREYS: ° Well, you know another thing FRANK they re mlwnfﬁ

running up everything. They are just building j
up that record. But he doesn't have to show: ;
them anything. All he has to say is that I
would like to co-operate, but I can't jeopardiz
my client. You get a court order I'll be happy %%
to show you. That's what. the bank tells them.. - ;
Cause you can sue the bank. If they give out A
that information. See_that's why I wanted to ' ]
get that list back in case I ever get in- trouble.
I threw 'em away see, well like things I use. L
for references, I can get half of 'em and with;ai*
that I can always go see what they are going
to hit me with. That's what they are going- to; -
work on, I hope you got your pickup what I '
tried to. tell him. You keep beefing all the o
time, no one pays any attention to you; in afufp

other words if he waits and beefs at a certain-

L
time, it's all right. (9905(”

Durin e morning of 1/9/61 sas @
and interviewe
¥ Chicago. @ is FERRARO's auditor and has

the accouting “books and records regarding the Vitalyte and (ﬁ-)(:t)
American Refrigeration Companies, which recently went: bankrupt( ¢
and which were controlled by FERRARO, dhas_ reported = (s
on these two companies in the past. Apparently-contacted ;
FERRARO immediately after the agents- departed"“HUMPHREYS”is“““'
adamant against* showing agents any books or records R
pertainirng to FERRABO's dealings. T _;A737}?j7ﬁ

Conversation then switched to the following..

FERRARO: . Well, that's ok but you see HOE keeps forgettiéég
_ You got to keep reminding him Now he s . .
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FERRARO:
(Cont.)

HUMPHREYS:

FERRARO:

HUMPHREYS:

FERRARO:

HUMPHREYS :

FERRARO:

.@Q

'words, I'm with you. f

o)

supposed to go ahead and put these two kids
back on the road again. At 24th Street. -
Pulled out their pistols and everythlng. 'A;;\:'
mob started running after these guys you = - -
know, and somebody stopped them so I said Ok j
1 talked to-and-is supposed' to .
talk to MOE and he said send them over: there .i'l@
and make them apologize. I can get a hold V;'d
of QP this afternoon and have- him go over-:
there and apologize. - 2 .

That isn't very good satisfaction.,~~rfi

It's good enough though. A1l ‘set. They
were out drunk all night, and. about 9 or."

10 o'clock they come. into the saloon,: nk’hga
. and they got pops on them,. this :

comes in, the guy pulls out his pistol,. searche
him, then smacks him right in the mouth.;;,y

You want to find out what's going on vhen the
guys are out looking for trouble, because
that's_a_ 1ot_of headaches. » :

That's exactly what I told- He said
I would never believe my two kids would do -
anything like that. Then uh, this one guy,;-
walked up and tried to cool .

him down, and said, after all, wouldn t,
.+... and he said, (obscene) ¢ - -

Oh, then that's a 11tt1e d1fferent ReTERt

told-that But the kid went over and
apologized, and said,._I_just said that 80 %
wouldn't know I was with you.: In other“r:

Well -gets a little himself';‘.f‘:l".'

HUMPHREYS :

' ‘remember when we had to get after-him. Well
those thlngs happen.,‘* - T S

FERRARO:

COVER PAGE
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is — Cicero, Illinois hoodlum. S
and close associate of SAM GIANCANA, Sometime agoUD Coe
) another Cicero hoodlum became’intoxicated and 'was Vi
involved a gun battle with some other.hoodlums_in one of .
@ saloons which was most embarrassing to all

concerned. It would seem that over the week end, two of - .
-"poys" . became jntoxicated and entered & bar or o
hment owned by nd
proceeded to pistol whip in retaliation. -
was apparently called on the carpet for the situatioﬂfand“"
told FERRARO that he had no prior knowledge of this = .

-~ PR

altercation.

The conversation then was as follows:.

HUMPHREYS: When you get down there and have a hafd 
: time getting out of there, gall lOE; -
FERRARO: 1 wish MOE comes back before the week is ' . .

B over. T S
HUMPHREYS: Forget about it.. Don't even-think abbﬁf;bim{"Aijfi

When did he . leave, Saturday? ' T e

FERRARO: Sunday. T oo fj'?i'i RS
HUMPHREYS: That's right. ‘ -
FERRARO: vas QI - -~ obout giving up that ..o ?
HUMPHREYS: Yeah, he didn't tell me, but he must have

. told MOE, L ‘ ' _ ,
FERRARO: " How about MOE DALITZ? S e
HUMPHREYS:._ MOE DALITZ doesn't have tnYAéﬁiﬁ;ri£§:fiﬁaﬁ3€f€¥";“

‘worry about one guy or the other guy.: Like
1 said, bring them all in. .. s PN

FERRARO: “Well; I m-glad—it worked out. 1. wag trying 3
to help out old MOE, you;knbi. “But MOE-" 8

DALITZ comes in.

o u
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HUMPHREYS:

FERRARO : )
HUMPHREYS :
FERRARO:

HUMPHREYS:
FERRARO:

He's in California. -~

The FBI don't h

That's up to them. It isn't up to. us, ‘They -

can't let them get out of it. ~~Suppose. some body
tries to run away on us. You thipnk we'd let
them get away with it? You know what JOE .-
says, he says, 1'd hit them on thé head . =
right away. - .7 ST T e
So would I. L

That (obscene) @l though; that (obscens):

4 (obscene). -
He could have had that cleanmed up’pretty-good

Yeah. - & .. oot lisellelow

7 ] ave
any books. - .7

o COVER PAGE - A St - L ISR
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FERRARO:

FERRARO:

FERRARO:

Yuh and the ice machines ......They come up to,
o my- building ‘and asked: if they .could see. ‘me’

) § doh'tvfhink:éb;_ yo
They bave been around before. . Tﬁeyf?ejbigﬁﬁ,_f*

‘guys aren't they.

Yeah, they been.over at the apartment.

for_a_few minutes_and I said hell no... They

‘'said can you come down and ‘talk .to us -a few

minutes and I said’ hell no, Well can we' meet

~ you somewhere else. ' I said hell no, and that's

final and I ‘hung up on them. Thev have been
here and there, you know.,f o

| ‘%Jf/‘ﬁff‘
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FERRARO:

HUMPHREYS:
F¥ERRARO:

FERRARO:

1

DR ¢ suppose'fhé£ they went. to

Why did you say anything to them? My name
isn't on the corporation papers, are they?

&

-

1 never héé}d'bf'tﬁéfFBlﬁéahting'bookéliiTﬁeaf{ﬁ

Well after all, the FBI tries tbﬁunébver36§;ﬁé}i

Everywhere they go it's brief and poinfedi}'f?ii,
I came back from Las Vegas.,  .I had attended. . -

a8 wake in Californid*of_a.rélative]andalfpameukb
home and stayed overnight in the St. Clair

Internal Revenue, but not the FBI. . .. .- *,;ﬁ

= - go downstairs andaskCURLEYmto '&,’,‘,;ei up.

hotel cause my wife was South and I went =
over to the place where I used to.live. "So. T
these two guys went upstairs. He's-a retired. .
big shot from the Inland Steel Company. - He: ~'i:-
said that he told them he had heard the name,

and he didn't meddle in his affairs. . ...

but that Mr. FERRARO seemed pretty nice to~him——

K 1~ S
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' L ee

FERRARO: guy's nane? (D

PR

Hello - How are you? Listen, I want to...
have a little visit with you tomorrow. About:.-
2?2 OK. A little matter I want to talk over, :
Hi CURLEY, this is . Listen, some FBI:

guys, GEEEES and
- 3

They wanted the books.. i il

FERRARO:

PR TSRS N S

HUMPHREYS: They got to have & sabpoena. ~Lemme get put. '
you right here. ' In a case like ‘this, ~this is -
all technical see and these.fellows 22 onan

- e e L

fishing expedition; they're-on-a-cases——If g
want to be an informer, you're on thei¥: side
and after all that's your business.- But you -
tell them that you are mnot to give out
confidential information. - ST

PN TR D
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" HUMPHREYS:

FERRARO:

HUMPHREYS:

FERRARO:
HUMPHREYS:

HUMPHREYS: - -

_..do to be technical Now ‘I tell ;you' why I te11 o

'other partner other. there?egy-w.

’ 'you client won't 1et them see the ‘books

FERRARO;Lﬁ SRS ~Te11 them-that- you have~to ha:m

permiss10n to let them see them.'.§7“

r.

That's the thing that you want to make them

you that. They won't do that unless they
thought that they had a case and then they 2
would have to turn the case over to the: Internal,f
Revenue. Their authority is as an- inyestigating
body and to make arrests and that's a11

But as he says, if we show them the books there
is nothing there that. ‘can’ implicate ‘me; -~ A11
they can do is find out customers.y. et

e -

That's the thing that 1 wouldn't do.' Cause

that can cause thenm. embarrassment ‘Let's. sayJ
they go around and a man's: got a restaurant‘
and they go in there and: ask’ him if .you. got
an icebox from American. Refrigeration;f And.
they say yes, FRANK FERRARO, ~Who-was thewA

Now this -might have done a 1ot of things
see, but I don't think they ‘can get FRANK, .
There's no need of you being a party- to the deal
and giving them the books:when’ they are in your
confidential care. All- you. have tosay: nthat

any right for information:

- you re better off

.get_on _graft.’ And-that's.t}
.in and say don't you. think )=0 {-3
‘as 'a good’ citizen.;_But'you re a: professional - -

" COVER PAGE - S
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. . - ‘ T ’ s . . ‘:,:“ . o . A..___A o kg(v)(c)
HUMPHREYS: . No. on they can get ‘one, but they wouldn't
e do that.. They are just an investigating body
i tha

they can. Now if a crime- is committed
in a different positiom, but- no- crime: \
committed. But if they find' something;inﬂtheir
1nvest1gation, they have -to turn it .ove o

another department.,;wiqdilg,;v. o

HUMPHREYS: ‘No. Let them go to,the’ Internal Ravenue.;_;'f
these the quest1ons that they asked? i

HUMPHREYS:  Well, you to11 thom and take ¥y £ ;
- the middle. Just tell them that-you have nox
authorlty on this thing.“ﬂlf~, _ :

PO




'lliii.l' | - (JF)(i’@S)i ;}i

HUMPHREYS: I wouldn't move an inch for the FBI. You're. in

‘ a little different position than I dm. You have
to show them a little courtesy. You may have

v another case with them. Say I'm sorry and all

that I couldn't do that. Tell them p

has to come in and see me and give me .a,release, &

_ You know when they'll come and see you again. -

" Seven, eight months. They'1ll be back, "~ - .- i

FERRARO: You tell them that you came to see me and I - - o
said that I didn't have the ority to let. .. ;!
you see the books, see ys ~WJ£OK?;ﬂF?71}”:‘ ié
L - e ;

]

!

see yoO “E

HUMPHREYS: You know if you don't let them' see this . they'l1l:
think that there is some;hihg»there_and:theyfll- N
work all the harder. - Then they won{t:beaablgj;f et

- " to find out other thimgs.” =~ - |
FERRARO: gello is @ there? What time is he expected?” -

Tell him to call FRANK FERRARO, thanks. ' ... = e

It would seem from the first part of the conversation.
that GIANCANA is in Florida having left (th_icago'on-fSund_ay',:'-:"----f,_r :
1/8/61, and HUMPHREYS has instructed FERRARO that if he has "+~
any difficulty in Florida to get a hold Qf,GIANCANA.* They =~ . .
then briefly discussed the Las Vegas deal again and HUMPHREYS. -
referred to SID as being a key man in the negotiatioms, =~ -
however, he was not around., to negotiate. ¢ }is in all -
probability, Chicago criminal lawyer who R
wields great influence in Las Ve and who is presently im ~ - ¥
Palm Springs, California, &h‘emmde a personal = - g
appearance and discussed in detail’the Inferview‘cogdqqtedgﬁ]ﬁﬂ-
with him by the Bureau Agents mentioned above. It is: noteworthy
here that FERRARO made reference to-.the-:fact.that. the:FBI. had™
attempted to interview}him»at?his.npartmgpt;huilding)1320¢ﬁa;;{
Oakdale,” Chicago, and told that he was very curt with .-
the agent and to the point,. however 4t should o' noted that
FERRARO was contacted by SA in 8/58, -

dﬁd“st_contacted“by4wayfof;the+1nte:cgﬁ;sy§§eh*in*fhef;«“

apartment building.. FEBRABO*vasjg?tremglyjﬁﬁiite-and;¢‘~ﬁ-f

courteous and in answer to every qyestioﬁffeplied,}novgir;j'y)
yes sir and 1 am sorry sir ad infinitum. Cee s SR

. .L_’.;V. .
RO ’.:.._”’.,

ol .
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"uncertain terms instructed

and his whereabouts at present: are unknown;,’ however, it is-‘

MURRAY HUMPHREYS then entered the conversation and in no

ot to co-operate with the f;
FBI in any way.. After -left,mHUMPHREYS told. _FERRARO that ¥
it would be a desirable situation for the FBI to feel that. ‘there:
was some skullduggery connected with the American Refrigeration-.
Company in that it would keep the FBI' involved in that one operaT
tion and away from his illegal activities. : :

The above information is all that pertains tov ‘FDGQ

HUMPHREYS during the period 9/12/60 through 1/17/61, which (b-)b)(& »
has been obtained through L

During . 10/60 -was established in order(b—Xn
to cover the activities of - MURRAY - HUMPHREYS, who “during . the(\%()d§
latter part of that month, was: living ‘in & suite at the. .

Lake Tower Motel on Lake Shore Drive; -Chicago.— The following

information was ‘obtained through-

HUMPHREYS: - - Good morning, is your daddy there?~wGood
morning, what time are you going to work?
No hurry, come by the Lake Towers Room fy{';ﬁ
601, No hurry.r o | : .:,‘

All right I'1l be around Come on’ over. GT {

Are you kidding? Coming over? All right. )b>( )

Yeah.: What about,.did you.talk about dinner . 3#

o tonight or- Monday night? ‘How: do yo feel?

. Coming along. all right? Was that bon the

L . stand yesterday? He's .our main guy, don' t let
Tt T o hiim  of £, 7 N6? Why, he won't ant Aer? Yeah
T T ’;for dinner.‘ Tuesday, QK? i

3 5. e e RN
- i e U7 . . -~
. : -

{GObkai}.:f '“"'..... said to” send)it Air Mail Special
oo T "vDelivery ;..;. S o :
_hUMPHREYS:= . What did he say when you told him he had to :
- v _ stay? Mad? ¥ : :
SLIDELE _-‘—f’»i; -
-P I(.—‘ i |

- "COVER PAGE -~ - -




CG 92-348

GODFREY :

HUMPHREYS :
GODFREY:
HUMPHREYS:

GODFREY :
HUMPHREYS:

GODFREY :
HUMPHREYS:

HUMPHREYS:

GODFREY:

 HUMPHREYS:

i

o
&

‘The guy looked like a copper to me.-h;;ji;b‘“
_Well they're checking on FRANKIE nnd

"Yeah Registered

“go’ to Dallas, Taxas; or someplace “where’ they

-~ ‘back" Sunday;-but- they re- 11 sold- -out-. because~

~ get me on that-flight: Monday ‘morning;: - ‘Then we' ]

No, he's sick. - N . UfXﬂ)Gﬁ

When is he gonna go to nonterey?
He's gonna get out where he is ‘and .....'

Make him go- to Monterey. That climate
down there. ’ .

1'11 call him and tell himrf“l'll send“it“‘f"*~~'
Air Mail Registered ..... see I told him, . .
..... I spotted a guy in the elevator. ., =

everybody. They know you~-~We'11 send 1t~~;§~f5
you gonna send it now? cLn . ol

Get one of those b1g brown envelopes and seal
it ..... just'as long as they don't come” back °
now. They can go to Monterey. - . Then maybe from
Monterey, they can sneak across the: border, ande

aren't known. : e e T

You come back when you get through -
just called.. - . Az_uﬁ.,yﬂ.ﬁ.fz» nj_fﬁ,x%~gv

 § gotta contact FRANKIE 1n about thlrty mlnutes
See if you can get me a flight back Sunday.a dv
Through your agency. - I don't like -that, I can
get on that 4:00 to. Miami, and . I  want to. come -

of the convention down' there” See .if: you can

go over.to :the- Horrison, -because we got some-
protection over therew’ . We can use the.- oom,__

_that!s-on-the- samewfloonrsfor_nonday

- back Sunday. 1 want to get on that 4 oo fligh

.COVER PAGE

one floor,*and one above, see?

P

’(&’A(l-
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"J“
HUMPHREYS : Where the hell you been? .
S | | (H(’) SF
HUMPHREYS Oh, Labor conventlon. What I got you B “}*

here for, can you get back here at 2:00,

because I want you tomove me: out. of here.
I called you this morning. -You can take these
clothes over to the tailor shop and. come backdat
2:00. Call me here at 1:00. When‘yog‘takeuthes
try not to tear them. Try not to wrinkle- them.,
Go to the 26th floor, and walk all the iai .around

Call me at one o'clock -,....-they:. got
on the stand and the Judge won't let: him testify
ve... we'll beat it in the Circuit Court .of
Appeals, though, we know- that. ._The Judge has

overruled everybody that's . been in the box. = -
It's a frame up. Tell them I'11 be there«" L
after & while. = . ... -~ 0 T R

.who " test1fied on 10/20/60, ini,
the ACCARDO tax trial. —:.s a runner for, nmnms

' _ It would seem from the conversation that HY GODFREY ;
was instructed to send 2 package, possibly containing -money,,. GQ{ 4
Air Mail Registered, to Monterey, Mexico. It is noted that . ()

reported recently that RALPH PIERCE and LESTER KRUSE. ;g
were in Mexico, apparently for the purpose. of avoiding .
subpoena to appear in the ACCARDO trial. - .

Income Tax Return Filed by : z'.’ o .;,: N
MURRAY HUHPHREYS'for-lssga‘ B T R Jf‘(ﬁaﬁb.

,-R/c—,ff:

" COVER PAGE. =
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s i e 3y e

"It is poted that 7710 South Bennett, is the ’
former residence of HURRAY HUMPHREYS S

210 Harbor Drive

Key Biscayne, Florida~ e ‘ (,(B(‘B(C\

On October 29, 1960 SA observed
an individual whom he believed to be identical -with MURRAY ‘- -
HUMPHREYS in the yard of the residence at 210 Harbor Drive,‘-:m
Key Biscayne, Florida. It is noted that investigation has'nﬂ,-‘
previously developed that this is ‘the residence of MURRAY
HUMPHREYS and his wife, BETTY JEANNE NIEBERT HUHPHREYS

4200 North Marine Drive
Chicago, Illinois

3 U—Xﬂ(c\
, On January 9, 1961 MURRAY HUHPHREYS was_observed_:
in the lobby of the apartment bui located at 4200 North- -
Marine Drive, in Chicago, by SA It is noted that "‘fﬁz

previous information has been developed establishing that o
HUMPHREYS resides in Apartment 1001 at 4200 North Marine ~
Drive, under the identity of LOUIS H. HUMPHREY. I

I11. ASSOCIATES
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111} HANGOUTS or HURRAY HUMPHREYS

Pete Fish's Restaurant '
160 East Ontario Street - -
Chicag;, Illinois . BT

It is noted that HUMPHREYS as has been prev1ously
reported .has been observed at Pete FlSh'S Restaurant by (G)&ﬁd
sho @S nd QD

St.,Hubert's Grill
. 109-Lake Shore Drive . .. ... . S e
_ Chlcago, 1111n01s L' _.'“;]=> g _‘f;- B SRREa

L ,-...»-,‘....;... :;.,...a-.;.f... RV

' L MURRAY HUMPHREYS was observed with his wife and wo
other couples drinking and dining at St. Hubert's Grill_fr -

6:15 to 9:15 p.m. by SAs ;an
One of ‘the other individuals very closely fit: the descriptio

;l°f~.;v_‘r | f~Lastegas-Nevad§.ih;;._ Lﬁﬁfﬁﬂiﬂ t
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Chicago, 1111noé§ i
In Reply, Please Referto January , 19€
File No. 92-348 '
Title MURRAY LLEWELYN HUMPHREYS
Character ANTI-RACKETEERING
Reference Re ort SA '

 dated and’
cap;ioned as above. ‘

—— i m e

PO

A1l sources (except a.ny listed below) used. in referenced
communication have furnished rel:la.ble infomation in the past.

. giedp fae b
R T A B
|

LT mRa s .
This d ' : o
8 document contains neﬂher recommendauons nor co
of the FBl and is louned to your aqency, nCIuslonB o e FBI
your cqency

lt is the pl’opert
it cnd its contents are not to be dlstrlbuted oulslde Y,
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“liiTelsen

MURRAY LLEVELYN HUMPHREYS . =7 e
o e e e mowt e eI Teies e ameLtieIa o e e et o e tr g R L e e e T _.;__';".;y __La(-’)(c'\ _.,." :’:
Rerep SA which vas received at = 7

Bureau 1/30/61. | R
You were instructed in Buresu E;iif1726/61%f63exé}£g5éi

every effort to bring this subject and. other top hoodlums you .
currently have under investigation to trial 4n the immediate .-

future, A o RN

A Also the Department has evidenc;din;reasing "_iﬁf’éi;é;éi:‘ff |

in Humphreys and others and has requested that the’ investiga§;QQf3-
S - ORY

To: ~ 8AC, Chicago (92-348)

_ ,

FROM: Director, FBI (92-3088) -

of Humphreys be intensified, -

It is noted that rerep report uninous "1nfo:_.‘-mat,ion_(!{’j .
received concerning Humphreys from which is set forth n
cover pages and that a very limited amount of information is S
contained in the body of the report which would be the part to -

,‘""“ “be transmitted to the Department. - :
' . . : ,

= In view of this, you are instructed to in'mied:l‘at‘ 1y/ .
. review all the materisl in this report in order to determing/

2 _
‘;-2’ :: whether pertinent material reflected in the ‘cover es gig be - -
Iz o2 included in the body of the__rqpprt_:r.j"* <t

- 1961

BV L S M U S e
AP Y
4

| In naking this determimation, you should, ol

_ keep in mind the desirability .of fully protecting: the
source but ‘at the same: time,. 1t_should be remlized th

of pertinent information received from this’ source ar ,
‘to*the—'Department!s__inter_esj:mgnd its consideration of 'the

ST o

won ————Humphreys 1nvqs§;gqt}9n{ﬁ~f

2arsons —————

Selnent — - S coe T . i e . L

Callahan com——— . B . oL . o 7~ ’ B ’/ﬂ' X_ -

o | w0t 49 %) 17 YO\
—_ ) - Sty S

Vialone

:,f\ '__,-‘ _ - . " FE B R T
~',;:/ . -. M' ;

'—-—-.-,,

Zvaas B 7‘96‘_ o
&. C. Sulhvan —— coe '

Tele. Rcom '
ingram
Sandy

4 ..
1.
TELETYPE UNIT D
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Airtel to Chiclgo : ' 2
Re: uurray Llewelyn Humphreys

In re-evaluating this report and including pertinent
information in the body of the report,. you should, of ‘course, -
employ -suitable. phraseology_touprotectmthe-scurcewand.par&phrcse
the reports of the source where indicated: in- order: to: accomplish
this., W¥here information from the confidential. source, otherwise:
pertinent is omitted, you should advise the. Bureau .of the. reason~
for this, including a specific reference as to the danger of
disclosure of the source..,“ .. oo

’ The same instructions are tc apply to future reports
submitted by you in cases involving the. other top hoodluns T
now under investigation by your office. o Lo

~ The revised report on Humpﬁrers should be submitted B
to reach the Bureau by 2/16/61. o SR StAR i

B e P R




2-10-61 i
To: SAC, Chicago (92-348) . -
From: Direétor{'FBl (92-3088) T -
HURRAY‘QLMPHREYS . . o
s e ANT E=RAGKE FEERING -~ - SUN—— ff~~ﬁ~~:w-f?ef¢xeﬁg;gef;r -

Ve 7
VoA

Enclosed are coples of memoranda from the Criminal
Division of the Department requesting a full-scale 4nv atio
concerning Murray Humphreys, Samuel M, Giancana,- and& lai'X‘l
You will note that they indicate the Attorney: General has. sugoestediﬁ?
the broadest possible 1nvestlgation be conducted of tho activities
of the subjects. : E

' o ' ]

These requests must receive your inmediate and most ”v»dx;;
careful attention, You have previously -been- advised of -the ~*'-Pgi
Department's interest in Humphreys and instructed to exert every S
effort to bring him and other top hoodlums of your territory to AR
trial in the immediate future. - s e - 1._%ﬂ1£

Every phase of the activities of the subjects mentioned —,{,
above is to receive continued searching investigative attentlion, :;Qk#
It will not be sufficient to merely develop enough information to '
indicate the outlines of these activities which the subjects may"
! be illegally conducting, but it is imperative that;your: 1nqu1ry U
_ be pursued to its logical end in order to explore, and docunent . T
o fully and completely those areas indicating possible vlolations<»
A which can. .be the subject of prosecution.:._,lw R “Gﬁ( :

 Available §

g
on and a careful’ comparison made between
MALED 23 ﬁfa%ig. ,ﬁ .~A§-£_né
iEB: G"“,' : 19 F‘B 10 125y
CoMM.Z2! A ,‘: .

?f;——°Enc1osures“(3)
2 - 92-373

- 92-349
92-3088
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Alrtel to SAC, Chicago
Re: MJRRAY HUMPHRE YS ‘ : o
' ANTI—RACKETEERING | | . . o -

}éfurnish”the

are eral violation be disclosed in thiégregafd - g
Bureau with full facts and detailé<in“6rder*¢bat~the;matte: may.
be referred to the Department]forwattentiqn.:wg;AJ e
_ .®with reference to the development»of“informatioﬂhasmtov

the financial aspects of hoodlum activities, you_hgggépieViously
greggiigfggogra

vised of the necessity for maintaining an-ag 531
icture of the sources

designed to produce & ,
of all money being received by each hoodlum figure fro
activities. ‘ B RV A PR
e, B e (G,
__You have in this regard been instructed to inquire int
the"utnized by hoodlums and to €XplOXE. ‘
methods and means employed in t:ansmittingﬁang handling fundsSa -
' -des thatfpersisteptﬁeff

have also b
be made to di

g out and explore completely: n
financial investments‘hopglquAhavg;;nﬁlegitimate[andiotﬁe;'egt,

: Detailed {nstructions hévé §i$6?béénfi§sh§df :
cerning the need for a positive an

in this connection it is n . :
allegations that Humphreys. _ hoodlums in your area have
This should'be'pursued_Ve;yjca:eﬁg;

tivitd

peen engaged in su¢ \ ,
and full consideration given to the~possibi11tyjthat;these,ac
constitute a violation ¥ ch can be made 3 basis for p:osecutionﬁgz
, : In addition, you have rebently_beenjinstructed;ég)gggéé%
available materialiconcerning fHumph:eYs,uand‘Giancanajin ofd:
to- determine whether there is a violationjpresentgingtheixﬁécti
with particular attehtion?tovbefgiven;tQQWSTA, LMEA,*eXtorti Ny,
bribery, and con SR CoTTTmmTm T '

spiracy‘matte:s.

. Your 1nquiries‘in:these
_and-the_overriding considerat
developing 3 case for pr

suggestions and- instructio
cidered as all {nclusive, bu




Airtel to SAC, Chicago . v . ‘
Re: Murray Humphreys . ‘ - i
Anti-Racketeering . : : R

All other logical possibilities of violations are to be fully ' '
explored. . The complete ramifications of the subjects' activities. =
both in the Chicago area and in other states should be developed.:-
Appropriate leads are to be sét forth and auxiliary offices fully . -
advised of the importance of affording these cases top prioritys. = |
In carrying out the investigation outlined, it will be permissible - =
to indicate that it is being conducted at the request of the Criminal: |
Division of the Department, : U A s

A e A e ———— S\ ¢ g s W Sgmo = Mo

it
. nd

A daily teletype summary of developments concerning each. - ;
of the three subjects mentioned above is. to be furnished to the . .. . .|
Bureau. As information is developed, reports are to be submitted . - -
to the Bureau in these cases each fifteen days, the first of which - -!
should be received at the Bureau not later -than February 23, 1861l. . .
These deadlines will be followed closely; and you will be expected - . ™
to comply fully with the requirements set forth, R

It is imperative that these investigations be approached - :|
vigorously and that imagination and ingenuity be employed so that - -
B these hoodlum figures who are being designated as prime targets ~ . |
can be successfully brought to trial within the next several months;
This matter should receive your close personal attention. and all. ..
personnel assigned to this matter should be fully and completely .
advised of the extreme importance of these cases and the necessity - - -
for bringing them to a successful prosecutive conclusion, . = .. SR

We have been advised that the Department has made . = |
arrangements for its representatives to review the files of the: =
Internal Revenue Service in Chicago on thq three‘agqvegin§4yidualgqg .

A

This will confirm instructions hefétotéﬁb;1és@e&“éonééfﬁihélg

the above.,

.- . e e ema e e e e o em e acm vy i s m b bdbm i e e el an Sy A lwide—a

!
g O |
- 3 - 8
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FD-36 (Rev. 12-13-56) &

. Tolsone—
. Mohro.—
. Parsons—— |’
" Belmont—— -
Myt AR R
Mr. Conrad = §7

FBI

Date: 2/9/61

Transmit the following in

(Type in plain text or code)

Via AIRTEL

(Priority or Method of Mailing)

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3088)

FROM snc, CHICAGO (92-348)
SUBJECT: MURRAY LLEWELYN HUMPHREYS

AR
P ~ For the information of Miami, HUMPHREYS"retufﬁed@(i,g@j

to the Chicago area this date and was in contact w1th

per instructions received ih telephone cili%"?'“'ﬁ‘::*"“
to Chicago by Assistant Director AL ROSEN, 2/8/61

. GALE—

s 0

20 }EB 11 Sbl

‘3 - Bureau I N PR AR ,gf
5 Miami (62-3993) R e g
1l - Chicago Lo e S

= e "_/‘/" ‘ .
QC'W" f o OEYE ';
Approved:_ | Sent _ | M Per .‘ - -_ ' s
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FBI

Date: 2/7/61

Transmit the following in i
‘ (Type in plain text or code)

AIRTEL ' o o
(Priority or A{ethad of MmA'ling)A

T — . — —————— ———— ———————— —— —————————— ———————— — —— —

o

TO -binxcron, FBI (92-3088)
SAC, CHICAGO (92-348)

SUBJECT: MURRAY LLEWEDYN HUMPHREYS
AR

FROM

00: CHICAGO

Re Bureau airtel dated 2/7/61. *?7¥?f3f73§f§;Lm;3*‘”“*

' For the informationaf the Miami and St. Louis Offlcesfg
the Chicago Office was instructed to exert: every effort to ‘
bring HUMPHREYS to. trial in the. immediate future in'view. of
the fact that the Department of Justice has: requested that
the 1nvest1gation of HUMPHREYS be inten51fied. S

It—is- felt— that—evas1on—of—his~1ncome taxes—is -the—
most vulnerable area where 'HUMPHREYS can _be reached as’ to~ fLTi
a successful prosecution of him. In this area it.is. felt
that HUMPHREYS has left himself open mainly in regard-to- P
his purchase of a residence in Key Biscayne, Florida; in May T
of 1956, even though, the home was purchased in the name of

his alleged wife.

e
é;- Bureau
2 - Miami - (62—3993)

-1 - St. Louis (Info)- (92-282)

1 - Ch1cago'f’
(b-) (v)cc)

107

e N e
——




P LAY AISS AT AT YIS LIRSV YL F A i N PR

©e

CG 92-348

v For the information of the Bureau and St. Louis,
this home was purchased in tHe name of BETTY JEAN NEIBERT = - .
and secured by two mortgages totaling $55,000. The home - ' -
was purchased for $69,950- and has been improved at least to
the eXtent VOf,, $34,0000 T o R Loy e

_ For the above reason the Miami Office is requested - "
to conduct a thorough, vigorous investigation concerning the "

financial aspects of the purchase of the property in Kéy
Biscayne. Results of the substantial. investigation already
conducted by the Miami Office in.this regard should be...
used and the following suggestions are being made to the -
Miami Office. - T TN ICR

- - e L s

In view of the Bureau instructions this investiga-: - .
tion should be expedited and results promptly set out in
a_report form with appropriate copies for the Bureau and- - .
Chicago. These suggestions should not be considered as all -
inclusive or as limiting the scope  of the investigation™ -~~~ ,

but merely as a starting point from which to initiate this.~ - .' >

investigation. Any leads for. Chicago -or. for other Offices;

be set out with a request for expe ous handling. " A copy = 7’
of this airtel is being submitted to the S8t. Louis Office... .-

such as St. Louis, the home .of th fhmilY:“should;(F>CiKésﬁ.:

for informational purposes in view of the cdntemplatedT:QQQéSt.'fﬁ

whHch will be made of that Office for interview of particular " '
members of the (B facily. . = = L e T

Thé Miami Office is redﬁes
appropriate of

ted to contact the:

\]

ny leads obtained by the"
,resul
-~ . Investigation in Key Biscayne;as ‘determined that - -

a $14,000 stone wall has beéen. constructed around.-the HUMPHREYS
" residence since the time of the purchase by him.: Miami. "-. .

PR

e

o ds obta y the Miami, Office as &
t,og“tbesej:eﬁprnsishogldtb jiﬁ@édigtgyylcdndubted.-éggf¢;4+

shou1d~determine~who—constrqcteggthig_ygllfgpdt;nterxigw%thiéy.f;.?*




.CG 92-348

- . 3

individual in order to find out how the construction was :
paid for, by whom, and the actual cost of this construction.it'

Investigation by the Hiami Office has also determined-g
that extensive remodeling at least to the extent of $30,0000 .
was done in the interior of the home after the purchase by
the HUMPHREYS. Miami Office-is requested to determine. who. did -
this remodeling and interview this individual for. the purpose-
of determining who paid for it,. how much and in what manner. -14

jon. should be conducted’ at aﬁﬁi)

of RAY HUMPHREYS should be" exhibited to R R
to determine whether as HUMPHREYS -in: fact who . . ...
¥ It is expected that WRIGHT. . .
will be interviewed concerning this promptly upon the"coverage’_;
of this lead by the Miami Office. SN .wf_.Mm RN “f_.wr;;’

A survey of the property in Key Biscayne of HUMPHREYS
should be conducted to determine what personal property and
if possible the extent of the furnishings and so forth have
been purchased by HUMPHREYS. It is noted ' that-the Miami
Office has hmade samde inquiries to determine if HUMPHREYS S
is a member of a yacht club. Miami possibly could further [
explore this possxbility. v : '

The Miami Office has d termined that

~I1tTis anticipated*thaﬂiifl’l*’*b‘e’
erviewed regarding' this. in the future and for this reaso
Miami is requested.to reply by return airtel: regarding the

possibility of a typographical error -in this regard. R
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Mr. Parsons Februar; 6, 1961
A. Rosen -

c e :&URRA%UMPHREYB; T
SAMUEL M. GIANCANA -

Chicago, Illinois . . . o o
ANTI-RACKETEERING o U—)(‘D@

We are in receipt of requests to conchct tnvesttgatlons of the
above-named individuals.

The Department has requested a full-scale investigs;tion be
conducted. They have referred to the intelligence reports already :
furnished to the Criminal Division. They indicate that summaries of N
these reports have been furnished to the Attorney General, who has

suggested that the broadest possible investigations be conducted of the .- - )
activities of the subjects. For the time being, they suggest that these S0 e

-reports be disseminated within the Department of Justlce only.

The three named individuals are among thirty identified by the - ~

FHI in its memorandum to the Attorney General dated January 18, 1061,
as deriving the bulk of their income from gambling in its various forms. ‘

In recent years many of them have made substantial investments of their -

illegal income in legitimate enterprise and they appear to be prime
targets for prosecution under the internal revenue laws.

It was pointed out that they have been selected from a group of

over four hundred racketeers, concerning whom criminal intemgence o

reports have been sent to the Department. It was pointed out to thé"

Attorney General that in view of the positions of importance’ these tndiirid-' o

uals hold in the underworld thronghwt the country, it would’ appear the
successful prosecution of them would be a logical step in any program

Gandy

aimed at disrupttng activities ot the \mderworld.
Tolson - . : ‘ 7?-’ - ﬁ M -
Mohr —_j_;CHON TO BE TAKEN' e _ L. o -' L . ‘_-;'._- Dk .
Seimom | R FEB 15 mso
;2,‘,‘;1’“ In view of the voluminous reports wnich we have sent to the

Malone

McGuirs _-—.the very outset I contact William E. Foley, Acting Assistant AttorneJ

Rosen
Trot ter

Evans —_
w. C. ;ulhv:m _—
Tele. Rosin

Ingram

) @&
R}Elg:l:g E‘aL.EﬁTYFE UNIT D

DeLozz —-Bepartment concerning these individuals, it would appeﬂ"‘débt?ﬁbte‘t‘mt at - ;




Memo to Mr. Parsons from A, Rceeh 2/6/61

General of the Criminal Dtvlsion, to ﬁnd cut what the Department may

“specifically have in mind, as this is a most general request and could -
sncompass’ anything.” It appears desirable to point out to Mr. . Foley
that we have been conducting extensive investigation, as reflected by -
our reports to ucertain whether any of these individuals were involved
in any violation within our primary jumdiction and that on the basis _
of information obtained, it appeared that their ‘activities might more - -
likely indicate possible internal revenue violations. - Foley will also be"
asked whether the Department has taken any steps to obtain from
Internal Revenue and other agencies information which it desires. =
concerning these individuals. It would appear desirable that we-ascer-
tain at the very outset the objectives which the Department has in mind -

‘ ( before assuming the responstbmty of conducting such an investigation. e

- If approved, I will tmmediately contact Mr. Fole .-

)
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February 11, 1961
PLAINR TEXT o

' 8AC, CHICAGO ~
‘,' DIRECTOR, ¥8I .~ 3(7)@}

MURRAY HUMPHREYS, AR. RE BUREAU AIRTEL FEBRUARY TEK, 'LAST, |
CONCERNING INVESTIGATION REQUESTED BY A'I'I'OBNKY esxmuu. ON -rdp
HOODLUMS HUMPHREYS, GIANCANA Aun-. xmnmrxm ms'mvc'r,,,_‘.
AUXILIARY OFFICES TO F‘wxm AIRTEL OF DEVELOPMENTS TO .~
YOU AND INCORPORATEACONTENTS IN YOUR DAILY. TELETYPES 70 Bumn. i
_AFFURD INVESTIGATIONS TOP paxoamr AND ADVISE AUXILIARY OFtLCnS

& e
OF IMPERATIVE NEED OF oovxnmc LEADS mznwrmx e ;;.,J:g

Cem e mmsmes e e e alid g

"% Tolson

“ry

Mohr
Parsons
Belmont
Collchan
Conrad
DelLoach
Malone
McGuire .
Rosen jg .
Trotter FE 1 7 19

Evans !

W. C. Sullivan
Tale Raom




OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10

UNITED STATES Gt RNMENT

Memorandum I

TO

18-

SUBJECT:

: Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation paTte:  FEBRUARY

'

5

S T e 37—

Mr. T-lean_-

2,

VWilliam E. Foley, Acting Assistant Attorney General, WEF PJT. A :
Criminal Division : N BV },I an

Miss Gand

0]
hurray Humphreys, Chicago, IllanlS - Antl-RacketeerJ.ng

"It 1s requested that a full-scale :.nvestlc'at‘on be (/ )(.'A(C)

conducted on the above-captioned subject. "Réféi;enqe,“is._-i
made to the Intelligence Reports already furnished thls, T.:-_.‘

Division. . '

Summaries of these reports. héve bee‘;i‘urnlshedto'“‘ =
the Attorney General, who has suvgested that the broadest -
possible investigation be conducted of the actlw.tles of_;t.‘
the subject. For the t:une belng, it is suggested that ;_' 
these reports be disseminated wrbh:.n_ rthe Deparbment of o

Justlce only

on n R

e -l \ -
- T TP v e

s f ow -




| My Teleon_

- . S Mir .
© w1 FEDERAL BUREAT OF INVESTIZATICY ' ok ;
U. 8. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTISE A _ DAL TR :
: -~ . : . A TR SR . .
' cuxﬁﬁﬂﬁkﬂﬁﬁbS-Cﬂﬁh : S S
~a v )
¢ 1871

FER {

2-10 61 5 07 PM .
IRECTOR, FBL

FROM SZé, CPICAGO /92-348/ 2P e uf;rvz,wsmi;
U

- MURRAY HUMPHREYS, AKA., AR, CHICAGO HAS REQUESTED MIAMI ANDJSff

OFFICES FOR CONSIDERABLE INVESTIGATION RE. PURCHASE B:”HUMPHREYS AND
) ~ WIFE IN NAME OF WIFE IN KEY BISCAYNE, ;LA. OF. ONE HUNDRED THOUSAN
DOLLAR HOUSE. “HOME WAS PURCHASED FOR SEVENTY THOUSAND AND IMPROVED
' LEAST TO EXTENT OF THIRTY FOUR quusaxn,@”Punanss QECURED s§

MORTEAGES TOTALING FIFTY FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS. INVEQTI('ATION BEIN‘“
MADE_ TO DETERMINE SOURCE OF OT‘{ER FORTY F"J‘-‘ THOUSAND AN“ WILL REQUIRE

‘“':‘BIRTH, SINCE HUMPHREYS BIRTH NOT RECORDED)CHICAGO’WHERE HE. CLAIMS”
: e ! 1%, FEB: 3419610
‘BIRTH. INVFSTI ATIO HAS strLoprn BIRTH or HUMPHREYS Bnorqhns

END éngt ONE. 2’0;5{ )




~~~~~

' HAVIVG RETURNED FROM MIAMI TWO EIFHT LAST. CONTINUOUS EFFORT BEING

.- E PAGE Two FIRST LINE DROP. FIRST wonn‘_ﬂkﬁm‘_;;;f;;i;;ffgfjfz
END E AND Acx PLS e 1§}E7 SR

" PAGE TWO ‘ | o -
@R AND SISTERS BEFORE AND AFTER BIRTH OF HUMPHREYS N ”f' (DE(E)
IN CHICAGO AND ADDRESS OF HuwPHREYS PARENTS IN CHICAFO N EIGHTEEN
NINTY NINE, DATE OF RUMPHREYS BIRTH. VTNVESTICATION ALSO CONTINUINC IN
CHICAGO TO DETERMINE WHETHER HUMPHREYS LIED wHEN FILING. FOR DIVORCE
IN SUMMER FIFTY SEVEN WHEN HE SAID HE HAD NOT RESIDED WITH FORMERVLQ
WIFE FOR PRIOR THREE YEARSl INVESTIGATION AT RESIDENCE OF " HUMPHREYS‘
WHERE HE HAS LIVED SINCE OCTOBER FIFTY FIVE HAS DETERMINED THAT. FORMER~

WIFE NEVER LIVED WITH HUMPHREYS THERE. CEE,M_, I 7f,:1_

B

MADE TO DEVELOP CI CLOSE TO HUMPHREY WHO CAN FURNISH TIMELY;INFO RE

HUMPHREYS ACTIVITI?S.

AND ENCACE IN COUNTER SURVEILLANCE ACTION.

6-16 PM OK FBI VA - (\.—B(ﬂ\(c\ LT T

TU DISCT
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) Date: 2/14/61 /

. . . l

Transmit the following in i - : : :
a

FD-36 (Rev. 12-13-56) % é
A\
aYs

FBI

(Type in plain text or code)

AIRTEL - - ' o T L e
: (Priority or Method of Mailing)

TO: DIRECTOR FBI

'FROM: SAC, Cﬂijfgz;igz-sso) TR
MURRAY LLEWEL HREYS, Aka. . "7

AR

(k%(v)(c)

ReBuairtel 2/1/61 captioned. “CRIHINAL INTELLIGENCE jm.;
PROGRAM" instructing that the Chicago Office immediately : - "~ -
institute a review of information available. to this office
pertaining to MURRAY LLEWELYN HUMPHREYS, ‘among others, in. = "~
order to determine whether appropriate grounds exist for the -
Federal prosecution of HUMPHREYS within the immediate future.1=;b

investigation at this time. . No local, state of Federal
process is outstanding against him.“;J

->‘4.“_<<.q\.'¢*‘~ PE S

2. A very thorough ‘and complete ‘review. of all
information which has been developed since the institution .
of the Top.Hoodlum Progrim concerning HUMPHREYS has been ~
completed and no information indicating a possibility of
establishing a violation against HUMPHREYS under statutes o
within the Bureau's jurisdiction is available. :

HUMPHREYS indicates the following possibility, which it»is ;
believed further investigation may develop relative to .
--possible prosecution of HUMPHREYS ':~ffrgf;;t¢trr fj~f

v,

g?” ;Bureau 4 _ .lf“ ', W‘TJ'V:;-.;‘;—;5~r:‘g

1 - Chicag%&, .' T REC‘GZ
o = 0000 @v
R

1. HUMPHREYS is° hot‘subject of a substantive ;;ghci’

3. The review of information available regarding /’('

N R
App d}. —_ % ; S . " Sent

63repoafffy T

“ e




—~minute detail, HUMPHREYS E
" net worth 1nvest1 ation on";

CG 92-350

(a) Income Tax Violation
HURRAY HUMPHREYS in 4/59 purchased "a $69 950
home on Biscayne Bay, Key Biscayne,: Florida, in thewname of
his present wife, BETTY JEANE ™ NEIBERT.. “This: house“has S
been improved since the purchase by HUMPHREYS and hlS wife
at least to the extent of $34,000 and probably more: T i
Although it is noted that this residence was: purchased in
the name of BETTY JEANE KEIBERT. and. not. in the: name ot :
. HUMPHREYS, it is believed. that’theipossibility exists that 1f
~ this situation was closely exp . RN

1ncome."
Offices

on 2/8/61 to devote every. :
1nformation regarding this situat‘”

.....

i It is believed; hat"f”“'

oi children must be recorded"f
in 1899.. . HisS. birth*is not recorded.» InveStigation«is

- was of the opinion that ‘a top member of organized crime”fily

continuing in Chicago to. determine whether thereais any -

in this regard ‘it snould be noted that
furnished: information several months: ago that




CG 92-350

in Chioago would be wise to establish from 6. months to N
a year's re51dence in Sw1tzer1and and to make a very “'“',“ S
substantial dep081t in Swiss banks-in ‘order - to- give*~4wwté*w-~~
substance to a claim that he earned s money in Switzeérland -
during the period of his residence. there and . that it wasfgs»»“
therefore not subject to US Income’ ‘Tax.  When’ questionedgby
hoodlums as to why HUMPHREYS did not do’ this inasmuch as’ (in)

he felt it so wise, HUMPHREYS: replied according to -
that he might have troubles re-entering
e United States, in view of the fact: that he’did not. have

a birth certificate and would have troubles proving that
he was a native born United states citizen. ‘This is a: poss b
indication that HUMPHREYS, in fact, may- hot- have been born.
in the United States, however, it is known’ through 1nvestigat1 n,
late last week regarding this: 51tuat10n at INS, Chicago, tha
HUMPHREYS has older brothers and -sisters: who were “bornin’
Chicago and younger. sisters who were. born here. ‘AlsSo’ tha
his family resided: at-a- known ‘street- address--in- Chicago B ¥
1899 and that he attended “elementary school in- Chicago at
the age of 5. Therefore, it would appear that ‘there - 1s not
much possibility regarding deportation of HUMPHREYS, but

that it is a pos51bility ' U

(c) Perjury before Federal Grand Jury

. In 4/59 HURRAY HUMPHREYS testified before}the D
Federal Grand Jury sitting in theé-Northern ‘Distri £
, Illinois.  Evidence.was-presented. to th Grand Ju y @
-~ Special- Assistant~to ‘the:. Attorney“General;vRICHARD:G-::

- OGILVIE: -and -concerned the incor ax. case against ANTHONY

“%?**J-S_CCARDO, ‘another-Chicago top; hoodlum.

, It is elieved that this: possible” ‘perjury-on”tl ‘
par o, HUMPHREYS does not refer to a particularly materivl,»

"'Y‘."‘J'
<. . [N

-3 -




CG 92-350

or pértjneht.phase of his testimony and thét it?may;:fiirﬁ ,
therefore, not be possibly a basis for perjury prosecution, -
but it is felt that this situation could be explored: T

(d) False ldentities Assumed by HﬁMPHREiSfo;h;;}?“ =1

Investigation by this office approximately two . o
years ago developed the fact that MURRAY. HUMPHREYS, -during  +
the middle part of the 1950's, assumed for himselfi—two_.——
completely fictitious identitie -

It is not known if this action on the part of HUMPHREYS ' .

violates any local law, but ‘it is felt that there is -~ = ~.7: ¥
a pdSSibility"that[if4localjstatute§j§n§,Q:dipgngeSﬁﬁ“?’tﬁ*?f”f >
are closely examined in relation to this situation, there =7~ ;
may be some violation which HUMPHREYS has violated by
such procedure. s o R I

It is the feeling on the—part—of the Chicago
office, based on the investigation of HUMPHREYS since ' L
the institution of the Top Hoodlum Program in 11/57, :that - : .
HUMPHREYS obtains possibly all his income due to his share .
of proceeds from_organized'crime;in{ChicagQ;fwhich.he;;,‘““
receives from other members of the governing board'of =~ -
organized crime:"In,this’regard~he5may¢bewaA#non;produqingHBNE
member of this board in view of the fact that he does not
control a district, such as most of the members of this. . . .
board, which is the source.-of: income.to . this board. = It-. =7
is believed that it is HUMPHREYS' function-to "mastermind! -

the*defense—ofvtop—hoodlums,duning;pnosecntjgg;gfﬂthem*on'.?:

a local and Federal level, corruption of state and Federal’' -~
officials, politicians, and law enforcement agencies and .
the source of advice based on the long experience’ which he ha5~5w
gained as the oldest living member of the governing:board .. .& . gk
of organized crime in Chicago. . DU Co R




21 J
@

| CG 92-350

R S o (EX&)

’— has furnished information that
HUMPHREYS has almost nothlng whatsoever to do with = .
organized gambling which is the life blood of the -~~~ 7
organized criminals in Chicago,orp .pmgmtution, narcot1cs, - and’
counterfiting, the other sourcesof income of organized: . -
crime. This source has also furnished information that =
several years ago, HUMPHREYS apparently severed all h1s
connections with legitimate businesses, which he: formerly
held, although at the present time it is known" that he~ =~
has loans outstanding to at least two Chicago businessmen. - -
No other information is available concerning the source of ’
HUMPHREYS' %ncome. : :

. AGALE . M - - "_t..-i F:' j.v‘. s

A
v ;:‘,’fc.-;,&x’-@’@ia:-
e ekl T
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OPTIONAL fORM NO. 10 . Tolson

' : Mohr !
UNITED STATES GOVE viENT . ’ ~P:rsrons___.

. Belmont.
Memorandum
TO : Mr. Parsons” . - - DATE:  February 13 [ 1961 2:’:::[
) ’ i . E Evans
FROM  : ’c. A, Evu}%*/'
. ‘,""i‘?v.»-; ) - p ~‘ |
,  SUBECT: MURRAY BUMPHREYS T
| ANTI-RACKETEERING— P -

PURPOSE - S U")(-Mﬁ)
This is to advise ot current developments with respect ,
to investigation of Murray Humphreys, ex-Capone mobster who is .one

of the hoodlums on whom the Department has requested full investi-
gation in an effort to expose any 111ega1 activity which may be ‘

—~ prosecuted.
e

— e - A U N

DETAILS

Our investigation of Humphrejs:has*reveaied hin to be-in
the top echelon of the Chicago criminal organization. His functio
is that of a contact man w1th politiciansand others in the area 1n

.......

~ in the State of Illinois.

Humphreys is extremely conscious of checks being made on
his activities by local and Federal law enforcement,  He is. furtive
, in his movements and takes great pains to conceal his: departure .
Yy - from the city, Through our highly confidential source, - however, -.

' his flight travel plans'have made it possible. for surveillance g
af him to Key Biscayne, Florida, where it has been determined he' .. ;
purchased a home in 1959 in the name of his wife, Betty Jean Neibert"
The home is valued at. approximately $100,000, having been: purchased

) for $70,000 and improved to the extent" of $34 000. The purchase

. was secured by nortgages totaling $55 000. R oD

S Investigation is- being pressed in uiami and in Chicago
- in an effort to determine the_source: of the: $45,000. equity:which
-"Humphreys has in this home,- -




Menorandum to Mr, Parsons -
Re: Murray Humphreys =

CURRENT DEVELOPMENTS = . - - .- . == | ‘ |
Humphreys alleges that he was born on’ April 20 1899 in _ o
Chicago., Official records have not to date. verified his date and place
of birth although it has been ascertained ‘his brothers and sisters -
'born before and after Humphreys were born in Chicago. - Consideration

is-being given to the- possibility that—Humphreys*may~haveﬁbeen~born i
in Europe during the course of a trip made by his parents even: though;gg@
public records indicate that his parents had a legal address in o
Chicago at the time of Humphreys' birth, Efforts are being madé.
< to determine the citizenship status of Humphreys parents so that
in the event they were aliens and if is found that Humphreys was born'
in Europe, deportation proceedings might be considered. :

Through our highly confidential source in Chicago, informat
was made available which enabled us to cover Bumphreys departure from
Chicago and arrival in Key Biscayne, Florida; on January 12, 1961, whev
Humphreys remained until February 8, 1961. Complete coverage and ;

- N It was’ established by the Miami Office that during Bumphreysx
nf}e ent ‘travels in and around the . Hiami area, he identifies himsel 5
as Al Hart, a wealthy oil man. v - N

A11 field offices having outstanding leads in this investiga-
tion are being pressed to insure that the investigation is vigorous: .
and thorough. Each lead is being handled expeditiously in- an effort
to establish a Federfl v1olation on Humphreys at an early date.:
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—\‘3 ‘@, . -
Q\)' ARl ) ~ Mr. Tolson ——
< 4 . Mr. Mohro——
\\ : Mr. ParsonSo—
f : My. Belmont—

URGENT
' TO/DIRECTOR, FBI ‘ 92-3088

"*——‘“mw—rmvssvm —SHE- CLAIMEDJUMPHREY“‘ IVED ITH an FOR™ PRIDI

Mr. Callehan—
. Conrad:.—— }§
. - . L"‘ \-I\HON 05
g C TS
ULI JN\) S'_CT aN

FEBl319m

TELETYPE’/

2-13-61  o-11 PM r '}

FROM SAC, CHICAGO  92-348 :
MURRAY LLEUELY§:§UMPHREYS, AR. DAILY SUMMERY RE POSSIBILTY OF DEPOR-
TATION OF HUMPHREYS. INVESTIGATION AT INS,_CHICAGO, TO DETERMINE
WHETHER ANY. BASIS EXISTS FOR DEPORTATION HUMPHREYS HAS DEVELOPED THAT
NO RECORD OF HUMPHREYS BIRTH WAS EVER FILED IN CHICAGO, BUT THAT LAW
PRIOR TO NINETEEN SIXTEEN IN CHICAGO REQUIRED NO SUCH REGISTRATION.
RECORDS, INS, SHOW HUMPHREYS INTERVIEWED BY THEM' RE CLAIM OF BIRTH,;

NINETEEN FIFTYTWO AND CLAIMED BIRTH EIGHTEEN NINETY NINE IN CHICAG‘
INVESTIGATION INS SHOWS BIRTH OF OLDER BROTHER AND SISTERS IN CHIC 3 (
AND YOUNGER SISTERS IN CHICAGO. ALSO SHOUS STREET ADDRESS IN CHICA
OF HUMPHREYS PARENTS DURING EIGHTEEN NINETY NINE. INS RECORDS ALSO
SHOW INVESTIGATION AT HAVEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL AT CHICAGO WHERE HUMPHREYc

T «

ATTENDED AT AGE OF FIVE.» ABOVE WOULD SEEM TO CLEARLY INDICATE HUMP E

- he :f

BORN IN CHICAGO. RE PERJURY POSSIBILITY OF HUMPHREYS IN CONNECTIi
"FIFTYSEVEN DIVORCE.' NOTED THAT UHEN HUMPHRE DIVORQED BY HIFE‘%N NIN-

END PA&E om: L .;\‘,\ o
6 12 FE820196| ‘

\\

......



-

PAGE TWO

THREE YEARS, WHICH ALLEGATION UAS NOT CONTESTED BY HUMPHREY

DIVORCE GRANTED TO UIFE. NEIGHBORHOOD INVESTIGATION AT PRESENT

B e

RESIDENCE HUMPHREYS DETERMINED THAT HUMPHREYS MOVED INTO PRESENT ADDRE

TEN FIFTYFIVE AND THAT FORMER WIFE DID NOT RESIDE WITH HIM AT THAT

TIME AND HAS NOT RESIDED VITH HIM SINCE.
NINETEEN FIFTYFOUR RESIDENCE.

END AND ACK PLS | BRI
10-15 PM OK FBI WA @ | (H(‘Mc_) ERI
TU DISC e

S WITH RESULT

Mff_




Report! . ,
FD-263 ( -S)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF _7|Nvf|;is;"r|'GA1"|cN

neporangomeo : Offics of Origin , Dato L lnvuﬁqcﬁn?arlod ,
, CHICAGO CHICAGO, Feb 1S, 060 9/17/60 - 1/17/61
:  TITLE OF CASE . . Boport made by® . ] , o

@, e --
~,,MURRAY LLEWELYN HUMPHREYS, Aka. | o T

ANTI-BACKETEERING

‘;’ 2 £ N | »"':.-.h-.:ﬁz‘s);
* REFERENCE: Report of SA _ dated 9/23/60 at

. ' Chi cago.

. LEADS S e~ U

> MIAMI DIVISION - INFGRMNTION

One copy of this report is being furnished Miam:. for';
information in view of the extensive, investigation concerning
HUMPHREYS which that Offlce 1s presently conducting in the
anmi area, . L s

e «\.,..., .',,....._‘...

e CHICAGO - | e e - : —
(\ ; " AT CHICAGO, ILLINOIS. Will continue to conduct and -
.~ report investigatlon concerning the activities of. MURRAY. HUMP
~ in consonance with Bureau letter to New York dated: November 27
= - 19987, entitled "TOP HOODLUM PROGRAM ANTI-RACKETEERING"
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" ‘included in the body -of the report with appropriate para

" ‘available in its con ideration of-the investigation. of ..

‘ _‘date‘ofwthe.regéipt*oifthééinto:mapibnj;§xnpp‘giign

‘ f‘sdch“ihfdrmatiQn,developedyggncgihigg‘HURﬁAY7

CG 92-348 _ .

S ‘evised report of that original
submitted by SA .dated January 27, 196
It'haS'been‘reVisedf1nuqon£ormanc§‘gxthwinSttgctioq§nc§
in' Bureau airtel dated February 7, 1961, instructing th
the material on the cover pages, which was obtained: from..

”Ebbuldjbefreviewed*in~order»to,dgtermipg whethe

pertinent mhtérial‘réflectéd'on’the”cover“pagesrcgnfbe=1i~—

.~ phis report is.

tai

in order to protect thefégg:gq;;;;g,confb:m?ﬁééfwit -these:
instructions, the information,"whichfisnset"outT“v
of this report from was received from |
and is that information which-was -furnished. to.
in the cover pages of .the report of SA
dated January 27, 1961. .. e LT e

in order to achieve a‘tﬁo-fold‘ijgctive;Qnaﬁély,;xd{prdtect
" the security of this_del}pgté}and'sénsitive'SOnfcé,gaﬁd;tofj
provide at the same timefajcléar,understandingiofqtgg*ﬁ§;~j
information so that the Department of Justice may have it--

_ This material has béén interpreted and paraphrased’ .

" HUMPHREYS. This has necessitated that interpretations--:" -
and conclusions. of the reporting agen “are set. out in this -
report and attributed-to the source;j'In-additioﬁ;tbu T
paraphrasing, an effort has been made to. conceal the source:
by not making it apparent to a reader-outside’ the Bureau . .
that this information was obtained as:-a result of a technical
installation or during the course of a conversation by. .
hoodlums at Celano's." To achieve the;éaméfpﬁ:pbseﬁfthéff,T'

' specifically, but only in general periods of. time,

-

R SR VTR U X : LT
. - - Fomer e e et ek s | g e

“% 7 “rhe information-attributed to.(

which-was obtained during the course-of--the con ,
n-September 12
that all inf

i% which HUMPHREYS was a participant fro

. .. received from this source, which is pertinent to the 7

~-in the details of this report.. . . v ,

through-January.16;.1961.; It is believed

investigation’ of HUMPHREYS}'has*béén'rephrqgedﬁagdginSQf d

.~
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‘.4°°f*= ~ February 15, 1961 ST e

; Field Ofﬁcc Filc No.. "'A ’92.348 - o ' | . | Bumo Flle No.. 92-3088 —7%
nURRAY LLEWELYN HUMPHREYS - (@(7)((:)
Charocter 'An'rl-_mcxi:mnnii{c,

Synopsis:

HUHPHREYS continues to naintain a residence in
at 4200 North Marine Drive, and a residence’ in’
Florida, at 210 Harbor Drive. - HUMPHREYS al
least three Chicago hotels in Fécent months £)8 .
attempted to make arrangements. to obtain an earlyarel

‘PAUL DE LUCIA from Federal. Penitentiary at - Terre: ‘Haut
HUHPHREYS "master minded" defense of TONY ACCARDO“dur

officials for favored treatient of NICK CIRCELLA n

was deported many years ago. HUMPHREYS ‘sent unknown emissary
to contact Federal Judge HOFFMAN in whose .court ACCARDO: WaSs
in order to obtain favorable: consideration for ACCARDO but :
' ‘consideration was not given. . H - fori 1
- and pay-off man for ‘AL CAPO!

; recently negotiated for purcnase-
possibly Riviera.. HUMPHREYS and. ‘|

and operations of.. Intelligence»Unit o! t ChicagoxPolic'
Department. . HUMPHREYS concérned with ap 'intment of ROBERT: --
KENNEDY as Attorney General due to HUMPHREYS' anticipation of.

- mmmzmmmmmmdﬁrin;xt-h?mbmﬁdmmﬂﬁawaﬁm
: Maumtbhw‘m@mw. . . . .
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concentrated investigation of top hoodlums. Meeting places . =
in Chicago of HUMPHREYS and his hoodlum associates identified_;,;”,
HUMPHREYS devised strategy of hoodlums, leading to recovery

of $89,000 confiscated during gambling raid in ‘Cicero, . Illinois,
by Cook County States Attorney. - HUMPHREYS' attempts to- minimize~~
his position in organized crime in Chicago in order. to’ preclude K
investigation by law enforcement agencies. HUMPHREYS and’ his: %
Chicago hoodlum associates have been considering making arrangements
for gambling operations in vicinity of Key West Florida.;,_ggfﬁ oi

- PO - -em = . - B - .- PEX S ot -
- P - oL Ll
- - .
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‘ : It is noted that 7710 South Bennett
‘ former residence of MURRAY. HUMPHREYS.M .

S

210 Harbor Drive =~ = 0 hULAy TSl

Key Biscayne Floridai-.'.m;:‘-uw;fr_;;.,Qgi‘i';f N
2 R Tt o R IR e e et (Qtﬂxcx -
on October 29, 1960, sA D observed
an 1nd1vidual whom he believed to’be:identical’ with MURRAY~
HUMPHREYS in the.yard of the- residence at. 210 Harbor:. Drive,
Key Biscayne, Florida;- -It- is noted- that investigation has.
previously developed that this'"is the- re51dence of" MURRAY

HUMPHREYS and his wife, BETTY JEANNE NIEBERT HUMPHREYS

4200 North Marine Drive R 1f'
-Chicago, - Illino:.s l_ e T f_“ii G_)(,?)(q

On January 9 1961 MURRAY HUMPHREYS was observed:
in the lobby of the apartment buildin 1ocated at “4200. North
Marine Drive, in Chicago, by SA - It is.‘noted. that =
previous information has been developed” establishing that
HUMPHREYS resides in Apartment 1001  at 4200 North Marine.
Drive, under the 1dentity of LOUIS H HUMPHREY. L e

II ACTIVITIES GF MURRAY HUMPHREYS

R SN . .i'..r.,.‘...m e bt ey e it 7 e Tk e 1

P WA 1]

“‘the- past advised An- the early fall .of “1960; that HURRA
HUMPHREYS had ‘recently made arrangements’ with- some offici
of- the United”States Government in~ order- to- havey'his off cia.

4151t—PAUL—DE—LUCIA~—also—known~aS~PAUL*RICCA, a._prominen
Chicago hoodlum -who-was: then and_is now’ incarcerated Ao
Federal Penitentiary at Terre Haute, Indiana, for - income tax™
evasion. This informant furnished 1nformation that: HUMPHREYSE
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had this official request the warden at Terre Haute to allow
him to see DE LUCIA and that his request in this regard was .
granted. The informant was unable to furnish-any information '}’
concerning the identity of this official. dalso (ﬁ( :
advised that HUMPHREYS made arrangements during the late A
summer of 1960 for the release of DE LUCIA from Terre Haute

- before the expiration of his sentence, but was unable to -
furnish any information regarding the nature of these.
arrangements or the identity of the individuals contacted o
- by HUMPHREYS in this regard.. . T : ,~¢¢y,~;~~h <

Upon

receipt of the above information, contact (@(2)
was made by SA #&t the U.S, Penitentiary in: (N():(
Terre Haute in order to identify the individual. referred to(k§ﬂh
above by Records Clerk, Federal L
Penitentiary, Terre Haute, advised that to his knowledge U
there has been no employee of the United States Bureau of

Prisons conducting any type of inspection of that institution
during the past year, - - . S

SA @D then contacted- who advised"'"

or about August 24, or August 31, 71960,

United States Federal Penitentiaries-at- Chillicothe‘,'.v

Ashland' Kentucky, and Terre Haute, Indiana. ~With Congressi

was a Counsel for the Committee; a
advised that the visit of QDvas approved. by
the United States Bureau of Prisons, Washington, ‘D.C,.-
stated that the Federal Jail Inspector at Terre Haute--Indian

drove to Chicago, Illinois, and picked up
and d drove them to Terre Haute,
where !!e two o! t!em visited the institution.: ‘

that the visit to Terre’ -Haute Penitentiary was-in-regard’
to an article that ote for the: Congressional re ord
. which appeared_in the Friday,issue, September -2,.1960, onw
Page A, 6737. This article was entitled "Inspection of
Federal Prisons". .. After inspected the United States
Penitentiary at Terre ‘Haute, -Indiana, he requested: to.visit
with PAUL DE LUCIA and both serving sentences
at that institution,from Chicago,. Illinois, for imoome. tax

violations. dvised that inasmuch as-the Congressman's
visit had been’ approved by the Bureau of Prisons in Washington




the United States Penitent

é . X B é." ' | o

CG 92-348

D.C, . ¥he visit was authorized between DE LUCIA "and QN

with R stated that at all times during tho

visit, ‘Bureau of Pr sons employeé l‘s’iapte'_s‘_,eln_t.»ysl,nférmrt/‘

advised thatuwhen.DEILUCIAEand' imét};fhere'wﬁs/a§Q g

disgusting display of. -atfection inasmuch- as QD hugeed: s

and kissed DE LUCIA. - Jadvised that he was of

that the Congressional courtesy was being aarr

Informant advised. that at no time:durin;

of with DE LUCIA, did o
Tor any types of favors _for DE LUC

any kinc )
__advised that since the visit of ,
no inquiry has\beenfrece ved from aj

"two inmates, - Informant advised t
release in the very near future; - --- -

_ June 12, “1958,- for income' .
tax violation, and received a;tyréenyéarggqntgnceg;*mheg;;-,%q.
sentence actually began on ngygl;;1959;<1qa§ﬁu¢hgas;DEjLUCIA"
case was on?gppea1;~rnisipapolé1daté‘iasQJun'

his parole was denggq‘pqﬁuay;23;f1960§J7Heﬁﬁ
-~ the Apgilijafdfbfﬁghe{Un d ‘States Board of I ole _
iary, Terre Haute," Indiana, Lo
referred to abov ;‘advisedﬁthﬁt;the filélfetlegtsiij:.”
bhat DE LUCIA will be,reIéhéed,fgom;tﬁat institutio
law under mandatory release,- > knowr 3
on October 21, 1961, He state:

30, 1960: but*

tion against him ¢
igration and Nat

" institu
the Imm

- emiieo institution: ‘reflects that DE; LUC

= -- .-1960,. he had. a visit from. ¢

" from

October' 21, 1961. " DE LUCIA'S. file refle

T in Chie

: ;-7-élaiﬁed~toﬁbeﬁaygepérargcontrgctbr

- agreed to hire DE LUCIA

it

=y

“’.a v




" ‘Sales, : Incorporated the Chicago distributor of Foxhead 40'
- Beer.. - : . B . -

.“the ‘strategy of playing .down . his:.role’ and: position i § DR
' crime to the exclusion of : 1esser figures.;

JHUMPHREYS had:-an emissary. contact’ Judge“JULIUS J.. HOFFMAN

CG 92-348

HURRAY HUMPHREYS was at th me master-mind 2 tlie stra Lg
to be used by Attorneys and
for the defense of .ANTHONY J. ACCARDO, a Chicago’ hoodlum
who was convicted during the fall of 1960 for 1ncome t
iraud : , . e T T e
oL This informant continued to furnish informatio 8
during thé course of the trial of ‘ACCARDO that it-was- HUMPHREY 3
who seemed to be spearheading the details of strategy to N

be used in defense of ACCARDO. :

| -- advided in the early $all of 1060 that uumu\
HUMPHREYS W dn ocgasiona contact during that period of
time with - - (P
with offices at
with residences in.Chicago, Los Angeles and NewnXork
Crib s 0 P
Jadvised that again in. ‘the. early- fa11 of Gﬂ@}»
1960 HUMPHREYS continued to-prepare for the defense of i “)(-,)@
ACCARDO and stated in ‘this connection he conferred frequentl,
with ) a Chicago hoodlum;-. It is noted that :
@D like ACCARDO, ‘was on the payroll of Premium Beer -

madva.sed that it is his’ understanding (Bb)
that when AY HUMPHREYS was tried for income tax evasion :
many years ago, he "made a deal' -with- the~government and
pleaded guilty to this charge, rather. .than "dirty up" his
associates who would. otherwise be called. to testify in. .- -
his defense,- This informant stated. that HUHPHREYS employs

organized crime because it is his-belief that- thezfederal
government~concentrates on<themtop-1eaders ofworganizedwoh

s -advised in" the early fall “of - 1960 that
the_Judge_in_whose_court TONY ACCARDO.was. tried, +in; attempt

y.to obtain favorable treatment of: "ACCARDO,~ but that ‘Judge
HOFFMAN was not receptive to6 this approach Informant W

unable to furnish any 1nformation concerning the 1dentity




. . Padvised that in the early fall of 1960 (lr)(:z\
HUMPHREYS '

. HUMPHREYS madeé arrangements with someone in authority

'HUMPHREYS was, during that. period of time, attempting to

CG 92-348

of the individual who made the approach to Judge HQFFMAN
for HUMPHREYS, or concerning .the nature of the approach.

obtained the list of the prospective Jurors .
in the ACCARDO case and was. very interested in obtaining
information concerning the background of” these Jjurors
in order to make contact with at least -one" Jjuror 'so as"
to obtain favorable consideration on the part of the Juror .
for ACCARDO, This informant advised that as far as he was
able to learn, no approach was made at any time by HUMPHREYS
or any of his associates to a juror in the ACCARDO case.

G -:viscd that diriis the fall of 1960 ‘HU
was in contact with a Chicago (h;tﬂﬁgﬁ;
attorney, with offices at 1n ‘Chicago, ‘wh
is a former " I1linois. "It 'is noted-
that QD vas a co-defendant with PAUL DE LUCIA, but was,
acquitted on a conspiracy charge of income tax. eva51on.- ;
It was this charge successfully prosecuted for whlch DE LUC
is. presently 1ncarcerated Eooy

-agam advised in the fall of 1960 . that (“X'«’)

in the Executive or Legislative Branch of the United. States
Government to visit PAUL DE LUCIA in the United States . '
Penitentiary at Terre Haute, Indiana. It was the. opinlon
of the informant that HUMPHREYS himself actually talked

to DE LUCIA subsequent to the visit of this official, and:
obtained information that DE LUCIA was very Bppy about the
visit. Again the informant advised that: HUMPHREYS' was- :
trying to make arrangements with someone to. effect the -
release of DE LUCIA prior to the expiration»of his sentence.

_—— - B e e e e e e e o - 2w o

-advised in the fall of 1960 that uURRAY( ey

contact ROLAND V.. LIBONATI a United States Congressmanz
from Chlcago. ~ﬁ$;gd, __.. - %

A office,sy,a{ | T . (B(J}(

a rominent Chlcago tax attorney, w1th




CG 92-348

(9(:\

_advised that during the early portion of .

B - met with ACCARDO, as well as with. other Chicago hoodlums), - i
B\ FRANK FERRARO andQNENNED. =t Staley's (B(v)(c\
e ‘ Restaurant, located approximately a block and a half
south of’ the Federal Court House on Clark Street in Chicago.
The purpose ‘of these conferences was. for HUMPHREYS to be
apprised of the developments in the trial of- ACCARDO and
to plan strategy to meet these developments. ’

. advised 'Ihat on many occasions during the (")(1)
o, . fall of 1960 HUMPHREYS was interested in meeting with his
e associates in order to line up prospective witnesses who L;"
= would appear in the defense of TONY ACCARDO and testify
that they had been solicited for the purchase of Foxhead 400
: Beer by ACCARDO, and that on these occasions they noticed -
P that ACCARDO was driving his Mercedes Benz automobile. L
T It is noted that ACCARDO was. convicted for falsely.claiming
expenses incurred in the course ‘'of his business as™a-
salesman of Foxhead 400 Beer in connection with his: automobile,
stated that most of these conferences took- place
in the Lake Tower Motel and the Morrison ‘Hotel and’ that
“"some of them took place in the. Conrad Hilton Hotel, all in .
"Chicago, and that HUMPHREYS maintainsdsuites under fictitious
identities in these hostelries.’ It is.noted that 1nformation
concerning the rooms maintained by HUMPHREYS at the Lake
Tower Motel and at the Morrison Hotel is set:out above - :
under the caption'Background'and sub-caption"Res1dences"--»

_?advised that MURRAY HUMPHREYS has been (5-)(3.)

advised to file his income tax return showing" ‘the source .

" of his income as: "Speculation". “He.stated that HUMPHREYS
has obtained advice that he cannot be forced by the governmen
to identify the sources of ~his~ income*if -he- follows this'-

. procedure. This informant stated that during- the early orv
middle part of 1960, HUMPHREYS' wife received-a notice
from the Bureau of Internal Revénue, -but that on the. advice
of HUMPHREYS she threw the letter away and ignored it,

T

T ’ The informant stated that it is his understanding'
that on his 1959 return, HUMPHREYS claimed as a source of
his income a profit of $1,500.00 in capital gains which he
‘obtained as a result of the sale-of antiques which he owned-




"jt was also HUMPHREYS' opinion that in view of the help ..

20
&

CG 92-348

o L P
ation in the fall of 1960
act wit

@D furnished inform "
i ®O

that MURRAY HUMPHREYS w.

and an official of a Teamsters:
Local in Chicago. - Informant stated that it .was his’ ,
understanding that HUMPHREYSVwasiintereSted-in-Obtaining B
from the Teamsters union a large yearly contribution to - ..
the summer camp for underprivileged boys, located ‘north-of - e
Chicago, which Congressman ROLAND V, LIBONATI has an - O
interest in. Informant stated that it appeared that -
HUMPHREYS was disappointed in the contribution given .

by the Teamsters to this cause inasmuch as the initial
contribution was for only $250.00.  Informant advised .
that it was his understanding that HUMPHREYS -has no -~ =~ '3
hesitancy in contacting “niview of .the fact (PE)(E)
that he has known him closely Ior .30 -years. -1t was-also. - - . &
the informant's understanding that HUMPHREYS felt that. o
the Teamsters should show their appreciation to LIBONATI - ..
by making a much larger contribution’ to his camp. ~He. stated
it was also HUMPHREYS' position that a large contribution - -~
from the Teamsters would make for good will for the Teamsters
to combat all the badpublicity which that labor: union. .
has. received in recent years. . This informant stated that:- -

which LIBONATI and another Congressman_gavé”to-the-Teamsters}*“
union in some unknown manner concerning an investigation. '
by Congress of the monitors appointed in Federal Court

over the Teamsters union, that their contribution to this -
endeavor of LIBONATI should be greatly increased. (g( \ .

QD 2ivised that HUMPHREYS and his associates .
had become Vefyfbdhcerhed,abput:the'investigationsrbfithem‘“~“
by the FBI and that they were interested in taking ‘measures

designed to hinder surveillances- and other -investigations. ..
of “the FBI.  Informant also advised that HUMPHREYS' and " - - -

his associates are interested in obtaining the identities: @ =

‘of the individual FBI agents who are assigned to the" - =
investigation of them. In this connection  HUMPHREYS: is: . -

 are not convicted by the federal governmen

very—concerned;that—the;leadersTqi;ongapiigdﬁbgimﬁ;ig;Chic@g

-

t, such-as RICCA-

has been, and that he is most concerned with taking whatever
steps are necessary to prevent any further successful = ~. -
prosecutions of organized criminals in the Chicago area by . ‘s
the federal government. ' R C -
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. period of time on the part of- HUMPHREYS to investigate the

] J
S
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In this regard, HUMPHREYS, according to the informant
has been meeting with Congressman LIBONATI with the result
that LIBONATI has been making contacts with the department
of Immigration.and Naturalization in order to have that -
department sanction a bill which provides that if an alien
has a son who has served in the Armed Forces of the United
States they are not subject to deportation. '

' Informant advised that- from- information which has -
come to his attention, he believes that MURRAY HUMPHREYS

has been assisting other hoodlums in lining up accounts

for a scavenger service in Chicago which may be controlled

by the hoodlums. Informant stated that it is not his belief

that HUMPHREYS himself has any financidl dnterest in &uch -

an enterprise, but that he is helping other Chicago. hoodlums::

in this respect and is primarily contacting acquaintances ,

of his who have an interest in legitimate hotels,” laundries,_
and other businesses which require scavenger service.,

Again in the fall “of 1960 —furnished Q")(:L\“
information concerning the continuing efforts. during that

background of members. of the jury panel from which JurorS'
in the trial of TONY ACCARDO were-to :be selected, with a-
view towards the possible approach of’ these Jurors in" order
to influence the jurors to view ACCARDO's activities in a o
favorable light. Again, however, the informant-advised

that he has no information which indicates that HUMPHREYS

or his associates at any time actually ‘made such an approach
to a juror in the ACCARDO case. ' . S (.9')(2

-advised that from 1nformation which has
been. made available to him, there can' be.no doubt ‘that MURRAY
_friend, apd ha=_a long(Hwﬁ

stated that he has' obtained information indicating thatﬁduringi
all ‘of. 1960 was working on. behalf of HUMPHREYS and'
his associates 'in organized crime in Chicago in\orden to:

obtain a financial interest in ‘hotels and gambling casinos
in Las Vegas, Nevada.- The informant stated that it is his

=10 -
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as successful in acquiring for

understanding that

op ' Ve
For his,etforts, informant advised, received one o
"point" in a Las Vegas hotel worth $1,000,00-a month to o
him in income and that-t -money-was ‘to be*furnished e
on a monthly basis to&w;ie during - the! period of T
incarceration of in New Jersey for .conspiracy in regardpﬁé
to a labor situation. It is noted -that dbegan SR
serving his sentence in this regard on November 17, ‘1960,

and is incarcerated at the present “time. - In: this connection,
informant furnished information - indicating-that.one-of- the= =

- indiyiduals contacted in Las Vegas in this regard -was
bt * who has an interest.in hotels in Las Végas:.
,Qj'ff~ and Who is a former Detroit and Chicago bookmaker.~ ,

o (l-)(A\

-adVJ.sed that during the fall and: early

winter of 1960, MURRAY HUMPHREYS had several meetings . wath
criminal -attorney )
with o!‘l ces at ' I in Chicago. _i’B( )(c\

B © ot s et A b v—.a.,-_..ﬂw- v-

Informant adv1sed that HUMPHR
1960 made several efforts to contact
order to hav make an approach ‘to-Judge: JULIUS J (‘7')(7)@
HOFFMAN, United States District Court, Northern District’ of
1111n01s, the Judge in whose court ACCARDO was convicted
The informant, however, was unable to furnish any: informatio
indicatin thatElI?ﬂl!Bwas successful in contacting
or that at any time made- any approach- to. Judge .
HOFFMAN.. It is noted that -

y who now' has’ financi—l interests
S, Nevada - ] | (9(7)

in a hotel in Las Ve

= 11 -




\
{

~who de51re ‘employment in electrical businesses in Chicago

' HUMPHREYS had a meeting with

-an assoc1ate for a lengthy period of time of
~ in Chicago, including the drug store in the Palm

. of the Pittsfield Building at: 55 East Wash gton.

CG 92-348

Chicago, and that from time:-to
in regard to placing’ friends ‘and” relatives of: his associates

Informant  stated. that_ this is _one_of the methods Chicago __;
hoodlums utilize in repaying individuals for small favors:

done them.'-r!
: RS

_ ’ furnished information indicating that b§
MURRAY HUMPHREYS has been for years a close assocjate- ( fﬁﬂﬁ
of ‘who formerly -operated
in the/Chicago area and who is influential with ma

leading Chicago politicians. (. lives at
N - Cbicngo </

advised ‘ant one of HUMPHREYS' “close:-.

associates is SAM _"Teets'{/BATTAGLIA,. a. prominent leaderﬁu}
of organized crime with sponsibility on. the west 51de
of Chicago and in Melrose Park 1111n01s.: Tl E SR

W”-advised that during the fa

distributor of Foxhead 400 Beer.v D R _
-.dvised ‘that MURRAY HUMPHREYS ‘has been
a wealthy Chicago businessman who owns. several drug\st

Hotel and" who owns.. the restaurant located:inzthe

- a.«v«.ll R ....4_.,..,.;. A-..m. ,_.,u-_‘ L S

Attorneys | i

==

monitor arrange ents*being’made”th' e-Tors - ~of-
trial of TONY ACCARDO.-Informant Vtated that it is his

- 1‘2 5 A
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understanding that HUHPHREYS did not believe that theé FBI Y
5

would resort to such techniques in an attorney's office unless
politics was involved. Informant stated that HUMPHREYS
has a great knowledge of methods by which technical
installations are made and that he is of the opinion -
that the FBI has at its command so much scientific equipment
that they do not have to make an entry-into an office:in . *
order to become aware of conversations held thereint_;_,,

stated that HUHPHREYS appeared in the fall
of 1960 to have a great interest in investigations ‘of- hoodlums
by the FBI and that he was also concerned of investigations
of his finances by the Internal Revenue Service.j‘ ;
{ @ iviscd that in the late 19208 and Sarly -
1930s MURRAY HUMPHREYS was the contact man between AL CAPONE. - ﬁﬂ‘
and many leading Chicago politicians and that he was the pay-off
man who distributed money to these hoodlums  in order to L o
—— aid in their corruption. This -informant- has received - :*:‘é§

information indicating that HUMPHREYS was the indiv1dua1 i
who made a pay-off which was designed to obtain for AL g_
CAPONE favorable treatment in regard to his sentence” after )
he pleaded guilty for income tax evasion. _ It is noted, .- "
_however, that CAPONE did not receive such treatment and was‘
sentenced to 11 years. D B _ ﬁ?

, furnished information 1nd1cating ‘that in the

e fall of 1960 a meeting was held by HUMPHREYS with TONY =
ACCARDO and other Chicago top hoodlums somewhere in the A
vicinity of Fox River Grove, northwest of Chicago, at an offic
near a picnic grove. However, the informant was unable i :
to furnish any details, concerning the nature. of this meeting
or the purpose, although it was his opinion that it oL
ultimately concerned the trial of ACCARDO, which was then
pending. T e e St :

\dvised that MURRAY HUMPHREYS obvious y
has been long associated with an "individual named '
who apparently is a legitimate businessman with interfsts .

—in—Chicago—and—elsewherer—-stated that—he—caxr—furni

=yl
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no informatlon that this is necessarily true, but feels(y;c»ag
that HUMPHREYS may have prov1ded some flnancial backing "
to . , . .

;3{;~ time money'is passed irom HUMPHREYS: to The infor an
PP -~ -~ advised that it is his- belief that this. money*is passed M
( to from proflts of gambling controlle 100d1
ional
eats lunch and dinner at Mlke Fish s Restaurant51n Ch1ca
T It is noted that these. restaurants are located at’
and St. Clair in the Soverelgn ‘Hotel’
and on Ontario and Rush Streets.
o HUMPHREYS is a close frlend"of-MIKE I
restaurants,” "~ = 7 T T P ;j :
—also adv:.sed tha.t MPHREYS_; is.a close. U")(l\
) assoclate of FRANK "BUSTER" WORTMAN,  a- prom1nent hoodlum
y in the St. Louis and southern 1111n01s areas.,;w~

—adv.lsed that apparently Humpnnnys,obtam&i;f
information through ‘

during October,; 1960  For: this’ reeson HUMPHREYS wa )
Cem cautlous in enterlng—and leaving the Morrison Hotel
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HREYS apparently has been

' — advised that

" a long-time associate o

1e Chicago area. This informan ;

also advised.tha
and of LESTER KRUSE and other Chicago hp hoodlums.

- a ain advised that HUMPHREYS is a close (6‘)(2)
associate of b o G 112+ 1i64 ()
above. S ' I e

—again furnished information concerning- - U‘)(Q
the fact that HUMPHREYS was aware that the FBI knew of his . ..
residence in the Morrison Hotel in° Chicago. -On .this occasion -
the informant advised that there seemed to-be very. 1ittle’ '
doubt that HUMPHREYS received his . information in this regard
directly from t
Morrison Hotel

time HUMPHREYS was concerned.due to the fact. that he was
-of the belief that the FBI engaged in tapping telephones.,‘;_

bad been in New York in contact with boodlums there concern- -
ing efforts on the part of those hoodlums R0 repealfa ‘the

Sullivan Act, a New York law making it a crime for a- -convict'’
to carry firearms in New York. Informant was unable to: o
advise as to the exact nature of HUMPHREYS' activities in

this regard, but stated that the hoodlums there were. unable A
to repeal this act due. to the fact that they did:not. have~~~-
strong enough connections with the State Government in .J.’ G

’ _advise"d"'that NURRAY ‘H YS has 5":“(6-)(23‘
f/in _recent years to an unknown. degree with _— (g.)(ﬂ)(c,
a former official of Local 13_’ e -

‘ former £ icial of the Chicago Independent Amusement Associati}

advised that MURRAY HUMPHREYS obtained ((,-X:L)
information during the early Fa11 of 1960 that the Government
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intended to subpoena RALPH PIERCE and LESTER KRUSE, Chicago-' .

- hoodlums who are closely associated. with HUMPHREYSQ“forE;ij‘ .
appearance as Government witnesses in the trial.of TONY .- .

. ACCARDO, For thisfreasdn;;hefissued;ordersy;q‘pIEch}gggﬁ;f;.-@
KRUSE to leave the United States for the duration of:the.. . .. .7
trial.. ThisQinfbrgapt,gdvisedvthatvduring‘thé'cbursefofjg et

. W‘ S

the trial PIERCE became sick in Mexico City and attempted™ P
g0, .

to obtain permission‘from’HUMPHREYS,td'return;tQ*Cbi

but HUMPHREYS refused tqjgxgntmp;m'tpis,pexm;sgipg'

- advised that_seve:aliyéarsﬂag9¢NLQE&?f(ﬁ)Cﬁ\*ﬁ,;
CIRCELLA, also known as NICK DEAN, was deported: from: the . .
United States after having been convicted with. other. promi-
nent Chicago hoodlums,‘1nc1uding$PAUL\gE}LUQIA;;forgéxtofﬁ

tion of the movie,industry”in‘Hollyyggd{ftlnt"r@antﬁidviéed’
that in some manner MURRAY HUMPHREYS made’contact with - .-~
- officials who were able to intercede.in: behalf-of CIRCELL
_and provide favorable“treatqentjférfcIBCELLA;j“Thefipfbipgptf‘
was unablq,to“furnish»inySfu:tygfﬁgétailschpberniﬁg{thisgf?
situation or the identity of the officials: contacted” in Ne
York by HUMPHREYS,  The informant stated that.apparently-
HUMPHREYS masterminded’ thé défense of: CIRCELLA such’.as be
masterminded the defense of ACCARDO in-the: Fall of 1960
stated that it is his opinion that this''is the primary

function of MURRAY HUMPHREYS in his position § a"leader of -

organized crime in the Chicago area. -:.° . “:

' @ 2150 furnished information that:it was Qr)(l}
also HUMPHREYS who masterminded the defense of PAUL RICCA .
- when RICCA was convicted pg;gvasiohfbf}jngdﬁeit£XQ$]thréé
~or four years ago in Chicago.. ¢ stated that: from
information which'he has receive '

- . tion which he has received; HUMPHREYS actially:
“f“fﬁjﬁg'cqntﬁgﬁ*withfthe“primaryFﬁiﬁqgss{igiinét?RICCA%ahdyA

" chased & house in New York. from hii-on’the condition that
..this witness go back to Italy.. R N

~-~yery-close—to- Uil
W\ ! “1abor official who Mas~

' - funds many years ago an »

|}~ 3ail it was HUMPHREYS who locked.after.h
" was able to re-establish hirniself:outs

AN

\
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' received, it~ is his opinion that.MOE.DALITZ, o
Desert’ Inn and the. Stardust Hotels in™ ‘Las: Vegas, in

'DALITZ in’ Chicago in.view of the fact thatfthere . was: some)
', _Biscayne, Florida

f_name of this restaurant

'his opinion—that—?RANK "FERRARO "acts~in" the’capacity of

@ :
N
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advised that HUMPHREYS is known in hoodl GEY>>
circles in- Chicago for his. outstanding" and undying devotion.
and loyalty.to his associates. He stated that it is HUMPHREYS'
reputation that he will leave no stone unturned in order: o
protect his associates from law enforcement agencies.g;,~

‘ T dv_sed that MURRAY HUHPHREYS is a lon -
associate:of%

- - advised that nmmu mpnnnrs is blind in (b-)(z\
his leftneye ‘and in the past_has had: considerable treatment
from ey, doctors due to this condition.;e ;

— advised that in the Pall
7YS contacted his associate of_na

advised*th t from informa on

Chicago on the week end of November 5 and 6; 1960, and® that
while in Chicago he had a neeting with- several Chicago
hoodlums who were interested in purchasing a financial ;#'
interest in one of DALITZ' hotels in Las Vegas.' The informant
advised that it appeared to him that DALITZ and his ST
group in Las Vegas were attempting to purchase the Biviera
Hotel there and that the Chicago Hoodlums were: involved An”
the iinancing of this hotel., : This: informantzstated that he
did not know. whether HUIPBREYS attended ‘the’ neeting with

indication that” BUHPHREYS’Eﬁent that week:end at his Keyf
_residence, but that;nUMPHREYS

advised in the Fall of 1960 t it isu

treasurer of what may be called the board of governors of
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‘organized crime in the Chicago area, This 1nformant ﬁ
advised that in this capacity FERRARO gave to HUMPHREYS S

- the sum of $5,500 which was.to cover expenses which HUMPHREYS
incurred ‘durin ~a_recent -trip to- -Washington, D. C., and"for RS
payments to -& prominent Chicago tax: attorney*
who advises practically 41l Chicago top. ‘hoodlums regarding_”mmﬁ4
their income - taxesrf“From”information “available to this Anfor-" .
mant, it is his opinion that FERRARO furnishes money to.. |
HUMPHREYS on a monthly basis.for all expénses. which.HUMPHREYS
incurs in behalf of organized ¢riminals in the. Chicago area.u-
The informant stated that HUMPHREYS®' . associates

and SAM GIANCANA, and possibly TONY. ACCARDO also receive

reimbursement for their expenses in such fashion as HUhPHREYS
does. _

i (c-)(z\
stated that NICK CIVELLA,—a Kansas City hood-
lum, was also interested in.the purchase of'a- share Oof &z ime
hotel in Las Vegas with :the Chicago hoodlums. Informant -
stated that BEUMPHREYS worked closely with. CIVELLA concerning
this situation, but was not particularly pleased with the . .
results gained for him by CIVELLA. The informant stated e
that it was his information that’ the” Chicago hoodiums and’’
CIVELLA were able to obtain five ‘points in the hotel they
were interested in, probably the Riviera, and that a’ point
is worth approximately $125,000. . This was in addition ‘to’
another point which was obtained on behalf of Al
as described above, which was to take care of - family - -
while he was in jail in New Jersey for embezzlemen_ ofﬁ PO
laundry union funds. ' Informant stated that- from information‘

"which he has obtained, it .appears_ to4him that- CIVELLA and
made an- arrangement ‘whereby CIVELLA was ‘to retain: the,»
income from the one’ point unless ‘could not - beat his’ "
- case-~in New: Jersey and-was- incarcerated -in- which ‘event” the """"
wife of P was to receive’the monthly income: £rom: ‘the: L
one point.,  In the latter contingency, ‘CIVELLA was. to: receive-
$6,000 2 month.from" the Chicago:group after'they obtained

. their income from the five points which they obtained in’ the
_~_Las_Vegas._ hotel '”; s T :

' -advised in November ‘of 1960‘that..'at that’ (")(1\
tinme MURRAY HUMPHREYS was apparently in frequent communication

. . - c P . ‘. “ . N PR
. oot . T. s B . : CESE L
C LB e s
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and personal contact w1th Congressman ROLAND V \LIBONATI LS
The informant stated that the purpose of H -’?S"'"_ontacts
with LIBONATI was to expedite the early release of PAUL & . -~ =~
DE LUCIA, Chicago hoodlum,’ who at that time, as is the-
situation on the date of this report, was incarcerated. at
the United States Penitentiary in 'I‘erre Haute, Indiana“'

‘adv1sed in the early Winter of 1960 that U")(_’)

MURRAY HUMPHREYS was a very close associate of CHARLES WEBER'
a former alderman of the 45th Ward of the City. of’ Chicago :
who died in Chicago within the past several months..:. The " '
informant stated that WEBER frequently did favors for HUMPHREYS
up until the time of his death. ‘ _:‘ L ,:"‘* o
(BOD

-adv1sed that in early November, 11960, he
became aware of the- fact that MURRAY HUMPHREYS' de51red to:
contact Chicago’ attorney with offices [;-X'i)( ;
at He stated that he believed that the
purpose of this contact concerned. the efforts of ‘Chicago -
hoodlums to purchase a financial interest in a Las Vegas
hotel. : .

-advised that during the late Fall and- U")(:"\ ;
early Winter of 1960 MURRAY HUMPHREYS instructed Chicago’ Ur)(?)(c‘)
hoodlum QD to maintain liaison with a member of ‘the‘'?
Intelligence Unit of the Chicago Police Department who was
at that time furnishing information’ toPregarding S
investigations conducted of Chicago hoodlums by the Intelli-
gence Unit of the Chicago Police Department.: Informant was
unable to furnish any information concerning the identity of - -
the officer who furnished such information. S :

__; T The informant stated that on several oc_c_a_sionslgu-)(‘?)(c')’f

‘was_able to obtain information from this .police officer::
and this information included the license numbers a.nd makes”

Intelligence Unit, “the location of" meeting places of‘the

hoodlums which had become known.to the: ‘Intelligence: Unit,
and the: identity of the associates of the hoodlums -who- had
been observed by the Intelligence Unit in contact with the

S 1..1.,.‘* Tl
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hoodlums. The informant iiéo.@dviéed thﬁfith%éﬁébftﬁisﬁ
officer the hoodlums were able to have reports of- these
Investigations destroyed, . - .- ¢ SRR T T

LR

( | advised

In November of ,1‘9664,”.—

became very con . the outcome of.
elections of 1960, particularly-duefto:tyqf

felt that President-elect JOHN KENNEDY would '
by his brother, ROBERT, in making concentrat
investigate and pProsecute the top hoodlums th
States, They felt that if this tookﬁp;gCe it;w_>
curtail their activities and financial gains. %

1
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advised in the early winter of 1960 that

SAM GIANCANA had at that time some interest in a scavenger(}§(2>
service in the Chicago area and that hé received instructions
on how to remain in the background without being identified
as having a financial. interest in.such. companies by - HUMPHREYD )
He also received instructions from HUMPHREYS concerning a ..o
law suit which GIANCANA was thinking- of ‘instructing-his.. -*»;x<?f
front in the scavenger service to institute against-the
Scavenger Association in Chicago. @P stated that he: -
understands that GIANCANA was thinking of “having:his front
contact the Chicago newspapers ‘concerning his dispute With
the Association, but was cautioned against this ‘course of @ -
action by HUMPHREYS. HUMPHREYS was able to. furnish- thiS““"'
information to GIANCANA, the informant. said ‘based on his™
experience, when HUMPHREYS many years ago. was, financially RIS
interested in laundry and dry cleaning businesses’ in‘ Chicago
and had a similar dispute against the Laundry Association in-
Chicago. e ;3f~- -’ o

Informant ‘also adv1sed that apparently GIANCANA
was using the Teamsters.Union,_p0551b1y Local 705:in Chicago;
in order to enhance -his company.---Informant, however, was
unable to furnish any details concerning  the’ nature of
this use by GIANCANA of the Teamsters Union. :

Informant stated also that GIANCANA gave some ,
consideration to taking physical action against the. person
of the head of the Scavenger Association in Chicago, but - .
that this was not met with approval on the part of HUMPHREYS 2

of incarcer
and that PAUL "Red'

.- a long time associhte of HUMPHREYS according to

was- by - ;
somewcapacity_in _tHi regard DORFMAN has apparentli be

and it is his son and wifé who own an insurance. ‘company .\ . i
in Chicago; which deals extensively. with funds invested in.ii 7
it from the Teamster Union 1oca1s welfare funds.y-jv,,._,,-*»-n




- concerning. these jurors which_ might pOSSiblqrbe of use: to the

) MURRAY HUMPHREYS frequently ‘met.with _other’ leading odluf

sl J
®
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 In the early w1nter of 1960 _advised tha ()(1»
MURRAY HUMPHREYS apparently was not too concerned with the.
investigations at that time of the: Intelligence Unit of the
Chicago Police Department in view of .the contacts.which were
being maintained with at least one officer of that- unit, .
who was informing Chicago hoodlums concerning the investiga-m
tions and proposed investigations_of_that unit but at. thev-m“ég;;;,
same time he took all precautions to insure that he was-not - e
under surveillance. Informant stated that HUMPHREYS. washun;?,-ﬁ
very concerned that the FBI should not determine -any:- - ‘
information concerning the fact that he: frequently left
the Chicago area and particularly that they did: not learn
of his residence in the Miami- area.:gg;uji»_;qtv G;Ciy
- QD a2dvised in the early" winter of 1960 that he "
had obtained information that during,the trial of PAUL. .RICCA
HUMPHREYS apparently hired a detective agency, possibly in’
New York City, who placed surveillances on practically: a11
the jurors in the RICCA case in order to_develope, information

hoodlums in order to compromise them.- The informant was: .
unable to furnish any information concerning the 1dentity,vm
of this detective agency.- The - -informant also furnished-: -
information indicating that HUMPHREYS" felt that one of the T
jurors in the RICCA case should be- approached after the
detective agency furnished information concerning this: R
individual, who was apparently a janitor, but that other ;~j
members of the Board of Governors. of organized crime “in-
Chicago, which included and probably included- UI')@)CC}
GIANCANA, ACCARDO and FERRARO:-as well, voted him down with i
a result that apparently no. approach was made to a Juror -
in the RICCA case.. . - s T e S P

in the Chicago area such as —"".'SAM GIANCAN_A RA

‘ 1n Chicago. Informant identified s

the St
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»building of that meeting place.

.>Judges. - -". s R e «g.liff% ' (53(13.

‘ycont1nued to be satisfied with'the system whereby ‘the ‘hoodlums
continued to receive information concerning the. investigat1ons
- of ‘the” Intelllgence Unit of“the Bureau of: Inspectional

CG 92- 348
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restaurants owned and operated by MIKE FISH under that name
located in the Sovereign Hotel at 6800 North ‘Kenmore and on
the corner of Rush and Ontario; Postl's Health Club .located
on one of the top floors of the Randolph- Towers Building at
188 West Randolph. The informant also advised that infrequently *
TONY ACCARDQ attended these meetings and that infrequently ;;é
they met at Staley's Restaurant located on South Clark Street =~ =
just south of the Federal Court House. The informant was v

also of the opinion that these hoodlums met at- another ~ -
office in the Randolph Towers Building at 188 West Randolph

but was unable to furnish the location in. this 1arge offlce

L LA (B(IB

 GEEBE 2dvised that MURRAY HUMPHREYS s been
associated for many years with. ywho ° is (EXﬁXE)
presently the

St. Loiisl‘uissouri,'an
= (B(n)

furnlshed informatlon 1nd1cat1ng “that’ shortly !
after the guilty verdict was returned in Federal Court agalnat\fnﬁ
TONY ACCARDO, BUMPHREYS was_very unhappy and felt that SR
ACCARDO had been framed due to. pol1t1ca1 reasons,_ by the. Unlted!

States Government. However, outwardly at- least HUMPHREYS -
was very confident that the verdict would be reversed by

the United States Circuit Court of Appeals for- the" Dlstrict
which covers Chicago. The informant at nc- time, however, ..
furnished any indication that HUMPHREYS or his associates'-“‘“"
were making any attempts to reach the judges 51tting in"

the Circuit Court of Appeals or that they had any’ reason to -
think they had favorable consideration on’ the part of these

i
T,,SS
%
i

g

e *‘w‘--adv;sed that" in" the late winter of 1060 HUMPHREYS

’_Services ‘of the Chicago Police Department. He ‘was particularl

~turned in by officers: -assigned to this unit that they had

happy with—the~fact—that—-he-was—able-to— see—from-the—reports

no success whatsoever in surve1111ng him.




" HUMP

Investiiator to be appointed by the new ‘State's Attorney

- HUMPHREYS: ‘in-view -of- the :fact-that -apparently:

- adyvised, . ‘however; ‘that it”is-quite ‘6bvious: tha'*HUMPHR“YS |

- . was, not -successful with ‘this. endeavor- 1n view of‘the fact -
— ——“thatylllP appointed-

ppecial
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'@ :cvised that MURRAY HUMPHREYS was the |

master mind who organized the efforts of the Chicago hoodlums K
in their successful court fight to recover 9,000 which wa i
seized by State's Attorney—w in September; (EHC'I)Cc):
1959, during the course of a raid on a gambling operation
at the Viaduct Lounge in Cicero, Illinois.’ formant -
advised that this operation was run by "ROCCO; FISCHETTT, '”-.?7’
LESTER KRUSE and all close assoc tes of HUMPHREYS
stated that it was. HUMPHREYS who had the.contacts. e

with the appropriate officials of Cook.. Count'-who were-able :
to influence Cook County- Judge'lﬁﬁNéEA' ALI/KA .,;Z//
who ruled that no evidence that this money as. used in T
the gambling operation was used by the stgfte- ~and that,; 77 7
therefore, the money was not subject to r%etention by the e
state. Informant advised that HUMPHREYS-utilized; among . -~
others,
who is very close. to man
now a
prominent - Ch1cago criminal attorney w1th offlces a’

~Informant: stated that 1t was: his
among" those contacted by

.Chicago: oliticians .and. who is

and PiObably-”w“

adv1sed that MURRAY HUMPHREYS attempted toaaﬁi)
make certain contacts with associates of his’ influential =~
in Cook County politics in order to insure- that the’ Chlef

was someone who would be controliable ‘by -the'
hoodlums. Informant: advised that apparently.
was one of-the individuals" contacted. in this respect: by

very influential with
former Secretary of the State of Illinois. ™

being a man of unquestioned’ integrity and a former‘f‘_
Agent of the FBI in Chicago.\ T :

: —advised that in late. 1960 HUMPHREYS was (!r)(l)
1nterested in the: operatlons of the Hotel and Restaurant
.orkers Unlon not only in Chicago, but 1n Peorla, Illin01e,.

. e = . .
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anﬂ that he was very closely associated with
an official of the Joint Council of. the Hotel, Resftaurant
~and Bartenders Union in Chicago, and_ tith'seve ral other

formerly HUMPHREYS chauffeur and bodygu rd, who is now a
siness agent of Local 593 of this unjton and-with % TN

formerly the administrative d rector of Loca 93, ).
but who resigned from this position after the Senate Rackets:
Committee exposed his hoodlum associates. . Informant stated,;f;:
however, that from information which had bécome available |
to him there can be very little doubt that continues,*'”'
to be of considerable influence in the affairs of L cal 593rf'

Jadvised that HURRAY HUHPHREYS is very (B ‘3)
closely associated with FRANK "Buster!” WORTMAN, downstate
1l1linois hoodlum leader and that due. to. his close contacts
with WORTMAN he 1is aware that- WORTHAN has corrupted “to-a
considerable degree the newljyy ”cted State s Attorney- of
: ., the son of - LT
- .unty Judge nentioned T

Srh e e e

eadvised in late 1960 and early 1961 that’ (@(1)"
in connectlon with the above mentioned efforts on the part. (bﬁfﬂ@j~
of HUMPHREYS and his associates to gain a financial interest
as Vegas Hotel, he obtained the following" information.,
_assocliates include¢ SAM GIANCANA, ANTHONY ACCARDO, .- .°
-MORRIS "Moe" DALITZ, and two unidentified individuals
To Cleveland, one of whom was probably T
_The hotels involved in this ‘situation apparent Yy W€
' ) Desert _Inn, Stardust-and Riviera Hotels in Las Vegasi.: '~ . 7" -
e stated that--the- ground “WOTK:- for. these- negotiations U
: " was laid a number ‘of years ago; by ANTHONY- 'ACCARDO! and, SRR
- PAUL DE LUCIA, also. known as:Paul "The Waiter” Ricea., = .
RICCA is currently completing a three _year: .sentence, at .
the Federal Penitentiary in Terre naute, Indiana ‘ag set. .
~out-above.—Ne otiations_sere_furtherif cilitated,hy he "

., efforts of mentioned. above,who made sev ral
_ trips to Las Vegas to negotiate with individuals’ in’" ‘that
area, according to - .Informant continued that q
for his part in the negotiations will receive approximate Y
-$1,000 per month from GIANCANA, Et al, vhile& is .
in the penitentiary. This 31 000 a nonth vill ac ua11y be- }'f“

-
t
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contributed by or possibly from NICK CIVELLA Kansas
City hoodlum. From the information furnished by. thii informantu
it was not quite clear whether it was CIVELLA .o who. - 2
was actually making the contribution to wife., Accord g3
~ to G the king pin in the negotiations in Las Vegas was ™%
GIANCANA, ably assisted by ANTHONY. ACCARDO: and MURRAY HUMPHREYS, %
According to the informant, the negot1at10ns are not quite Uﬁﬁf)
complete as of the date of this report.: However, for all -
practical purposes the contract is sealed and the only part
remaining will be "picking up loose ends". The informant
clarified the latter remark by stating . that it will be
necessary now to obtain clearance from the Nevada- Gaming
T Commission and other State of Nevada officials for 1nd1vidualsk
) that GIANCANA, Et al plan to place as offlcial holders of f
the p01nts whlch have been obtalned S _ -

Informant continued that the contribution g1ven
S by this group amounts to approx1mate1y $36,000 per: month._((v')(»’)
The return on this investment is unknown to the. 1nformant.(b5cﬁ(
continued that MURRAY HUMPHREYS, G = FRANK
FERRARC were also included in these negotlatlons although
they d1d not take active part in the f1na1 stages.i
~ —advised that MURRAY 'HUMPHREYS has been (t-)(z\
paying partlcularly close attention to recent. newspaper
articles appearing in Chicago newspapers ‘concerning the - fg
~ activities of Chicago top hoodlums, their associates and
particularly the source of their income. HUMPHREYS is .
apparently of the opinion, the informant stated, that: if
he could get the newspapers. out on-.a limb where they could
not substantiate statements .concerning the source and amount
of income to organized, crimznals in Ch1cago, 'theén they
~___ might have the basis for a~ successful’ law suit .in. the- hature.
T - of libel: against the’ Chicago newspapers.’ " HUMPHREYS” isw>—r”%~
) : of the opinion, said the" informant, that if they could: get
one good law suit to harrass ‘a Chicago’ newspaper “that the’
hoodlums would have a lot less- trouble in the future’ from -
i . "the newspapers due to the fact that a law suit 1s the last
SR - thing nmewspaper: «
e = HUMPHREYS was more concerned ‘with- writings of" Chicago Tribun
reporter then any other Chicago newspaper reporte

(EXj)GS

+
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Palso advised that MURRAY numpfixréjms‘ was ((9(2.}

concerned "'in the latter part of 1960 due to the fact that’

the Nevada Gaming Commission put him number one on thelr
"black list" of hoodlums who are to be kept out of Las Vegas.
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-—*+f—act3fis<the‘treiédféiuéf.thefgréupylthéfsﬁﬁiof'$10)000_fbf§3f"

. _for'a“ébuble_lesser known ChicagOthodluﬁs”torgd'iﬁfo;Ldé=”“
Vegas and register at a hptel;tggy<;s"not<hontrolu
lum group and-make'themsélﬁéé,knowngtonthéaNe '
Commission. The informant Stated that the
HUMPHREYS* feeling in this regurd,wus;gh;

' thg_negqtgg_zgg“Ngygda Gaming‘CommiSSion,‘hu / A

clear to Las Vegas hotel OWners that if t
~hoodlums to register as gﬁéSts~at'their;p?f“

HUMPHREYS continued to associate with
prqminent_Chigigo;attprqeyfy1t5~§£ticg§

S  advised in™ Now “Novembe
18,,1960,;the”diy_TONY,ACCARDO rece;ved,hiscsentgnqentdr}f'}' N
income tax evasion, seVeral‘Chicagofhoodlnms;”inclﬁdinga;f'ﬁ%";f
MURRAY_HUMPHREYS, met at the St. Clair BOte15located’atu;g'Vﬁj”yf
St. Clair and oOhjo Streets on¢the_peg:,nbrth‘Side ofAChicago{ifQ“
This informant advised that those-pres nt; in addition to - , . '~
HUMPHREYS, were FRANK FERRARO,  'SAM GIANCANA, and GE5CfX§§

RALPH PIERCE. He &lso advised' that ACCARDO '

B18 d - vas expected by .. -
the hoodlums but, &ccording to :the tidnsiofftgefﬁ*f . :

hoodlumsﬂduring the%96ur$e;gfﬂthiéaﬂ *ting, he:did noft, -
believe that<ACCAnno*att¢ngédatnq,ﬁeeting at sny time, ..l ..
_ Informant stated that during-the ‘course of the meeting :

__the conversations,. EUMPHREYS . received—from FRANK VERBARG. Shc

expenses which‘HUMPHREYS‘hddﬁincnrrédﬁorﬁwas;td“i@cdr(dﬁring -
‘the month,  Some of théSe expenses w@re;foripgiﬁtingNOf*‘-4'

A
..




briefs needed during rial ‘of TONY ACCARDO and for
payments to one of ACCARDO's defense

‘the hotel and presumably took them to Suite 12E, . According ‘

. agencies which have an interest in- investigation of his -

"organized crime nnd that ‘he is, therefore, :0f . no: interést: -
- to them, The informant stated that. another. successfuls»uﬁﬁif
. - maneuver: utilized by, HUHPHREYS 4n .this’ regnrd is his constant
~information divulged to newspaper reporters -and’ casual. friends

CG 92-348 - -

(B('D(C)

attorneys. - _In reference -to. ‘this meetin it-is noted

that SAs QD 21d observed SAM - .
GIANCANA and RALPH PIERCE in: the lobby of the St. Clair . T
Hotel late on the morning of November- 18,-1960; and that- - -
PIERCE approache the Mnnager of- the hotel, L&
who obviously was very well known to him, ) then™
asked the room clerk at the hotel for. the keys ' to. Suite 12E-
and accompanied GIANCANA and PIERCE into the elevator of

to the informant, the other hoodlums™ mentioned nbove arrived
for this meeting after GIANCANA nnd PIERCE B

| —advised ‘that- towards the end of 1960 (@(1)
MURRAY HUMPHREYS became increasingly concerned with news-',,_;;
paper publicity concerning the fact that he is a power among .
organized criminals in the Chicago-. area, He was. pnrticularly >
concerned, according to the .informant, with articles ‘which “;ff‘<
described him as one of the very top. leaders ‘of the Chicago -
Crime Syndicate in view of: -the fact- that- for the - past decade
or more he has attempted to mislead casual ncqunintances,,_m,;,
newspaper reporters,‘nnd all other individuals with whom he’
comes in contact, other than his close associates; in making
them believe that he is going. blind, badly: stricken with' S
arthritis, suffering with a serious heart attack, -and various B
other sundry ailments. . stated that the purpose of ((7( 2\
HUMPHREYS' attempts in this regard is to make law enforcement

activities helieﬁe that he is no longer of. . any;: influence in

that he-is residing in Arizona., The informnnt stated thnt
HUMPHREYS resided._in Arizona nnny years.ago. for a. short
period of time.when he’ ‘was in worse health :than heis. today.

i
¥

““but that he has not even-visited Arizona for—the

past several:
years. In this same connection, the informant stated that :
HUMPHREYS has advised his close’nssociates,—and (3(13((;\




FRANK FERRARO, to take the same’ methods in order to achieve

" believe that the Government. concentrates. their effort: “'sqfar,

~ law enforcement officers are in no way . informed. as to.“the :

- cerned that if efforts to investigate

" the samé results he attempts: to achieve in’ this, regard ‘The'
informant stated that HUMPHREYS' ‘experience has led him to.

as prosecution and investigation is concerned on. the very L
top hoodlum or hoodlums in_the ‘organized structure of crime
with the result that if a top hoodlum is able to keep S
enforcement agencies from obtaining knowledge that he
important as he is they will not be so concerned in
gating him.. He stated—that -forthis: reason, HUHPHREYSiis S
not only primarily interested in keeping his own importance )(
from the knowledge of law enforcement agents;*but also“the” (&507 C
importance of and FERRARO, The informant stated that e
there is no doubt whatsoever in his-mind -that: FERRARO has ° '\k
been extremely fortunate in recent years in escaping such~
attention due to the fact that. newspaper reporters. and local

relative importance of FERRARO" in the structure of" organizedﬁ_
_crime in Chicago.. Along this’ line,_n YS . 'is also con-. ‘“e
‘are successful - 4in
‘prosecution of him, @ due to his very‘“n‘ervous ‘condition,

would probably die if he were incarcerated.:. :-In this regard,. e
HUMPHREYS: and FERRARO have discontinued meeting at rwl~;14
Pete Fish's Restaurant,-located at ‘the. corner-6f .Ontario andh,
St. Clair Streets, due to the fact that they have become R,
aware of the fact that the FBI bas informati , “0¢

there. -

s (ao\cc\

1ifhim

’ Republican leaders in Chicago.H‘

,.(x-

" the 'last elections for

Informant stated that 'has béen using 'af an:. .
-informant for obtaining information concerning str'tegylof
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. o P advised that MURRAY: HUMPHREYS 15 a very (PO
. close frien of

~who. is a

- associate ol™
-and at present
Nevada. - Informant:advised: ‘that_from- information which h
come to his attention, there is no doubt.whatsoever: that
represents the interests of Chicago hoodlums, including*;vu’

~HUMPHREYS,Vin Las Vegas. ;';u_, T‘A.ﬂmhsh..,

'- advised that MURRAY HUMPHREYS -has

associated for a very-long’ period of time with
4 is a very close associate of

- this is-a‘well known-house of prostitution and gamblin Lo
casino.  Informant stated that from information which has ..
~ become available to him, it appears that HUMPHREYS - invested ..
money in in order that he could purchase his interest
in th and continue its operation.;.g S

o — advised that MURRAY HUMPHREYS bas
“ciated :for a ver long period of time- wit

i
3.
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“ " SAMUEL GIANCANA'. -
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—advised in the latter part of 1960 that during‘_(‘,
that period of time MURRAY HUMPHREYS maintained a nailing address
"at a post office box in the New Post Office in’ Chicago.- He: stated
that from information, which he has received, HUMPHREYS himself . ‘
never visits this box but has one of several ‘underlings pick the
mail up there. The informant was of the opinion that EUMPHREYS

receives all his nail through this box._ R R

’ -also advised in the latter part of 1960 that(@@
MURRAY HUMPHREYS contributed money-on-a: regular basis to-the- - -
widows of formér leaders of the CAPONE ‘mob "in Chicago in order
to provide for their support and at the same time: these widows
did not become dissatisfied with their situation and resort to-
taking money from law enforcement agencies to. the detriment of
HUMPHREYS and his associates. - The - informint advised that among o
these widows was the widow and child-of- AL CAPONE in Miami;
Florida, the widow of PRANK NITTI and the widow of "Tough" TONY

—advised in the latter part of 1960 tha ) .
- a Chicago hoodlum and close associate of  HUMPHREYS AONQ 2
was surveilled and hounded by members of.the Nevada Gaming AT e
Commission during a then recent visit of- to Las: Vegas
Informant stated that this situation ‘resulted. in (D havin,
a ercation with a newspaper photographer and as’'a result -
&received a very seriou on his face.. As a result
of the activity in las .Vegas, determined to file. a- civil
. ~rights suit against ;¢the - Nevada - Ga.ming Commission, received a: .

considerable amount of. advice in the mannen in which he should
do this from HUIIPHREYS ; ARSLR TR

_._'xnajor hoodlums such as_
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advised that each year HURRAY HUMPHREYS ("‘)(1\

makes anonymous contributions to ‘the Salvation Army, the Red
Cross and unknown Catholic and Jewish charitable organizations.. -l

- advised in Decémber, 1960 that MURRAY numpmrs@(z
was most concerned upon learning that ROBERT KENNEDY was: to. ‘be: ,
the new Attorney General of the United: States;’ He- statedzthat he

felt that KENNEDY would ‘concentrate his efforts"onyorganized

criminals in this country and that. this would. vork'to ‘the. detriment
of HUMPHREYS and his associates. Be also’ felt that-if his- s
organization had to endure eight years of ‘the JOHN/ KENNEDY
administration and eight years under. the administration of: ROBERT
KENNEDY, whom he felt would succeed his. brother JOHN. as. President

~of the United States, that he and’ other top ‘echélon meémbers: of .
organized crime in Chicago. ‘would be dead before . a. new-administra

might give more. favored treatment to oodlums.‘

L “a&61’éa'tﬁ;tf"'"5
was busy mastern ding the defense of Chicago hoodlums
and ‘who with other: hoodlums and wi

were. indicted during the: latterApart
' d: tate

of 1960 in conngction w )
transportation of stolen whiskey

' advised that United States Co ‘essm n€ROLAND V.j
"LIBONATI was in’ contact- with HUMPHREYS during- the latter. part(yﬁfﬁ(
of 1960 in view of. the. fact: that. LIBONATI  hac re;o

d been:awa
-fact that his secretary, an individual"‘ 'ed é

Apparently ‘the brother
. LIBONATI. wanted a favo B .
: informant, from HUNPHREd::_fﬂ
" that he would put this’ B

N store there.s,rf"'”;”




ey

Do badvised in ',te"1960‘that nvmy‘nmmmy
" was veryv 'sa isfied ‘with the fact that’ .pamed

e ..~dhe. iniormant. adyreed-$hat- HUMP HREY
‘had 3 ¥ Io-ship with

: -and that he-3
relationship‘with

EHUBRAY HUHPHREYS appeared; o:be
we11 acquainted'with an- individual' amed;
a brother-in-law of &
Illinois. The informant was
.attorney. SRR =

i

E. o In the niddle of December 1960, a
_ ;-IURRAY HUMPHREYS continued to reéceive infor:
:,]underlings concerning: the investigations of.the Inte ige e
- Unit_of the. Chicago: ‘Police Department ‘and circumstances. made: gt
_ ‘evident that HUMPHREYS.and' his. associates*continued=t0*"hu

information c¢oncerning- investigations and operat
Intelligence Unitj*":x
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broker with of
This informant
HUMPHREYS'- bus

S - i  ’(FDCiM€5Qi’l1 S
fices at 36 South Dearborn Street, Chicago. - - LT
advised that ie believed that the nature-of  : .- &

iness with involved another investment . . ... .o

which HUMPHREYS and his associates desired to maké»inuLas;Vegas ' T

" other than the

month the rece
of organized ¢

FRANK FERRARO usually at 188 West Randolph in: 11cago. ., 'The ' . ..

informant advi

- “@ame is- prominently mentioned in view:oflthe factfthat;héfg 'lfi
has incurred expenses.during the month of the accounting. .- -’

Infofmant stat
comes from gam
and prostituti

E Eadﬂsed that the governing board ‘of organized -
criminals interested, in early 1961, in the fact that they: -

had informatio

operations in Ke

gambling is or

one described above handled for. then by QD e
. T -
advised that during the early part‘of_every'.g3'»

ipts which are brought 1nto;tpgggqv9rnin'-boapd;:;“;
riminals in Chicago, are given t:'#and

sed that HUMPHREYS is very seldom present during -

ed that by far:the greatest amount of receipts- . u.”
bling with lesser:ambuntsmirom~strip'tease‘clan‘Qj
on and from'logghshagkwggtivities.M%wgam; RRRP

est, Florida. The informantfadviséd»thgt

n‘§§pt‘it was possible for them to set up gambling
arily under the direct control of @i and- (“)(’7)@}

di

FERRARO and that HUMPHREYS has very little to do with this phase . -

of the mobsters' operations but in this instance HUMPHREYS was - .-

relied on very
his experience
HUMPHREYS' pos

. Florida_there are too many- individuals who'must b€’ fixed such’ .-

as the sheriff

the countyfcommissionér,,etq.i:all]ofjwhpmf@nét]be paid off

before a succe

. advised, however, that HUMPHREY'S did not yule '_qu't‘i.gﬁgiﬁquésiﬁifli'ti‘i"

beavily in orqe?_to'obtg;n-ingdrngfithﬁgged,bn S
in cqgrupting“local officials in Eloridagfvggj:i .
ition was, ‘according tojthg:intdrmant,;tqgﬁgin«;¢ﬂ1

, thejstates_attornéy,'the‘railrédd‘ébﬁﬁigéian, e

ssful gambling‘ventufe,éan'be:bpepgq;;;Thgfinfdrﬁiﬁf;lﬁ ;

Aaltogetherf-

met at a meeting place on theMars we - 61deof Chicago or in SR
western suburbs but was unable to furnish any information leading -~
to the location of this:meeting'plgce;,j.;f_ B I

0 D A dvised i s o /e
including HUMPHREYS, Q' FERRARO an CANA frequently.((3(i)c).

P 5.4»x4’~',:0 " ’j?

a5




"7 Thig informant

'cG 92-348

-is influential™
the Board of Gaming Commiss

Nevada Gaming Commission.__ﬁ

-advised in’ late 1960 tha
had been closely associated vv:l.i:lr.?IOl!NlﬂY*~
and Las Vegas hoodlum but that during‘r
and ROSSELLI were not on good.term ;

- fact that HUMPHREYS insisted to RO!
power to.throw him ou:
exercise such power.

~ ' -advised in1
a has long ‘been associated with |
- Lhicago. attorney.with offices- at]
-al8o-advised - -that HUHPHREYS”E&
‘a prominent’ Chicago' ta:
building and tha:

in the Same.

advised tha
associated for a. considerabl‘ :
- & prominent’ Chicago book mak

- HUMPHREYS -occasiona 1y* neetsavit n
- Fritzel's- -Restaurant-located- on:-State 1d
t-also_ advisedﬂthat- id
’cation nuch nore'fre"e tly- 1
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%advised in the latter part o:l.' 1960 that “.;(.,
IURRAY HUMP, S-and his associates, notably RALPB PIERCE
hud apparently been able to corrupt 4 .
h £

not “has received tavors trom

QD 2 ivisea that xumv nuummzr wis. not. (9-)(2\
happy with the election of OTTO KERNER as the: Governor :

of the State of Illinois due to the: fact that he was not,
able to corrupt KERNER vhen KERNER vas Cook County Judge

udvised in the latter_p ‘ot ‘th
HUMPHREYS at that time was unhappy due to- “the - i'act that 3
he believed that Illinois Stat_e _Senator

as HUMPHREYS believed he should.: The informant was
to furnish’ a.ny turther details concerning the natt,

the proble

Senatorw o
, N

friendly with and that through

. efforts, RALPH PIERCE, formerly HUMPHREYSS . bodyguard, :was ™ .

- able to establish a Negro crap game in the%vicini y-of 159

.. and Halsted Streets in Phoenix Illinois e RS8
- of — o g e A

i - . A e
B N RPN S

“a Miami Flor_
&an individual na.med— "h'

that this ‘conta tby

man: —yeuswo*and'thnt“ut A ntrodi
‘was ‘most: helpful in making arrangem

. racing wire service, then’ controlled by,Chic
- Florida, was not disturbed by politicans‘,,_

.
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~or law enforcement agencies in Plorida._ The informant
‘stated that it is his understanding that an elderly
individual who possibly was the Chairman but in any . :‘
event was an authority with the Railfoad Commission, vas :
also corrupted by the Chicago hoodlums but. that the Chicago
' hoodlums had.trouble corrupting the State. ‘Liquor: Conmissioner.“,
The informant advised that the Liquor Commissioner was: able N
to hinder-the-bookmaking and gambling operations of: the 1-;«?
Chicago hoodlums in Florida, ‘due to the fact that he’ vas s
able to revoke the liquor: license of any tavern keeper
where gambling was allowed to operate. -Informant stated '
that all the information which .he furnished concerning the
activities of Chicago hoodlums in the ganbling business’ in
Florida took place many years ago. ,ﬁee b

Concerning the above situation ri
that HUMPHBEYS is of the opinion-that;theﬁnewly;elect

by the hoodlums so that gambling. would"befallowed to'fpuris”
 in Florida more so than at. the ptnseof—theninformant' :

many other' state,-county and city officials who: nust ,
corrnpted before ganbling can be operated efficiently.'-

by
articles appearing at that time in‘the chicago ne'spapers( )aj i

3 large Chicago race tracks,
and that he. intended ‘to_keep: ‘ dl
race tracks. in: Chicago he” infohf nt;’
amnsing to the: 3
Mﬂ-corrupted

W\

P




of JAKE "Greasy Thumb" GUZIK,
~ epehedranother restaurs

. fits the description o.

_ summer of 1959,

CG 92-348

Informant'ncted théf ) recentlx;;,

located in the

and from information which has b g
informant, it appeared to him that HREYS invested $25,000. .

in this restaurant in backing oft Informant advised that :

HUMPHREYS was unhappy with this 1nvestment due. to the fact- that fc;;

the restaurant did not seem to be making money -and ‘due’ to- the wf.*
S

fact that- desired to borrow more money rrom
Gainted (@(:D

dvised that MURRAY HUMPHBEYS 1s acquainte
with the owners of and managers of the- Thunderbird Hotel located
in Miami Beach, Florida. s R e PRI S :

ecome available to theﬂi e

past that he 1s an as§ cia

It is noted'tha .advis a ‘
that he ‘contacted’ HUMPHBEYS on; one’ oC

HUMPHREYS' ‘advice.op:uhether he -should’ pt

order to obtain-
a restaurant-in.

occasion to spea

briefly 1n ‘Morton's Restaurant, 78th and-Lake Shore_D
January 3, 1961. - On this occasion, -advised SA
he had not seen HUMPHREYS since he last ‘spoke tolsgﬁu;_
the fall of 1959. e NIRRT

- et e oot . .
-r? i el et s el bt s st e e ——
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bdetermined

~@

5

LAz

that HUHPHBEYS' present
vhose name he thought vas

‘8
vagon bearing 19
the driveway at
on October 30,

60 Florida. licens',“
210 Harbor Drive, -
960 e L
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50 A UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

A -

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Chicago, Illinois
In Reply, Please Refer to - February 15, 1961
FileNo. 92-348 IR - FR

Title  MURRAY LLEWELYN HUMPHREYS,

-~ Character ANTI-RACKETEERING :r (B(—D(q :
: , Reference is made to the report of Special c
Agent *dated and- captioned as’ above At

Chicago.

A1l sources (except any 1isted below) used in’ referenced
commun:lcation have furnished reliable 1nfoma.tion ‘in the past. L

ommendattons nor conclusiona of (he FBI. B Il is the. ptoperly T
ency, it c.nd lta contenu ure no! ‘to be distributed ouutde

Thls docmnent contcuns nenhex rec
of th.e FBI and is loaned to’ yonr ag
‘your uqency. . L




The Attorney Gemeral February 21, 1961

) As a ruult of mutlpucn 1t hu ‘been ucortunod

that on February 17 1961, Murray Humphreys under- the name Cy. -
contacted in the latter's Woodner: Hotel '

Pope

apartment on 16th Street in merthwest 'uhtngton, D Co:.
highly confidential scurce has made available utarntion
indicating that these two individuals during the afternoon
of February 17, 1961, conferred ﬂ.th mpoct to l.eguhtion .
presently pending in Cow ’ _ Pcnpil

gpecific reference was ndo t “an. "i.—uni.ty b:l.ll"
and to a bill pertainsing to the iate nto tnnsportntion

gambling information. Humphreys: an rently nro
leafing through copies ot logislatton prcsently ‘being -

considered in Congress. - Bumphreys sipgled. out these two =
bills as bills which he. nntod to uko cvory .ﬁort to :I.nsure -

they didnetmhv. I SR AP I

mb;glt to thu uttonoon conurution, nunphroy
accompanied b jeft the Veoodner Hotel and wWas observcd

proceeding te the Hamilton Hetel on K Street in ‘porthvest .’ ,
' C., where Humphreys conferred tq:\apprqxna}g;yf

docktail lounge. , )
5 ecc-pantod by@B i s taxicab, procoodod to the home of
n' Roland V. ‘Libonati - (nmcrat - nlinou) at. 234 €
sorthout, washington, Ds: Co. - ¥Wh - 4

B! ys ‘entered the- ubon ‘
period ‘returned 'to the’ tlxi.etb.

unner 1: n northn-t, shingt

B'

“captioned "o&: ; l olan:
vioht Information c:incorhug.;"% '
Semont a previous contact had
Comad ———ubonau an’d qmgne

DeLoach
NO'I‘E See memo Evans to Pars

Evans

Rosen

Tavel

Trotter

W.C. Sullivan L (10) v/”'\ ’/

Tolson
Parsons

. Ay - Bunphx‘é'ys“""' h Congressmi
sﬁnn O'Br:len-’on May 23, o

ons, '2/20/61, capt:l ned as abc 'e

Malaone

Tele. Room _
Ingram

Gondy Bmé Zou ﬁ TTELETYPE o L




The Attorno’y" Gononl L e :

. ' o Jmos P. O'Brhn, tormer Chief, General Crimes
BErES Section, Dopu'tunt of Justice,. is tho nephev of Congresmn
A O'Brien, On January ‘20,1961, acoording to, the. "'ushington
T Bvening Btu'," James P, O'Brien had béen. named ag the - .
United States Attorney in the Rorthern District of: Iluuois. o
Ve have no information 1ndi.cat1n¢ ‘any- connection botveen Rt
Jms P. O'Brten a.nd the hoodlun olmnt. oL e Rt

By ny o:! background
closely associated with
gambling - activities. . Bubsequent to

4 known to have been in contact vith

' Costello, both New York gambling
have been- reco:lvod indicating Joe - Mon:l.

L now residing in Italy, bhad been hidd_on
D. C., bhotel suite sonetime during 19
avoid ypeu':lng before the Kefauver

@D has been a Washington; Di Co;, contact for .
elsewhere in the United States. Copies ‘of- intelli

—_—— ~reflecting 1ntorution ‘onOlf have-p: been
. to the Depu'tncnt. AN SRR )

( 1 - Mr, lyron B. Ihtte i
Deputy Attorney General -

|
: 1 - Assistant Attorney General
| Crininal muuon S

,s. .

e e e e e oo i e b e e e e < et mes o Aot e ord S e o e e
~ a7 S S P
e d - : ~ 3
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OPTIO..AL FORM NO. 10 K . @

UNITED STATES GOVF MENT , _ - © T ol

Memorandum )

o R\ f o - =

TO © Mr, Parsonsfliyg_, ~ DATE: February 16, 1961 & Tove_ 88
. : ! Trotter - "*MH

: W:C. ;;lllvn%%

Tele. Room 2!

2

' ,‘FROM_ : ‘C."A.“ EQa&V- - - . 7_ L
Ni&] .. suBjECT: MURRA Owowprmees -~ - R
é ANTI-RACKETEERING -~ - . - =

PURPOSE  ~

DETAILS - L e e

S ‘ It has been ascertained that no. record of Humphreys' birth-
( exists in Chicago. It has been determined that at the age of five
S he was attending Haven Elementary School in Chicago, where records
indicate he was born in Chicago in 1899. -It:is to be noted that: .
prior to 1916 Chicago law did not require registration of births. -

ived from'our highly. con- -

As a result of informati _
s rmi g Humphreys loaned $25.000: a

Lon:
'y fidential source-it- was determiied.

rece

-month ago:. to

The highly confidential source in Fébruary, 1960, reported ;
conversation wherein Lester Kruse, a Chicago gambler, was advising
Humphreys of- a proposition he had received from theloffiée.qf Vice -
President Nixon. The offer was an Oppo:tuni§y to-invest'inithéjtJ
promotion of Puerto Rico as a ‘state, which investment would result
in large profits.- KruSq;was\iQst:uctédfby'HnmpthYSythcontact#m
nessman, for -an evaluation -of the propo

- sition.” One was described as.a right-hand man.to-
: Vice President Nixon in:this‘promotion,-'Infbrmation,conperningft i
\ conversation wanmade;availableito‘Vicé},Presidgng;Xiggpfby.1ette ¥

| dated March 3, 1960. . - oo : R LN
- .7 on February 15, 1961,@lllB was thoroughly interviewe
- - cerning his association with the Chicago hoodlum element; with
specific reference to Humphreys, Kruse and .,

we®




Memorandum to Mr. Parsons
Re: Murray Humphreys

Chlcago \as office of or1gin, and all off1ces havzngf
in this investigation have beéen instructed to press this matter
vigorously. Offices having leads have been instructed to advise

the Chicago Office on a da11y basis of ‘the progress and developmentsh 2

in the investigation.
Our- Chicago Office has been 1nstructed to thoroughly check
— the prominent businessman who was to make am .~ -
evaluat on of the proposition concerning the investment of money in
the Puerto Rican promotion. You will be advised of developments. -l

&»—x—accs Y '
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Transmit the following in

AIRTEL

o
©

&L D

Fen
A

e " FBI

Date: ~ 2/20/61

\

“(Type in plain text or code)

3

. SAC, CHICAGO (92-348)

(Priority or Method of Mailing) .

DIRECTOR FBI (92-3088)

MURRAY L. HUMPHREYS
AR -

-
1
b,
[ |
d
J
|
) I S

Rerep of SA -dated 2/15/61. =
Next report .on’ HUMPHREYS will. be submitted two weeks .
from date of referenced report 3/1/61..5. ST E R S

[ 37

cam e e s e e e el

GALE..

;..,‘,,45.‘.
AT AT NS

4
e
4

Sent i -

] Agent in Charge'



Mr l'Ia! one

g / ‘%VM:- "Rosen_#
_ -V FMr. Tavel

| o | et ' : Mr.. Trotter._.
5‘2-1;51‘ "8=4C PN ‘

, IREC'IOR FBI " 92- 3088

' FRON SAC CHICACO 92-=As ‘ 1P““

Q Sl o AntiR keteenng . .
MURRAY LLEWELYNv.UMPHREYS, DAILY SUMMARY.'

\ - S s e P e g c#
—. SEVERAL MONTHS AGO

e -t e [ .....»'-._,

WITE EXPEC1ATION THAT EIQENHOWER ADNINISTRA]I

_.‘,.,.—...d.',ﬁ_-_ B ettt

RICO AS FIF]Y FIRST STATE. HUMPHREYq INSTRUCTED KRUSE TO CONTACT

END AND ACK PLS j -1- j_"

9-1.1. Ky FBI WA‘
CEVANS

~ h,( 1,_ F‘r"ncc"m w.. \ /




|

¥D-263 (5-12:55.) ) : . o . .

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Reporting Office . - Office of Ozigin - .- | Date " . . lnvesuqauvorexiod

ST. LOUIS | CHIcAGO - . | o/24/61 = | 2/10 - 24/61
TITLE OF CASE R N C. - oL . Report made by -~ -

fa, 3 — ((rX-z)(c)
o MURRAY LLEWELYN HUMPHREYS, - cmucrmorcasz o

By, T e -
aka 7. NI
o : :

Synopais:

REFERENCE: Chicago airtels to the Bureau and St Louis_, SRR
2/7 and 9/61; = i
Chicago teletype to St Louis 2 13/61 g
St. Louis airtels to Chicago 2/1k, "15," 17 and
21/61. e .

R ..—-; I | S

ADMINISTRATIVE:

Appxo.ved

Copies made:

2 :?Bureau,(92 3088)*wf5~‘ e

- Chicago (92 348)
'2 - Miami (62 3993)
1 - St Louis (92 282)

- f-'ji : ‘;;_‘ o “ _ A,* o

‘,;*='*v;j{#?'~ i v - COVER: PAGh

- p3 ‘."‘ffsll u‘z ».;‘ J‘i Ul_‘j' : A‘ B ST R
”ﬂl‘lg wﬁ?em andnexther it nor its contents are tobed.lstnhuted tside the -' ¥ to ‘_""' 3

ﬁ v. ‘ GOVERNIENT mu‘rmc orﬂcn IBBG HOB’ID
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" which'can be the subject “of “prog

Airtel

To: sh@. Ch;éago (92-$4§jiwzi~-:;. . ST
From: Director.»FSI'(92—3088)¢/<ZT”"” s ““ff“?f_{;5;;§¢

NURRAXCEEiPHREYS
ANTI=-RACRETEERING

o ee

' Enclosed are copies of memoranda from the Criminal’™” ™
Division of the Department requesting a full-scale investigati
concerning Murray Humphreys, Samuel M, Giancana, and »
You will note that theyﬂindicate,thé;Atto:ney‘Géqeralihgsvsugges ed
the broadest‘possible'investigatidnﬁbéjbbnducted“of;the activitie
of the subjects, T S A ST

W TE T

- : These requeststUSt-receive—your-immédiate*én@?mbst*
careful attention, You have previously been advised of the -
Department's interest in Humphreys- and instructed to-exert-eve
effort to bring him and other top hoodlums of “your territory to
trial in the immediate future, - = R e Y
Every phase of the activities of the subjects ‘mentioned.
above is to receive continued searching investigative attention.:
It will not be sufficient to qere1y~develobJenopgh_informatighkgq:
indicate the outlines of these activities which the ‘subjects ‘may
be 111ega11yﬂconductingggbqt,;tg1i¢1@pg:ax19¢1th§tﬁyou:;;§qgity%“
be pursued to;its'logicalVpgdj;n;brdet*tﬁlé;plbféTQQdfdobyméntﬁi
fully and completely.those;a:eas'1ndicétin9<b0é’télg;xiblekiéﬁ
secution, - T TTITEAT L

077 As ah aid in accomplishing this, fhtensive etudy
be given to the Income Tax Returns of those hoodlum ‘figures

.24 Tolson
3 Mohr

Parsons
Belmont

Callghan

Conrad

Deloach — —__

Malone
McGuire
Rosen

Trotter
Evans

W.C. Sullivan ____
Tele. Room

9273162 G-
o oémmwc L g
. L. B A SR o
o L S R 14", N T

Ingram

sty

detalled comparison made between the income reported and-infc

ol . ‘- Vs 4 A
YT A o -—
{

" MAILED 2 Sy e

‘vip @ 198t | EX

COMM-FBI- © - -

—2— 92-349"

losures (3) .

So-3088
92-3171

~ A




| Mrtel to 6, Chicags font e
Ro: nmmv mmmys I :

,, avauabh to m ceucu-nlng tho/ nuclt w hgal ri.n: .
S rackctnrs. m:ro dis apg;m mung the pou!biut
- an 1 md cngottun shw 4 lacedis _conduct the
~ riate inves en . de 8

2 With reference tothe dcnuru&

; thc ﬁamchl upects of hoodlum sctivities, m
desi .26 um‘: ‘;'.t o dot:ngd
.des [ W -

of all n:omyhiugmcmdbpmh hoodlun
DCtiV

.: .a.”

r " S g.dln'g‘:;midmun
; ;; Y ) ‘_,
- 0&09 pxo v

31”"’" .‘!.1. 4ncl

.
N
—— e e et D e s Tt e e i e S e e RN IERNES SOt ST N SV




T TR T T AT Y&

" that these hoodlum figures who are being designated as prime

Airtel to SAC, Chicago S oo
Re: Murray Humphreys 1 A i
Anti-Racketeering . ' , ; o . ‘ﬁé

All other logical possibilities of violations are to be fully
explored. The complete ranifications of the subjects' activitie
both in the Chicago area and ln.othe:_.tlto;_ohoglﬁ-befdQVQIOped
Appropriate leads are to be sel forth and auxilisry offices full
advised of the {mportance of sffording these cases top priority.
In carrying out the 1nvostigat16nfout11ned;.itlggll'bq;perniqgibli
to indicate.that it is being conducted at the_:équéjt{bﬁ)tﬁe?
Criminal Division of the Department. -~ S e

A daily teletype summary of developments concerning each
of the three subjects mentioned above is to bq~fq:ﬁi1hgdﬁtof¢he;”
Bureau. As information 1is developed, repor;j*qté;toibep;uﬁm;tféﬂa
to the Bureau in these cases each fifteenqu7s;,tﬁéﬁiitgt{bt;wﬁidh
should be received at the Bureau not later than February, 23, 1961
These deadlines will be f0110wed‘close1y5‘and,ybﬁfwtllfbéfé;pégtéé
to comply fully with the requirements set forth. e 52

It is imperative'thit iﬁétéﬁi“;é;{iéiiioh;fSeiﬁﬁéisigﬁ;a'
vigorously and that lmagination-and-ingenuit ;bﬁ'amplpyédhtggf‘

targets can be successfully brought to t:ial;withinf‘thgthXt
several months. This matter should receive your close personal
attention and all personnel assigned ;9‘thtymmatterﬁshoul¢‘;;}'
be fully and completely advised of the extreme importance of::
these cases and the necessity for bringing them to a sugeessful
prosecutive econclusion.. . ' N T A

We have been advised thai the Depirfﬁéntfﬁai‘héégég
arrangements for its representatives to review the files of Khe
Internal Revenue Servige in Chicago_on the_threéjlb@vq51ndivigp

This will confirm instrﬁctigﬁu,ﬁ§fg§ofaxgﬁ%§§9éd::23

concerning the above. PN
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0 F F ) § C E ME M O R A N D |4 ﬂ - UNITJD STATES GOVERAHENT
by ’tor, FBI . o Date. 2/23/61
, Salt Lake City 2256 o S
. MURRAY LLEWELYgiémE: ka,i_ e

c

W e

B“fil; #_ "‘92;3088 -i;;‘f*?VS (?3fiX?)

2. Location of F11e 1m2“1*w~‘:v;;f.f;;ggﬂ'”"'

(
the following serials,. . ..

") File sent to Las Vesas, excepv

( P ¢
( ) File retained -in Salt Lake’ City but .one: cop o
o’ following serinls sent to Las VEgas‘“

f:ﬁepbrt of‘SK3=if""ifl~
Dated - - T &t _

'Report of SA ST e
Dated ~ at

Report of SA . LT v s Ty
_ Dated B at e

3ngeport ot SA .?f,-@1;}”ﬁ
: . Dated -~ - ~___at SR
e e e B.”Office of Origin RIS mm*m;mctMStatus,

SR G )i Salt “LaKe- City
L {xx ). " Las Vegas s
o ) Other office as”
shown 1n“£ile"v

_..‘.‘

(é;> Bureau; * o

‘ Las Vegas.(uncl. (92-451) -RUC-

1 - Salt Lake Cltz (60-1671) ’ .
1l = Chicago (92- s ‘V,_—x.,;;~<;.
1 - , . '1._; SRR

_£ »(552



OFFICE MEMORAN n UM - UNITED STATES GOVERNMET
To: Director, FBI . . .. Date: 2/18/61

Froa; sx.c, Salt Lake City ; 92-256 )

- égzirbject

Bufile #_ e

Due t° the openinz of th.‘Lss Vegas Officem the T
following changes in the above e.aa hgye been- made~- T e

A, Locatioa Of File T - B _*”" -*_ :f"‘.”‘_::f“:;:..: j::‘_.e -
715 . ' T
éﬁ’ (x ) Entire file sent to Las Vegas herewith. GRS
( ) File sent to Las Vegas, except one copy of the ’
following serials. -
( ) File retained in Salt Lake City but ‘one’ copy e
- of following serials sent to Las Vegas.;,;r jj ST

Report of SA o :'V‘H S ;;;exﬁbj
Dated at T— - :

Report of SA o
- Dated R ~at

Report of SA ’
Dated - at

Report of SA S T
Dated N fit

B. Office of Origin - ;;,wi‘-;WM:f- C.~Status, SU O:E:ticer"T
o e 5?;,7N27' ( S ) Pending -
(. .') Salt Lake City (x )
( - ) Las Vegas o e ,
Other Office as shown in file ce

Bureau 43.7 T T ‘ "57;2:”——23 &
Las Vegas (Encl.s 1 ) (92-201) NOT RECORDED

Salt Lake City ( GO
Chlcago ?Qz Lol Bfte 24 19e1
-+ ol )

@3

Ut gt ot

cxazi'
t A ] il
N |

ﬁ

32 FE

e e ¢ S v e et e e




e 3w
.

C r—— -

" To: Director, FBI . . - = . . Date: - 2/18/61

S _ 6 S
fubdectj - ML mrms

9

D

orr:cx nnmonsnnvu _-;m#iriﬁ:smfné@ovﬁimm’zr

) From; SAC, Salt Lake City ( 92_230 ) ) T”fﬁf:%(

’ ' Bufile # e Mi,,_* (‘_)(.,)(q R

Due to the opening of the Las Vegas Office, the ;,f
following changes in the above case haye been made"f s

As Location of File

(XX ) Entire file sent to Las Vegas herewith. T L
.{ . ) PFile sent to Las Vegas, except one copy of thew?j Sl
following serials, .- IR

=( ) File retained in Salt Lake. City but’ one copy - -
' of following serials sent to Las Vegas.”;th<,,b_”

- -

Report of SA ~al;;sw ,nww,;

Dated — t;t - Be
'Renort-of SA R RN O
Dated T at o

Report of S4&. S
Dated : at

Report of sA e LT
Dated L __at

_B. Office ‘of Orig:ln R t,“.*_c-.]Status, sy Office
] : :F - ( D 1% Pending
(IX) “'RUC -

et e e e et e -

( ) Salt Lake City: . _
( ) Las Vegas - K
( xx) Other Office as shown in file‘

. :Aji,'."_ 50“_ Bureau P I IR ( o "
-~ 1 = Las Vegas (Encl.n 1 )_(gafi35};'; R

- Salt Lake City (6
- chicago (92 j&S)

- ‘, ‘\< ”ﬁg

g

5({)MAR 1 195\




FEDERAL BUZEAU OF INVESTIGATION ' -. i ,

. @ V.S OEPARIMENT OF JUSTICE R P |
C T @ COMMUNICATIONS SECTION. / ® | lifm—1
R D  resolmsl o & 0 ke —|

| Lo . _'fu«'cnh___'

TELETYP L Me Conrad— |
i i;i‘- Delnach .
: . E ‘ {

"m.:
" Mr, R
‘;Im» b ¢ 2208
J. BIx, Trotter.
iMr‘A..

| TIGATION HAS BEEN CONDUCTED RE THIS SITUATION TO DETERMINE UHETHER, 'A\

b e g et e

VIOLATION OF THE STATUTE CONCERNING INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION OF VEN-

ERALLY INFECTED PERSON msrs. comacr AT 'rm: u. Se PUBLIC m-:Ax.m'
VICE IN CHICAGO HAS nzn:amnxn 'nm Iy 'DOCTOR MUST nmcnos:_' )ISEASE

e M~._,,-.... L e b SR

R L

U‘/ AS BEING A VENEREAL INFECTION BEFORE IT BECOMES POSIT‘VE‘ ‘VID C
| W A PERSON HAS SAME. T}(E DOCTOR THEN MUST NOTIFY LOCAL HEALTH AUT OR-‘

Ey

T i

‘ITIES THAT A PERSON 1S A CARRIER OF THIS PARTICULAR DISEASE ‘ACCORD
ING T0 THE PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE HERE, “THERE CAN BE NO VIOLATIONv F ]

s e

LAV UNTIL THE mmvmum. 1S mronm:n g_\j_ﬁa nocroa THAT m: IS vzm:a-.
EALLY xm:cn:n AND susszaumm mavm.s raom om: STATE 'ro AN-' -
OTHER OR OUT OF THE coum‘v. cormcr umx m: VENEREAL mssAsz,”‘*!'

CONTROL PROGRAM CENTER IN CHICAGO HAS DETERMINED THAT IN REGARD~

caRuzA, Rsconns ARE KEPT om.v or T_HOSE*PERSONS A ';ms rm:’ c‘ NIC

N crﬁ:Aco.

o e s b e fraal g s e o e e ».,ws-u -

hw ez o -




':INASMUCH As PIERCE ns CHAPERONED m m:x:co cmr BY NICK CIRCELLA., ;
MER cuxcm;o uoom.um, |mo VAS DEPARTED raon THIS coumav AND . ’
WHO H HAS BEEN CLOSE. ASSOCIATE OF cnlcaco uoom.uns, IT IS FELT THAT m
'smsssaswascuonswmlm TIN anm
EINTIRE-LINE-FIVE-AND-FIRS T-WORD OF “SINE"SIAS™>F{ RST-VWORD=LINE
SIX&EN‘SHCD"BE—BUREA‘U‘“-VORD“SIX‘L‘INE‘WEN’T?HFUUR’S“LD—BE*DEPORTED



s PAGE THREE a s L
VESTIGATION AT HOTEL OR ELSEVHERE IN m:x:co cxw 0. . (i')('?)(c,\ (l:b

IDENTIFY ATTENDING PHYSICIAN MIGHT COMPRONISE PCI IN VIEH Ol-' POSS |

CIRCELLA VILL BECOME AVARE OF 1'”"sucauom. R

JAMES Pa 0 .-B'_ E

. TODAYS PRESS ANNOUNCED 'ruz APPOINTNENT or
v AND PROTEG

PRESS IDENTIFED 0-BRIEN AS NEPHE
O-BRIEN, ILLINOIS—!"OST POUERFUL CONGRES

IT IS NOTED THAT CONGRESSMAN
ND HAS VISITED»B\’ HUNPH _Y

USA FOR THIS DISTRICT,
OF US ' CONGRESSMAN THOMAS Je
MN AND DEAN OF ILLINOIS CONGRESSMEN.
N IS CLOSE ASSOCIATE OF HUMPHREYS A

0-BRIE
IN UASHINGTON D. Ce OVER PAST UEEKEND.

Siii PND-ACKPLS - R
VA 10-36 PM OK FBI VA e (B(v)(c\ —2
T DISC LU:‘S:‘ 5_-‘ .'_A - | ': ', e '; : :.:_l; .‘;_ .




wu? R

AIRTEL

i_‘o: | o SAC.Chiclgo (92-348)
From: @-‘78990 tozﬁﬁmm (92-3088)'X}
Subject: MURRAY L. mmmsvs

Rourtel February 21. 1961.

v An investigation in Mexico City reQiEED. . .. .
_Rnlph Plerce not being requested at. this 3
inn view of indication 1n retel that mch inquiry P

ugh{ conpronise FCI.

e i

((rx—» (c\

Malone
McGuire
Rosen

W. C. Sullivan o~
Tele. Room :
Ingram
Gandy




‘J x.\ o _ - . FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTISATION i
R - * U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE o
' . N GﬂMMUNICAIIONS SEBTIBH '

' | | | FEB 20 1951

URGENT . 2-20-61 . . 7;59;pa!i.|;ifh;;,
ro nm}:croa, o1 - 92-3088 S
TROM SAC, CHICAGO 92-348 - G‘)('?)(C\
T HIRRAY :.ﬁunifﬁﬁtyé‘, [ ﬁxfﬁ"‘s*mm. ﬁa‘
| 4D wnsumcron TOP uoom.tm, wAs VISITED ON rza. szvr:nr}:zn"usr-w

e 2 [ e = ke e cm ek i [V Sy

INDIVIDUAL USING NAME cY POP}:, VHO WAS. susszqm:nrui Ibznunzn as
MURRAY HUMPHREYS, n' IS NOTED 'nm ﬂunéunsvs usss THIS ALIAS rasqm:m'
AND THAT HE HAS Pm:vxousw VISI‘I‘ED -, '(N usxm'ron on A'l' -LEAST. TVWO™

OCCASIONS. -

'LEAST ‘tmf 0¢

' PHREYS AND HUHPHREYS VISITED BOTH:‘IN UASHINTON ON :

.--\ {’

o
: SION LAST SUMMER. PURPOSE Ol-' HUHPHREYS- VISh’ IUN UASHIéGTON N%’ KNODIN. ;

"END PAGE ONE

‘5 0MAR 2 { 496‘1} c
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_ 2-17-61°  5-05 APM
T0 WIRECTOR FBI ) 92-3088 = -

FROM SAC CHICAGO 92-348 sPT
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‘of Bureau letter dated beruary 10 1961 en, !
"MURRAY EUMPEREYS, AR."

‘ ADMINISTRATIVE

R “'”‘ This report has been prepared in confornit
LT - with instructions ‘contained ‘in Bureau airtel dated: . Gafﬁﬂﬁ
L February. 7._1961,:instructing that material obtainedr;i -.r

P froﬂahich was formerly placed on. ‘the: cover -

' - pages be henceforth included after appropriate

in the body ot the report.,jiu

interpreted and paraphrased in ‘order. t
delicate and sensitive source.and to”
‘'same time a clear’ understanding of th 1t
the Department of- Justice may have it availa n_it
consideration.of the ‘investigation:of ﬂUIPHREYSv This: ha
necessitated that interpretatiozv

LEois

" “been made to conceal. the: sour“ )y-not-making

to a reader outside the Bgrgau:that this" infor

- " obtained as a ‘result of a- technicalrinstallati

the course of a conversation by: hoodlums

accomplish this same_ purpose, the date of:

the information is not’ ‘specifically set" out;bu

referred to in general periods of tine. '

The infornation attributed t

| . such information developed. concerning.
| 0.+ January. 17, 1961 &hrough;!ebru ‘
| ; * that all information rece - £10; Jt‘isfs
pertinent to the" investigation of.
~-rephrased and inserted in' 3
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SA- - '_orm: Chicago P
3/13/61 . o 3
‘qucmwemeNogéé 348 S :;.';” M;t;meuPhNo 92 3088§F&

Title MURRAY LLEWB‘LYN HUMPHREYS, a.ka.

B e e e e e ek e v - e s o b e

Charscer ANTI-RACKETEERING

Synopsis: - ynvestigation to verify birth of mmrmrs;
that although no birth certificate was filed for
HUMPHREYS, he has older brotherS' """
subsequently. - His parents are kno
Chicago during the year. BUHPHREYS“
HUMPHREYS continues . to ma ce i
in Key Biscayne, Florida and was recentl: - _ ;
 HUMPHREYS is considered a leader of MChicago’ CrimeiSyndicate‘?‘%
23 of his most recent assoclates identified. herein .
including hoodlums; attorneys and- businessmen, ' 5¢ -of his
recent hangouts in Chicago. identified. - HUIPHREYS‘ T
testified before Federal. Grand Jury, Northern' District
of Illinois in April, 1959, that at that. time he. resided
at 176 West Bandolph in Chicago. .This is'a. fictitious
address. HUMPHREYS concerned about FBI surveillances
of him,  HUMPHREYS has continued: to receive infornat1on
from police. otficer re; activitie

e cwebeog

ot Lhicago Police Departnent.

'rhndoeument contains neltherremmndstbmnnreonansioudthem nh&nm«!mmﬂdhwumm
L mmnmmmummmwm . . .

- - e . P - Poeme o R [



Status of Health.
1I. Agtiv:lt:les of IIURRA —~HUMPHREYS




Testinony before Federal Grand Jury,
Northern District of Illinois inw
~April, 1959.% . o
VI. Concern for Surveillances of" the FBI..
Knowledge of the Operations’ and :
Investigations of the Intelligence
Unit of the Chicago Police




DET'AILS" AT cmcaoo ILLINOIS
R 1.", BACKGROUND

Birth

Teed Ty /On February 8, 1961- nvestig _"o
Immigration ‘and Naturalization Service (INS), Ch
I1linois, furnished the- following -information—
MURRAY HUHPHREYS which had been obtained duri

IUBRAY HUHPHREYS of 7710 South Bennett,rChicago,
I1linois, claimed his date of birth as- April 20, 1899,
, at Chicago, Illinois.ag

e i s en o e e e e e i e —e .;‘;‘., i e

On September 2 1953; a: certificate N as
filed with the State of- Illinois for. WILLIAM BRYAN: BUMPHREYS,
the father of the subject. "WILLIAM BRYAN: HUHPHREYSE as
born February 4, 1867 in Cbicago, Illinois, and died on
February 8, 1953’“'318 occupation was listed: as-hors
dealer and his parents were listed as SAMUEL’ HUMPHRE
and ANNE HUMPHREYS, nee DAVIS. He resided at 5301,
Park Boulevard, 'hich is the address of.. .the.Del »
Hotel. _

A certificate of death dated December -3,-.1948
was filed with the State of Illinois. for ANNE HUHPHREYS _wh
* was born November. 26, 1866, in" North: Wales): “England; and~
died on December 2;: 1948‘“ Her»husband vashreflected s
WILLIAM BRYAN HUHPEREYS and her'father was’ JGHN !RIGLE
: d.




Aucn 92-348 |
LLEWELYN HUMPHREYS

2 - Records of the Chicago Board of Education as . ',au
checked for members of the HUMPHREYS family during their
early years were reflected. as follows. ) R ’ S

| CATHERINEf(KATHERINE) HUHPHBEYS f~ R
Date of Birth November 28 1891 at Chicgg_

School Attended ) ' ’Dates Attended

Haven o © 1898-99

Harrison 1899-99

Haven '1900-01 . : - L
Haven - -~ . 1903-06 .. . trn‘-:zo1o Pralrie*

ETHEL HUMPHREYS
Father BRYAN HUMPHBREYS
No date of birth given

Haven . .K1898=99 o 1928 ‘Archer
Harrison - o ,-1899-1900 = 155 "= 23rd Plac
Haven L A : ,7-_1900-01 B e1732 Indiana

HENRY HUHPHREYS _ o T T 7"’“:
Father BRYAN HUMPHREYS ' -

Date of Birth September 12, 1894 at Chicago

or October 12, 1894 at Chicago ‘

Haven . ~ 1903-06 - ' 2oiofp?§1§1§1£‘

LLEWELYN S -

Father WILLIAM YAN HUHPBREYS

Date of Birth April 20, 1899 '_;«ﬁ:nQufyu
and April 4,-1899.at Chi;ggolh; ‘:~“““ ’

<

i Be attended the Kaven School trom 1904 thrcugh'
©. - 1906 (kindergarten and_ first: gradel%and résided
:.f;at 2010 Prairie,‘ghicago, Illlnois‘ atn;hat timeL

- = ';' "‘3 2

3 The Bureau of‘Vital Statistics was“rcw eC ked‘for _
births of anyone by the name: of HUMPHREYS PP ”1890&through

1905, parents of whom were WILLIAM  or BRYAN a axxf v

‘EUHPBREYS. The records reflected the following

N




=" stated_that his investigation.has shown:

CG 92-348 _ N :
oo ) S R S e Ve
A certificate of binth,number,6011fls” sd for . ..0

the birth of an unnamed HUMPHREYS, a white male, ‘son of -
" BRYAN and ANNE HUMPHREYS, born September-9, 1894, at 937 '~
Clark Street, Chicago, the third child of this marriage. -’
Parents are reflected as being born in Wales,. BRYAN; - . °
then age 27, was listed as a coachman, and.ANNE, then: age '
27 ] - - B e """;‘ " 1': - 3 S ‘;:'r‘:"'“ e . .z ‘;“§¢ R "» \ _ c
_ Another entry was located for the year-1898 - ..~
referring to an unnamed HUMPHREYS, a white female, "
born January 27, 1898, the daughter of ¥. BRYAN- HUMPHREYS, -
and the mother's name was not given. - Address listed. at’:
this time was 572 !arketfﬁt;qet;'Chicdgo,;llli@bf oLl

¢

' The Bureau of Vital Statistiés also-reflected .-
that a Mrs. FLORENCE OLIVER (sister of IUBRAY;HUM?HBEYS);B
and Dr. MARCUS OLIVER (now deceased)were. thé parents of .
a girl born September 15, 1929, named GWYMETH LEE-OLIVER;
mother's maiden name reflected as FLORENCE LEE HUMPHREYS,
then age 25, bornm in Chicago. = =R Lo st S oo

i
RS

Records of Tamigration snd Natural

(INS), Chicago, further -reflect that MURRAY- HUMVH
was_interviewed on May 29, 1953, in the: presence-
attorne at the office of
-Chicago, Illinois, HUMP
at this time that he was born on April 20, A ;
Chicago. He claimed to be one of téen children all.of "
whom were born in Chicago. Five children of his- family - :
were deceased prior to 1915, HUMPHREYS claimed to be the
youngest son and his sister FLORENCE was the next child
in,the:iamily.ugNo”nahesfof*séxés“bi“bthgrgchildféﬂw?,g;
were furnished, ' HUMPHREYS declined: to -furnish:any - -furth

information concerning: himSelf or his activiti

_._‘;,_..;.;._\,.“.;.‘5..5:‘._.,,

.+ According:to m;np. birth c
been found for MURRAY:. HUMPHREYS and. pointed.
prior to 1916 it was not required-to.file

certificate of an individual at the time:

i e oy e e D e 4 e - ek i s

s WIL ANNE HUMPHREYS had Chil&F8ny
and subsequent to the claimed birth’ of HUX
school records of a brother and ‘two sister:

‘parents WILLIAM and ANNE HUMPHRE




&

.
.

ogez34s - oo

wwﬂm,.,.‘\ TN

dndicated that their family had been residin

from about 1898 through 1906 which would ind%

“.prove that HREYS was born in Chicago at’
claimed by him. - T A

Residéﬂéé' R o
" Apartment 1001 - - ©

4200 North Marime Drive
Chicago, Illinois - —
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R K
N

310 Harbor nrive—auﬁ”
Key Biscayne, Florida oo

- SA
the yard of the resi
Biscayne, Florida, oOn- December*23
o occasions from that time unt

dence at- 210 Herbor Drive in Key:
”‘1960 and on frequent

T om rebruary 13, 1961, ] ,
- wife of ' MURRAY HUIPHREYS was’ observed yf85




in a yellow cab number 234 at 2 30
at_ 210 Ha.rbor Drive. o : ,




R ": 'n:

te th:
of“ﬁ”i-"?g“?ﬁ?:lzed
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' that MURBAY HUMPHREYS was "in- recent contact with TONY-

: services .of-a nana er for t
overheard te11:lng b .

e rsiomrene

III. ASSOCIATES

8 '—advised during the early part of 1960

ACCARDO and’ that ‘ACCARDO had recently. returned to. Chicago
from’ a tr:lp to Bot Springs, Arkansas. TR

B T T T U L U P U S o

ad@ 4in early 1961 tha MURRAY.. \" /XN
HUIIPHREYS was in recent contact.with — |
in regard to the ‘trial of e

in the FPederal Court of the Northern District -of Il
for Interstate Transportation ot Stolen: ¥Whiskey. "

A e A

Oy
S .
(R

-



N

: apparently - night be. available 4k
. position and’ that he would have-get :I.n touch

_wer *generally'related to
to comment concerning th
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It is noted tha , ‘
ion of income taxesvhased on'

It is noted ‘that DORFMAN 1s an ex-convict whose'
wife and son operate an insurance agency in Chicago, S
which has as one of its prize customer accounts the
Teamsters Union. S s e

A SN
advised that during the’ latter part of v <

1961 “a Las Vegas hoodlum; was in contac
with MURRAY HUMPHREYS in St.. Huberts Grill, “locate: " 4in. the
Lake Shore Hotel at 181 East Lake. Shore Drive, Chicago.:
This informant advised that the wives of both (@il and.’
HUMPHREYS accompanied them and. that also p

LESTER KRUSE and his wife.r e o

[T




- the—

-1961 MURRAY HUHPHREYS was interested‘ An
current wherea.bouts of _ .

the interest of -
121 interest in a hotel "1n"Lasf

” might have been
- obtain ng. a»financ

that fome months. béfore ‘MURRAY. nuupnnnrs ‘hed<d
dur:ln the even:l.ng vith LESTER KBUSE, _at the St.




oG 92'-34_8 .

Old English Grill located in the Lake Shore:fuxé
East Lake Shore Drive.

-advised that LESTER KRUSE and MURRAY (3(1)
~“*HUMPHREYS have apparently been associated with-each other

for manu/years.'

P

-has advised. that mm'mmo; :ls a
very close associate of MURRAY HUMPHREYS and tha t he 1s S
one of the leading -embers 1n_organized crime 1n Chicago




dvised that BY GODFREY is th’
bodyguard, chauffeur and appointment: secretary.of S A
several of the’ leading Chicago hoodlums. such as’ SAM.“’“'
GIANCANA and mnAY BU]!PHREYS,-and FRANK-- -

advised during the; early part<o 19 1-
HUMPHREYS has been associated wit
for a great many years.. ‘He advised; howeye
he could furnish no. information concerning any financi 1
relationship between the two.




years ag ‘for evasion of income tax’ based on :lncome
received from his operation o:l! the numbers




o . B . .

has furnished informatic

“been closely associated wit
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~‘Andre's Club ..
216 East Superior
Chicago, Illinois - .

The Carte o
601 South Wabash T
Chicago, Illinois~ — ="
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St. Huberts Old English Grill
Lake Shore Hotel

181 East Lake Shore Drive
Chigggoirlllinois :

-advised during ‘the early part of 1961
that he has received information that MURRAY HUMPHREYS
occasionally has dinner- with his wife-and some of- hiS"’: V
hoodlum associates at St. Huberts Grill located in ‘the’ -
Lake Shore Hotel, 181 East Lake Shore Drive in Chicago.,,.
This informant also advised that he. has received information
indicat ssibl HURRAY’HUMPHREYS loaned.

$25,000-to-help-defray.-
the expense connected with the operation of this business.




cG 92-348 ' ‘
- _v'." TESTIMONY BEFORE FEDERAL G
- JURY, NORTEERN DISTRICT O

IN APRIL, 1959 .

4 L On May 19 1959 RICHARD B. 0§1NIE on: May 19 :
1959, Special Assistant of the Attorney General,. advised

SA h concerning thetestimony of mmpnnnys
before the Federal Grand. Jury.on April. 1, 1959 NP ~,A,rg
OGGVIE advised that HUMPHREYS- stated -his full:name was
MURRAY L HUHPHREYS and that he was then residing at:

176 West Randolph Street.v T L ,f\‘,d*f'h T

- On ‘May 20 1959 SA

ASE, p ;
Chicago, Illinois. “:ff
a restaurant and tavern, is located on the A
at 178 West Randolph with offices on. four. floors“over ‘
head. Immediately east of the’ Purple Onion is vBsand G"wr
Restaurant which is narked 174 West Randolph.“ s Ry

that ‘during this period. of time IURRAY'EUHPHREYS was very 1
concerned about the possibility of his being' surveilled '
by agents of the FBI., He stated that HUHPHREYS took manyv‘

Tt

become known to the FBI.

: VII. KNOWLEDGE OF THE OPERATIGNSfAND st
T ~INVESTIGATIONS "OF. THE ' INTELLIGENCE:
UNIT OF “THE CHICAGO POLICE: DEPAR MENT.

e e TR R [ ———— \.‘_-.,’: .r,'w«y»pmww o S SHr T

-advised during early: 1961 that.
period of time IURRAY HUHPHREYS and his associates«ha‘,_




CG 92-348

sUnit of the Bureau of Inspector Service of the Qxicago o
olice Department.  The informant stated that 4t> '
‘quite obvious to him that this information was being .
‘provided to the Chicago hoodlums by a. Chicago police
“officer who was either assigned to the Bureau. of " :

Inspector Service as an investigator or a clerical




- through other sources, .-

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

L FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION‘--- .
| g - Ch:lcago Illinois
by, : - S
;;‘,ff;"j Plese R | March'1, 1961 .
> 92-348 N A
: '.t-m ‘
Character ANTI-RACKETEERING
Ref‘erer:rce" .

A1l sources (except any listed below): used in referenced
communication have fumished reliable ni‘omation in- the'pa.st 3

G, another .Government agency.
provided false information in the past- butx:lnfornat:lon
which he has. provided in this ":I.nstance'ha

: Sufﬁcient contacts w:lth @P Las not been 'made
as of the present time 1n order that a det rnination of his
reliability can be nade. LT

Thls doemnent contruns nenber tecommendatlons nor concluslona o( the PBX. lt is the pmperty

of the FBI and is loaned to your aqency, ‘it and lts contenu are not to be dsstrlbuted outslde o
your agency. - - - D !

R Y




: _ UNITED S’.I‘ATES GOFE§..  AENT
. Memomna’um

TO o 'llr. Parsons _‘

g * 'FROM , Evanp

T ' ' This is to a.dvise of th
being conducted on Chicago hoodl

% Susmer:  MURRAY L, nuumms' "
g5 . ANTI~RACKETEERING .

e results of current‘ in 'est:lgat:lon*
um‘,“ l!urray Humphreys. o

-~

T I L O IRy O

iestate transactiﬁ




!enorandum to Hr. Parsons
Re. lturray L. Humphreys |
';"nuumnms 18 DELIN.QUENT. IN ILLINOIS' STArk'i:Ensom'i’nTOPm'rr mxi'_"_‘iff T

i s

N Investigation at the cook County Treasurer s Otf:l.ce has
S deternined that Humphreys has not, under his. ‘true 'name or al:lases, :
- filed or paid tor 1958 or 1959 State personal property taxes. e

NEW CAR PURGIASED BY BUMREYS'

o W s

Hunphreys ha.s been

Miami Ofﬁ.ée as being with his wife at his. Key. .Biscayne, : Florida

l:omeI ii ﬁ iscertained tha!

ACTION:

ate personal property taxes, is being ‘
advised of further developnents.v T




PO

. qa-z08El

T0: SAC, Chicago

e e M DEFEETOR; FBT T o s

: HURBAY L. H UHPHRBYS

You should continue to pursue vigorouslx~all
phases of investigation on Hunphreys including his. connectio
with property ssales, payment of personal property taxes
and other possible violations i : S

el
P -
e -
X -
\
N

A I Mmunz7‘”"

e —— .| MeR- 31961

- Belmomt o ' COMM-FB' _
_ Callghan — N -
Conrad :

" DeLoach
Evans
Malone
Rosen
Tavel

Tele. Room
Inqu
Gandy
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. ’ - * FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION : R
; . o - U.8 DEPARTMENT OF susmiCE . - e

C T COMMONCHTINS SECTON R IE
N'"Rz 19‘31
mz

3-”-61 1o-=u PM -
CTOR FBI $3- 3088 e

" URGENT
TO DI

. __.._-.\_—ERD 4 SAC.. CHICAGQ -_-3.2-.348 :,,....32

e N e AT R0 et i N D i e i

”TINE INDICATED AN, INTEREST IMTLEARNING
waURING THE TRIAL AS REPORTED BY |

HUMPHREYq ADVISED CI AT THE TIME THAT IT

(‘ JIASTER MIhD UNQUOTE THE ACCARDO TRIAL FROM ruz'pzrgﬁ'"

l

' \)-)AID TFHE'X DEFENS\E ATTORNEYS IN ALY ‘vA
Hels) .

comrfnwzn BY CHICACO souncz.,i.

E\I" FA(‘E C E
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Mr, Tolson ___
Mr. Parsons__ :
~} Mr. Mohr.: ! B
§ Mr. Belmcnt_ .
Mr. Caliavan___ §
Mr. Conrad
- fr. Del - ach 5
! Mr, Evans
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U. 8. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE *

 CUBHUNCATIORS stcma_;: j. j; .

vf5 URGE :’*”:'3*4 -61- 2-45

"’“TO IRECTOR FBI 92-3688

FROM SAC CHICAGO 92-3&8 L 2-{P -
‘ I“URRAY ﬁﬁmminms, AKAe," AP. DAILY SUMMARY.

S G heE e Ty LI P il DS I (R =2 e S e TS NPT ';..’F‘a_?‘“h-;’ R

—:_n. IS NOTEE
o ADVISFD LAST "ALL HUMPHREYS‘
THE SUTHERLAND BOTEL __‘0N CHICAGO-

'CONTACTE
Y
PRonnnLv IN EIGHTFEN NINETY NINE STATED THAT

T
RN »rzv"f*
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